HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
LCAP/BUDGET SPECIAL MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA
Hamilton High School Library/Zoom/Facebook Live
620 Canal Street, Hamilton City, CA 95951
Friday, June 24, 2022

3:30 p.m. Public Hearing Opens

Hamilton Unified School District Board Meetings are open to the public. Please join the meeting by attending in
person or via the livestream on Facebook Live on the District’s Facebook Group page or through the below Zoom
link or dial by phone as listed below:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84341383578?pwd=VS9GOHPOS2JaNk90bEFTR2dqOG5NQT09

Meeting ID: 843 4138 3578
Passcode: board

Or join by phone:

+1 669 900 6833
Meeting ID: 843 4138 3578
Passcode: 501070

1.0 OPENING BUSINESS:
a. Call to order and roll call

Hubert “Wendell” Lower, President Rod Boone, Clerk Gabriel Leal
Genaro Reyes Ray Odom

2.0 PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE:
3.0 ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)

4.0 PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be
heard (agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and
15 minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

5.0 PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS:
a. 2022-23 District Budget (p. 2)
b. 2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)
i. Budget Overview for Parents (p. 146)
ii. LCAP Federal Addendum (p. 220)
ili. LCAP/LCP Annual Update (p. 240)

6.0 ADJOURNMENT:

Page 1 of 244


https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84341383578?pwd%3DVS9GOHpOS2JaNk90bEFTR2dqOG5NQT09&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1653490824048161&usg=AOvVaw3PHYpfc_sp466cfPoTEVBh

HAMILTON UNIFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Summary of
2022-23 Budget

Presented at the June 24th, 2022 Special Board Meeting




2022-223 Budget
General Fund Revenues

2021-22 Estimated Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Restricted Restricted

LCFF Sources 8,365,787  LCFF Sources 8,933,097

Federal Revenue 639,427 Federal Revenue 1,069,285

Other State Revenue 587,596 Other State Revenue 368,759

Other Local Revenue 119,326  Other Local Revenue 80,829

Total Revenues 9,712,136 Total Revenues 10,451,970
- Estimated Funded ADA for 2021-22: 672.70 Estimated Funded ADA Projected Year Totals: 665.47

8 (based on prior year ADA) (based on 3 year average ADA)

| Fund Revenues are located on Page 13 of the board packet.



2021-22 Estimated Actuals

Certificated Salaries 3,543,940
Classified Salaries 1,182,609
Employee Benefits 2,006,809
Books & Supplies 791,853
Services & Other 1,055,918
Capital Outlay 246,191
Other Outgo (no IC*) 886,251
Other Outgo (IC*) (17,786)
Total Expenditures 9,695,785

2022-23 Budget
General Fund Expenditures

2022-23 Budget

Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Employee Benefits
Books & Supplies
Services & Other
Capital Outlay

Other Outgo (no IC*)
Other Outgo (IC*)

Total Expenditures

Indirect Costs; General Fund Expenditures are located on Page 13 of the board packet.

Expenditures Unrestricted/ Expenditures Unrestricted/
Restricted Restricted

3,870,816
1,346,175
2,171,864
595,189
998,006
346,533
1,380,051
(14,005)
10,694,629




2021-22 Estimated Actuals

Beginning Fund Bal. 1,757,072
Revenues 9,712,136
Expenditures (9,695,785)
Interfund Transfers (103,000)
Increase (Decrease) (86,649)
in Fund Bal.

g Ending Fund Bal. 1,670,423

2022-23 Budget
General Fund changes in Fund Balance

2022-23 Budget

Change in Fund Unrestricted/ Change in Fund Unrestricted/
Balance Restricted Balance Restricted

Beginning Fund Bal.
Revenues
Expenditures
Interfund Transfers

Increase (Decrease)
in Fund Bal.

Ending Fund Bal.

| Fund changes in Fund Balance are located on Page 13 and 14 of the board packet.

1,670,423
10,451,970
(10,694,629)
(119,505)
(362,164)

1,308,259



2022-23 Budget
General Fund Multiyear Projections

Description 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Budget Projection Projection

Beginning Fund Bal. 1,670,423 1,308,259 1,454,585

Revenues 10,451,970 10,753,792 10,453,193
Expenditures (10,694,629) (10,487,961) (10,342,809)
Interfund Transfers (119,505) (119,505) (119,505)

Increase (Decrease) (362,164) 146,326 (9,121)
in Fund Bal.

Ending Fund Bal. 1,308,259 1,454,585

1,445,464

rojections are located on Page 104 of the board packet.



2022-23 Budget
Other District Funds
2022-23 Projected Ending Fund Balances

* Fund 08, Student Activity (pg 22) S 162,050
 Fund 11, Adult Education (pg 29) S 168,660
* Fund 12, Child Development (pg 35) S 2,659
 Fund 13, Cafeteria Special Revenue (pg 41) S 11,763
 Fund 14, Deferred Maintenance(pg 47) S 102,541
* Fund 17, Other Than Capital Outlay Projects (pg 53) S 458,923
* Fund 20, Postemployment Benefits (pg 58) S 226,958
. Fund 21, Building - Bond (pg 63) *S (51,944)
‘% Fund 25, Capital Facilities (pg 69) S 194,996
2 Fund 51, Bond Interest & Redemption (pg 75) S 258,151

*Some projects still budgeted in 2021-22 have been moved to 2022-23, thus expense budget is overstated in
2021-22 causing a negative projected ending fund balance for 2022-23. Once Fund 21 accounts are updated,
the ending fund balance will not be negative.



Hamllton Unlified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1 11 76562 0000000

FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2022-23 Budget D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

School District Certification

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT:
July 1, 2022 Budget Adoption

Insert "X" in applicable boxes:

This budget was dev eloped using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. It includes
the expenditures necessary to implement the Local Control and Accountability Plan
(LCAP) or annual update to the LCAP that will be effective for the budget year. The
budget was filed and adopted subsequent to a public hearing by the governing board of
the school district pursuant to Education Code sections 33129, 42127, 52060, 52061,
and 52062,

If the budget includes a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balance above
the minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties, at its public hearing, the
school district complied with the requirements of subparagraphs (B) and (C) of paragraph
(2) of subdivision (a) of Education Code Section 42127.

Budget av ailable for

Inspection at: Public Hearing:

Hamilton Unified Hamilton Unified School
Place: School District - Place: District - Hamilton High
District Office School Library

Date: June 21, 2022 Date: June 24, 2022

Time: 03:30 PM

Adoption

Date: June 27, 2022

Signed:

Clerk/Secretary of
the Gov erning Board

(Original signature
required)

Contact person for additional information on the budget reports:

Name: Kristen Hamman Telephone: 530-826-3261

Chief Business

Title:
e Of ficial

E-mail: khamman@husdschools.org

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CB_District, Version 2

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria
and Standards Review (Form 01CS8). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and
supplemental information and additional fiscal indicators that are "Yes," may indicate
areas of potential concern for fiscal solvency purposes and should be carefully
reviewed.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met l\NII::

1 Average Daily Budgseted (funded) ADA has not been ov erestimated
Attendance by more than the standard for the prior fiscal y ear, X
or two or more of the previous three fiscal years.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met ;‘n‘;:

2 Enroliment Enroliment has not been ov erestimated by
more than the standard for the prior fiscal X
year, or two or more of the previous three
fiscal y ears.

Page 1 Page 8.0f,244; .54 am




Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

11 76562 0000000
Form CB
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Budget, July 1
FINANCIAL REPORTS
2022-23 Budget
School District Certification

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CB_District, Version 2

3 ADA to Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enroliment ratio
Enroliment is consistent with historical ratios for the budget and X
two subsequent fiscal years,
4 Lacal Control Projected change in LCFF revenue is within
Funding Formula the standard for the budget and two X
(LCFF) Revenue subsequent fiscal years.
5 Salaries and Projected ratios of total unrestricted
Benefits salaries and benefits to total unrestricted
general fund expenditures are consistent X
with historical ratios for the budget and two
subsequent fiscal y ears.
6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (e.g., federal,
other state, and other local) are within the X
standard for the budget and two
subsequent fiscal y ears.
6b Other Projected operating expenditures (e.g.,
Expenditures books and supplies, and services and other X
operating) are within the standard for the
budget and two subsequent fiscal years,
7 Ongoing and If applicable, required contribution to the
Major ongoing and major maintenance account
] . . . . X
Maintenance (i.e., restricted maintenance account) is
Account inciuded in the budget.
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has
not exceeded the standard for two or more X
of the last three fiscal years.
9 Fund Balance Unrestricted general fund beginning
balance has not been overestimated by X
more than the standard for two or more of
the last three fiscal years,
10 Reserves Projected av ailable reserves (e.g., reserve
for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet X
minimum requirements for the budget and
two subsequent fiscal y ears.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
51 Contingent Are there known or contingent liabilities
Liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, X
state compliance reviews) that may impact
the budget?
82 Using One-time Are there ongoing general fund
Revenues to expenditures in excess of one percent of X
Fund Ongoing the total general fund expenditures that are
Expenditures funded with one-time resources?
83 Using Ongoing Are there large non-recurring general fund
Revenues to expenditures that are funded with ongaing
. X
Fund One-time general fund revenues?
Expenditures
S4 Contingent Are any projected revenues for the budget
Revenues or two subsequent fiscal years contingent
on reauthorization by the local government, X
special legislation, or other definitive act
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)?
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to
restricted resources, or transfers to or
from the general fund to cover operating X
deficits, changed by more than the
standard for the budget or two subsequent
fiscal years?
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Does the district hav e long-term
Commitments (muttiy ear) commitments or debt X
agreements?
Page 2 Page-9wof 2442854 am




Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
FINANCIAL REPORTS
2022-23 Budget
School District Certification

11 76562 0000000
Form CB
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CB_District, Version 2

+ If yes, have annual payments for the
budget or two subsequent fiscal y ears X
increased over prior year's (2021-22)
annual pay ment?
S7a Postemploy ment Does the district provide postemploy ment
Benefits Other benefits other than pensions (OPEB)? X
than Pensions
+ If yes, are they lifetime benefits? X
If yes, do benefits continue bey ond age
X
657
+ If yes, are benefits funded by pay-as- %
you-go?
S7b Other Self- Does the district provide other selif -
insurance insurance benefits (e.g., workers' X
Benefits compensation)?
S8 Status of Labor Are salary and benefit negotiations still
open for:
Agreements + Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1) X
+ Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1) X
« Management/supervisor/confidential? X
(Section S8C, Line 1)
89 Local Contro! + Did or will the school district's gov erning
and board adopt an LCAP or an update to X
Accountability the LCAP effective for the budget
Plan (LCAP) year?
* Approval date for adoption of the LCAP Jun 27, 2022
or approv al of an update to the LCAP: un 24,
S10 LCAP Does the school district's budget include
Expenditures the expenditures necessary to implement
the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as X
described in the Local Control and
Accountabllity Plan and Annual Update
Template?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Do cash flow projections show that the
Flow district will end the budget y ear with a X
negative cash balance in the general fund?
A2 Independent Is personnel position control independent X
Paosition Control from the pay roll sy stem?
A3 Declining Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior X
Enroliment fiscal y ear and budget year?
A4 New Charter Are any new charter schools operating in
Schools district boundaries that are impacting the
Impacting district's enrollment, either in the prior X
District fiscal y ear or budget year?
Enroliment
A5 Salary Increases Has the district entered into a bargaining
Exceed COLA agreement where any of the budget or
subsequent fiscal years of the agreement X
would result in salary increases that are
expected to exceed the projected state
funded cost-of-living adjustment?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) No Yes
A6 Uncapped Health Does the district provide uncapped (100%
Benefits employ er paid) heaith benefits for current X
or retired employ ees?
A7 Independent Is the district's financial sy stem
Financial independent from the county office X
System system?
Page 3 Page A40.0f244: 55 am




Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
FINANCIAL REPORTS

2022-23 Budget
School District Certification

11 76562 0000000
Form CB
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CB_District, Version 2

AB Fiscal Distress Does the district have any reports that
Reports indicate fiscal distress? If yes, provide X
copies to the COE, pursuant to EC
42127.6(a).
A9 Change of CBO Hav e there been personnel changes in the

or
Superintendent

superintendent or chief business official X
(CBO) positions within the last 12 months?

Page 4

Page ddcof244: .54 Am



Hamilton Unified

Budget, July 1 11 76562 0000000
2022-23 Budget Form CC

Glenn County WORKERS' COMPENSATION CERTIFICATION D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

reserve in its budget for the cost of those claims.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS

Pursuant to Education Code Section 42141, if a school district, either individuaily or as a member of a joint powers agency, is self-insured for workers' compensation
claims, the superintendent of the school district annually shall provide information to the governing board of the school district regarding the estimated accrued but
unfunded cost of those claims. The governing board annually shall certify to the county superintendent of schaols the amount of money, if any, that it has decided to

Our district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims as defined in Education Code Section
42141(a):

Total liabilities actuarially determined: $
Less: Amount of total liabilities reserved in budget: $
Estimated accrued but unfunded liabilities: $ 0.00

This school district Is self-insured for workers' compensation claims through a JPA, and offers the
following inf ormation:

This school district is not self-insured for workers' compensation claims.

Jun
Signed MDatgnof. '
9eNg 2022
Clerk/Secretary of the Gov erning Board
(Original signature required)
For additional information on this certification, please contact:
Name: Kristen Hamman
Title: Chief Business Official
Telephone: 530-826-3261
E-mail: khamman@husdschools.org
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
Flle: CC, Version 1 Page 1 Page 1201244 10:50 AM



Budget, July 1

Hemliton Unifled General Fund/County School Service Fund 11 765062 0000000
Glenn County Unrestricted and Reatricled Form 01
ExpendIitures by Objact D8B4G2PHJH{2022-23)
202122 Estimated Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricled Restricted col. A+8B Unrastricted Restricted col.D +E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (8) ()] ) (E) (F) C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 8,365,787.00 0,00 6,365,787.00 8,933,097.00 0.00 8,933,097.00 6.8%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 14,316.79 625,110.18 639,426.98 15,000.00 1,054,285.00 1,069,285.00 67.2%
3) Other Slale Revenue 8300-8599 139,040.00 448,556,22 587,596,22 139,040.00 229,719.00 368,759,00 -37.2%
4) Other Lacal Revenue 8600-8799 80,829,00 38,497.24 119,326.24 80,829,00 0.00 80,829.00 -32.3%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 8,599,072.78 1,112,163,65 9,712,136.44 9,167,966.00 1,284,004.00 10,451,970.00 7.6%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salarles 1000-1999 3,192,832.00 351,108.15 3,543,940.15 3,512,163.00 358,653.00 3,870,816.00 9.2%
2} Classilied Salaries 2000-2998 755,548.00 427,060.00 1,182,609.00 829,373.00 516,802.00 1,346,175.00 13.8%
3) Employ ee Benelils 3000-3999 1,689,084,00 317,724.06 2,006,808.86 1,826,945.00 344,919.00 2,171,864,00 8.2%
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 379,619,03 412,234.51 791,853.54 319,522,00 275,667.00 595,189,00 24.8%
5} Servlces and Olher Operating Expendilures 5000-5999 824,310.50 231,607.22 1,055,917.72 778,504.00 219,502.00 998,006.00 5.5%
6) Capilal Outlay 6000-6999 100,000.00 146,190.91 246,190,91 96,500,00 250,033.00 346,533,00 40,8%
7) Other OQulge (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299
Indirect Gosts) 7400-7499 886,251.00 0.00 886,251.00 1,142,131.00 237,920.00 1,380,051,00 55.7%
8) Olher Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Cosis 7300-7399 (18,371.00) 1,585.00 (17,786.00) {15,580.00) 1,585.00 (14,005.00) -21.3%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 7,808,274.53 1,887,510.65 9,695,765.18 8,489,548.00 2,205,081.00 10,694,629.00 10.3%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURGES AND USES (A5 - B9) 791,698,26 (775,347.00) 16,351.26 678,418.00 (921,077.00) (242,659.00) -1,584.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 103,000.00 0,00 103,000.00 119,505,00 0.00 119,505,00 16.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlributions 89680-8999 (460,781.00) 460,781.00 0,00 (743,350.00) 743,350,00 0,00 0,0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING ._
SOURCES/USES (563,781.00) 460,781.00 (103,000.00) (862,855.00) 743,350.00 (119,505.00) 16.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 227,917.26 (314,566.00) (86,648.74) (184,437.00) (177,727.00) (362,164.00) 318.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 9791 1,313,144,05 443,928 25 1,757,072.30 1,641,061.31 129,362.25 1,670,423,56 -4.9%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audiled (F1a + F1b) 1,313,144.05 443,928.25 1,757,072.30 1,541,061.31 129,362.25 1,670,423.56 -4.9%"
d) Other Reslalemenls 89796 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,313,144.05 443,928.25 1,7567,072.30 1,541,061.31 129,362,25 1,670,423.56 4.9%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e} 1,541,061.31 129,362.25 1,670,423.56 1,356,624.31 {48,364.75) 1,308,259.56 -21.7%
Companentls of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revalving Cash 9711 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.0%
Slores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricled 9740 0.00 129,362.25 129,362.25 0.00 129,362.25 129,362.25 0.0%
c) Commilled
Stabiiizalion Arrangemaents 9750 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
QOther Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 97680 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
@) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserva lor Economic Uncerlainlies 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00 432,565.00 0.00 432,565.00 New
Unasslgned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 1,531,061.31 0.00 1,531,061.31 914,059,31 (177,727.00) 736,332.31 -51.9%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) In Counly Treasury 9110 4,813,489.51 1,329,344.97 6,142,834.48
1) Fair Value Adjustment o Cash in 9111
County Treasury 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) In Banks 9120 2,500.00 34,210.20 36,710.20
¢) in Revolving Cash Accaunt 9130 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trusiee 9135 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Collecllons Awalting Deposit 9140 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) Invesiments 9150 0.00 0.00 0.00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-A, Version 2 Page 1 Page 13:fc24: 529 au




Hamiiton Unified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
General Fund/County School Service Fund
Unrestricted and Rastricted
Expenditures by Object

11 76562 0000000

Form 01

DB8B4G2PHJH(2022.23)

202122 Estimatod Agtualn

2022-23 Budget

Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D +E Cojumn
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (8) ©) (E) F) C&F
3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 2,743.50 276,911.57 279,655.07
4) Due from Granior Gov ermnment 9290 0.00 0.00 0.00
5) Dua from Other Funds 9310 0,00 0,00 0.00
6) Slores 9320 0.00 0.00 0.00
7) Prepaid Expendilures 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00
8) Other Currenl Assels 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 4,828,733.01 1,640,466,74 6,469,199.75
H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Qulflows of Resources 9490 0,00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0,00 0.00
1. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 (1,019,027.20) 25,120,46 (993,9086,74)
2) Due to Grantor Governmenls 9590 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Due lo Other Funds 9610 0,00 0.00 0.00
4) Currenl Loans 9640 8,879,87 0.00 8,879.87
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00 245,649.49 245,649.49
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES {1.010,147.33) 270,769.95 (739,377.38)
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0,00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 5,838,880,34 1,369,696.79 7,208,577.13
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
Slale Aid - Currenl Y ear 8011 4,412,583.00 0.00 4,412,583.00 5,128,815.00 0.00 5,128,815,00 16.2%
Educalion Prolectlion Account Stale Aid - Current 8012
Year 2,066,228.00 0.00 2,068,228.00 1,919,306.00 0.00 1,919,306.00 7.2%
Stale Aid - Prior Years 8019 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Rellef Subventlons
Homeowners' Exemplions 8021 14,486.00 0.00 14,486.00 14,486.00 0.00 14,4886,00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lleu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & Districl Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 1,851,493.00 0.00 1,851,493.00 1,851,493.00 0.00 1,851,493.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 73,800.00 000 73,800,00 73,800.00 0.00 73,800,00 0.0%
Prioe Y oars' Taxes 8043 3,059.00 0.00 3,059,00 3,059.00 0.00 3,059.00 0.0%
Supplemenlal Taxes 8044 41,905.00 0.00 41,905.00 41,805.00 0.00 41,905.00 0.0%
ion Revenue Fund (ERAF) 8045 (63,136.00) 0.60 {63,136.00) (63,136,00) 0.00 {63,136.00) 0.0%
Communily Redevelopment Funds (SB 8047
617/699/1992) 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penaltles and Interest from Delinguent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Roy allies and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lisu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF (50%) Adjusiment 8089 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sublotal, LCFF Sources 8,402,418.00 0.00 8,402,418.00 8,969,728.00 0.00 8,969,728.00 6.8%
LCFF Transfers
Unreslricted LCFF Translers - Currenl Y ear 0000 sog1 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ajl Other LCFF Transters - Currenl Y ear All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Translers lo Charter Schoals in Lieu of Propery 8096
Taxes (36,631.00) 0.00 (36,631.00) (36,631.00) 0.00 {36,631,00) 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Trans(ers - Prior Y ears 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 8,365,787.00 0.00 8,365,767.00 8,933,097.00 0.00 8,933,097.00 8.8%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operalions 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Educalion Enlitlsment 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Educatlon Discretlonary Granis 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrilien Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Foresl Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Contral Funds 8270 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Wildiife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-A, Version 2 Page 2 fo 242 8:29 AM




Hamiltan Unified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
Goneral Fund/County School Service Fund
Unrestricted and Rostricted
Expenditures by Object

11 76562 0000000
Form 01
DBB4G2PHJH(2022-23)

2021-22 Esfimated Actuale 2022.23 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Reslricted col. D +E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes a) {B) () (D} (E) (F) Ca&F
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Inleragency Conlracls Belween LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenuss from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tille |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 179,553.00 179,5653.00 196,094.00 196,094.00 9.2%
Tille |, Parl D, Local Dellnquenl Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 1I, Part A, Supporling Effective Inslruction 4035 8290 24,468.00 24,468.00 24,468.00 24,468.00 0.0%
Title 111, Parl A, Immigran| Studeni Program 4201 8290 3,501.52 3,501.52 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
Title 11, Part A, Enghsh Leamer Progtism 4203 8290 22,347.00 22,347.00 22,347.00 22,347,00 0.0%
Public Charter Schaols Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3040, 3045, 3060,
3061, 3110, 3150,
Other NCLB / Every Sludenl Succeeds Act 3;;? 3:2; 2:2: 8200
4126, 4127, 4128,
5630 23,351.00 23,351.00 23,351.00 23,351.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 7.155.00 7.155.00 7.155.00 7.165.00 0.0%
All Other Fedaral Rev enus All Other 8290 14,316.79 364,734.67 379,051.46 15,000.00 780,870.00 795,870,00 110.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 14,316.79 626,110.19 639,426.98 15,000.00 1,054,285.00 1,069,285.00 67.2%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apporlionments
ROC/P Enlitlement
Prior Y ears 6380 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
Spbcial Education Mastye Pian
Currenl Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Slale Apporlionmenls - Current Y ear All Olher 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ad} Other Slale Apporlionmenls - Prlor Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Cosls Reimbursements 8550 30,482.00 .00 30,462,00 30,482.00 0.00 30,482,00 0.0%
Lollery -U and 8560 108,558.00 43,290.00 151,848.00 108,568.00 43,290.00 151,848.00 0.0%
To Retel Subvonlions
Restricled Levies - Olher
Homeowners' Exemplions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv anlions/In-Lieu Taxas 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from
Stale Sources 8587 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Afler Scheol Educalion and Safsly (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Educalion Incentive Granl 6387 8590
Program 118,237,00 118,237.00 156,685.00 156,685.00 32.5%
Indian Early Chi 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Stale Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 287,029.22 287,029.22 0.00 29,744.00 29,744.00 -B9.6%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 139,040.00 448,556.22 587,596.22 139,040.00 229,719.00 368,759.00 -37.2%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and Dislrict Taxes
Other Restricled Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Rall 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prlor Y ears" Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Gommunity Redevelopment Funds Nol Subjecl 8625 )
to LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Penattios and Intores! from Dofinquent Non- 8629 N
LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publicalions 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-A, Version 2 Page 3 Page 15tofc 2442 8:29 AV



Hamllton Unlifled
Glenn County

Budgel, July 1
General Fund/County School Service Fund
Unrostricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Objecl

11 78562 0000000
Form 01
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

2021-22 Estimatad Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D +E Column
Descriplion Resource Codes Codes (A} 8} ) (E) (F) C&F
Leases and Renlals BESD 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interesl BB60 12,000,00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.0%
Nast Increasa (Decrease) in lhe Fair Value of 8662
Inv estmenls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Conlracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transporislion Fees From IndlvIduals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 19,660.00 38,497.24 58,157.24 19,660.00 0.00 19,660.00 -66.2%
Mitigalion/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Fees and Conlracts 8689 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Olher Local Revenue
Plus: Miscellaneous Funds Non-LCFF (50 8601
Percenl) Adjuslment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Pass-Through Rev enue from Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 49,169,00 0.00 48,169.00 49,169.00 0.00 49,169.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Apportionmenls
Special Education SELPA Trans(ers
From Dislricls or Charler Schools 6500 a781 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From Counly Offices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Translers
From Dlstricls or Charler Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From Counly Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ciher Transfers of Apporlionments
From Dislricls or Charter Schools All Olher B791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From Counly Offices All Olher a792 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 80,829.00 38,497.24 119,326.24 80,829,00 0.00 80,829.00 -32,3%
TOTAL, REVENUES 8,599,972.79 1,112,163.65 8,712,136.44 9,167,966.00 1,284,004.00 10,451,970.00 7.6%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certlficated Teachers' Salaries 1100 2,5565,022,00 314,684,115 2,869,706.15 2,914,110.00 241,425.00 3,155,535.00 10.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 208,094.00 9,000,00 217,094.00 135,200.00 90,135.00 225,335.00 3.8%
Cerllficated Supervisors’ and Adminisirators' 1300
Salaries 429,716.00 27,424.00 457,140,00 462,853.00 27,093.00 489,946.00 7.2%
Other Certilicaled Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 3,192,832.00 351,108.15 3,543,940,15 3,512,163,00 358,653,00 3,870,816.00 9.2%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 100,471.00 43,935.00 144,406.00 117,348.00 92,783,00 210,131.00 45.5%
Classified Supporl Salaries 2200 49,095,00 280,663.00 329,758.00 53,846.00 320,881,00 374,727.00 13.6%
Classifled Supervisors' and Administralars' Salarles 2300 122,006.00 71,354.00 193,360,00 129,974,00 77.417.00 207,391.00 7.3%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 467,213.00 14,826.00 482,039.00 518,205.00 1,826.00 521,031.00 8.1%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 16,764.00 16,282.00 33,046.00 9,000.00 23,895,00 32,895.00 0.5%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 755,549.00 427,060.00 1,182,608,00 829,373.00 516,802,00 1,346,175.00 13.8%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 531,332.00 47,839,00 579,171.00 659,574.00 68,506.00 728,080.00 25.7%
PERS 3201-3202 167.115.00 91,481,00 258,596.00 205,213,00 96,246,00 301,459.00 16,6%
OASD|/Medicare/Allernaliv e 3301-3302 103,138.00 35,230.85 138,368.85 109,870.00 43,174,00 153,044.00 10.6%
Health and Welfare Beneflts 3401-3402 537,271.00 110,823.00 648,094,00 553,018,00 108,926,00 662,844,00 2,3%
Unemploy ment insurance 3501-3502 48,229.00 8,466.50 56,695.50 19,956.00 4,205,00 24,161.00 -57.4%
Workers' Campensalion 3601-3602 119,294.00 20,884.51 140,178,51 104,061,00 20,862,00 124,923.00 -10,9%
OPEB, Allocaled 3701-3702 178,605.00 0.00 178,605.00 167,150.00 0.00 167,150.00 6.4%
OPEB, Aclive Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Employ ee Banefils 3901-3902 4,100.00 3,000.00 7.100,00 7,203,00 3,000,00 10,203.00 43.7%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,689,084.00 317,724.86 2,006,808.86 1,826,945.00 344,919.00 2,171,864.00 8.2%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Texlbooks and Core Curricula Malerials 4100 42,038.00 30,000.00 72,038.00 42,036.00 30,000,600 72,038.00 0,0%
Books and Other Ref erence Malerials 4200 144,919.00 7,798.00 152,717.00 104,919.00 7,798.00 112,717.00 -26.2%
Malerials and Supplies 4300 123,135.03 217,050.13 340,185,116 134,935.00 155,105.00 290,040.00 -14.7%
Noncapilalized Equipment 4400 69,527.00 157,386,38 226,913,38 37,630,00 82,764,00 120,394.00 -46,9%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-A, Version 2 Page 4 Page 16.0f244: 529 Ay



Budget, July 1

Hamllton Unified General Fund/County School Service Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Unrostricted and Restrictod Form 01
Expendilures by Object DBBAG2PHJH({2022-23)
2021-22 Estimated Actuals 2022-23 Budgat
Total Fund Tolal Fund % DIH
Object Unresiricted Restrictad col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Descriptlon Resource Codes Codes 1A) (8] ) {D) (E) (F) Ce&F
Food 4700 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 379,619.03 412,234,51 791,853.54 319,522.00 275,667.00 595,189,00 -24.8%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Trav el and Cenferences 5200 48,700.00 42,144.00 90,844.00 486,400.00 81,777.00 128,177.00 41.1%
Dues and Memberships §300 14,850.00 0.00 14,850.00 13,650.00 0.00 13,650,00 B8.1%
Insurance 5400 - 5450 97,584.00 0.00 97,584.00 112,347.00 0.00 112,347.00 15.1%
Operalions and Housekesping Services 5500 273,000.00 0.00 273,000.00 273,000,00 0.00 273,000.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600
improvemenls 51,480,00 15,345.00 66,825.00 45,930,00 15,345,00 61,275.00 8.3%
Transfers of Direcl Cosls 5710 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Dlrecl Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prore5§ionaVConsulling Services and Operaling 5800
Expenditures 296,796,50 174,118.22 470,914.72 245,277.00 122,380.00 367,657.00 -21.8%
Communications 5900 41,900,00 0,00 41,900.00 41,900.00 0.00 41,900.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 824,310.50 231,607.22 1,056,917.72 778,504.00 219,502.00 998,006.00 5.5%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 75,000,00 0.00 75,000.00 33,500.00 0.00 33,500.00 -55.3%
Buildings and Improvemenls of Buildings 6200 0.00 134,690.91 134,690.91 0.00 250,033.00 250,033.00 85.6%
Bogks and Media for New School Libraries or 6300
Major Expanslon of School Librarles 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 25,000,00 11,500.00 36,500,00 63,000.00 0.00 63,000.00 72.6%
Equlpment Replacemenl 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 100,000.00 146,180.91 2486,190.91 96,500.00 250,033.00 346,533.00 40.8%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect
Costs)
Tuition
Tuilion far Instruction Under Interdistricl
Allendance Agreements 7110 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Slale Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuilion, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Pay menls
Paymeals lo Dislricls or Charler Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Paymenls lo County Offlces 7142 817,094.00 0.00 817,094.00 1,072,974.00 0.00 1.072,974.00 31.3%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Dislricls or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To Counly Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Special Educalion SELPA Transfers of
Apporlionmenls
To Districts or Charter Schools 8500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apporlionmenls
To Districls or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Transfers of Apportionmenls All Olher 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 69,157,00 0,00 69,167.00 69,157.00 0.00 68,157.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Oul to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debl Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 66,636,00 68,636.00 New
Other Dabt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 169,284,00 169,284.00 New
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO {excluding Trans(ers of
Indirect Cosls) 886,251.00 0.00 886,251.00 1,142,131.00 237,920.00 1,380,051.00 55.7%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT
€OSTS
Transfers of Indirecl Cosls 7310 {1,585.00) 1,585.00 0.00 {1.585.00) 1,585.00 .00 0.0%
Trans(ers of Indirect Cosls - Inlerfund 7350 (17,786.00) 0.00 {17,786.00) (14,005.00) 0.00 (14,005,00) -21.3%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS (19,371.00) 1.585.00 (17,786.00) (15,590.00) 1,585.00 (14,005.00) -21.3%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 7,808,274.53 1,887,510,65 9,695,785,18 8,489,548.00 2,205,081,00 10,694,629.00 10.3%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-A, Version 2 Page 5 Page 17.0f:244: 520 A



Hamllton Unlified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1

General Fund/County School Service Fund
Unrestricted and Rostricted
Expenditures by Object

11 76562 0000000

Form 01

DB8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

2021-22 Estimated Actuals

2022-23 Budget

Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col, A+B Unrestricted Restricied col.D+E Celumn
Deacription Resource Codes Codes (A} {B8) (c} (D) (E) (F) C&F
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
From: Bond Inleres! and Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other Autharized Intarfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Davelopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,505.00 0.00 16,505.00 New
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To Slale School Building Fund/Counly School 7613
Facllilies Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Caleleria Fund 7616 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Aulhorized Interfund Transfers Qul 7619 103,000,00 0.00 103,000.00 103,000.00 0,00 103,000.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 103,000,00 0.00 103,000.00 119,505.00 0.00 119,505,00 16,0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apporlionments
Emergency Apportionmenls B931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Praceeds from Disposal of Capital Assels 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized 8965
LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debl Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Parlicipalion 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Procands from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Procesds from Lease Revenus Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds [rom Lapsed/Reorganized 7651
LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Flnancing Uses 7699 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contribullons from Unrestricled Rev enues 8980 (460,781.00) 460,781.00 0.00 (743,350.00) 743,350,00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Reslricled Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (460,781.00) 460,781.00 0.00 (743,350.00) 743,350.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{a-b+c-d+e) {563,781.00) 460,781.00 (103,000,00) (862,855,00) 743,350.00 (119,505.00) 16.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-A, Version 2 Page 6 Page 180f244:23:29 Am



Budget, July 1

Hamillion Unlifled Genaral Fund/County School Service Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Unrastrictad and Restrictod Form 01
Expendlitures by Funcllon D3B4G2PHJH{2022-23)
2021-22 Eslimaled Actuala 2022-23 Budgat
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unresiricled Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D +E Column
Description Funclion Codes Codes (A} (8} ) (D) (E} {F) C&F

A, REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 8,365,787.00 0,00 8,365,787.00 8,933,097.00 0.00 8,933,097.00 6.8%
2) Faderal Revenue 8100-8299 14,316.79 625,110.19 639,426.98 15,000.00 1,054,285.00 1,069,285.00 67.2%
3) Other Stale Revenue 8300-8599 139,040.00 448,556.22 587,596.22 139,040.00 229,719.00 368,759.00 37.2%
4) Olher Lacal Revenue 8600-8799 80,829.00 36,497,24 119,326.24 80,829.00 0.00 80,829.00 -32.3%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 8,599,972.79 1,112,163,65 9,712,136.44 9,167,966.00 1,284,004,00 10,451,970,00 7.6%

B. EXPENDITURES (Ob|ecte 1000-7399)

1) Instruction 1000-1999 4,195,438.03 1,009,274,74 5,204,712.77 4,716,200.00 832,824.00 5,549,024.00 6.6%
2) Inslruclion - Relaled Services 2000-2999 1,065,069,50 132,192.00 1,197,261.50 1,115,359.00 77,395.00 1,192,754,00 0.4%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 461,978.00 103,773,00 565,751.00 376,875.00 270,194.00 647,069,00 14.4%
4) Ancillary Services 40004999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Communily Services 5000-5999 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Adminisiration 7000-7999 743,905.00 1,585.00 745,490.00 796,090.00 1,585.00 797,675.00 7.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8989 455,012.00 640,685.91 1,095,697.91 342,272.00 785,163.00 1,127,435.00 2.9%
9) Other Outgo 0958 Excegsle:soo- 886,872.00 0.00 886,872.00 1,142,752.00 237,920.00 1,380,672 00 55.7%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 7.808,274.53 1,887,510.65 9,695,785.18 8,489,548.00 2,205,081.00 10,694,629.00 10.3%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 791,698.26 (775,347.00) 16,351.26 678,418.00 (921,077,00) (242,659.00) -1,584.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Inlerfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.0%

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 103,000.00 0,00 103,000.00 119,505.00 0.00 119,505.00 16.0%

2) Olher Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlribulions 6980-8999 (460,781.00} 460,781.00 0.00 (743,350,00) 743,350,00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (563,781.00) 460,761.00 (103,000,00) (862,855.00) 743,350.00 (119,505 00) 16.0%

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 227,917.26 (314,566.00) (86,648.74) {184,437.00) (177,727.00}) (362,164.00) 318.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 9791 1,313,144.05 443,928.25 1,757,072.30 1,541,061.31 129,362.25 1,670,423.56 4.9%
b) Audil Adjusiments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audiled {F1a + Fib) 1,313,144,05 443,928.25 1,757,072,30 1,541,061.31 129,362.25 1,670,423.56 4.9%
d) Other Restalements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Adjusled Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 1,313,144.05 443,928,25 1,757,072.30 1,541,061.31 129,362.25 1,670,423.56 4.9%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,541,061,31 129,362.25 1,670,423,56 1,356,624,31 (48,364,75) 1,308,259,56 -21,7%

Componenls of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nanspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 10,000,00 0,00 10,000.00 10,000,00 0,00 10,000,00 0.0%
Slores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 0.00 129,362.25 129,362,25 0.00 129,362,25 129,362.25 0.0%

c) Commitled

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 000 0.00 0,0%

QOther Commilmenls (by Resource/Objecl) 9760 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
d) Asslgned

Other Assignmenls (by Resource/Objact) 9780 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Unassigned/Unapproprialed

Reserve for Economic Uncerlaintles 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00 432,565.00 0.00 432,565.00 New

Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amount 9790 1,531,061.31 0.00 1,531,061.31 914,059,31 (177,727.00} 736,332.31 -51,8%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-A, Version 2 Page 7 Page 19i0f:244:> 320 AM



Budget, July 1

Hamllton Unifled General Fund/County School Service Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Exhlblt; Reslricted Balance Detall Form 01
DBB4G2PH.JH(2022-23)

2021-22

Estimaled | 2022-23
Description | Actusls Budget

Resource
Lotlery:
6300 Instructional
Materlals 95,152.05 | 95,152,056
Olher
H010 Reslricled
Local 34,210,20 | 34,210.20

Tolal, Restinclod Balanco 128,362.25 | 129,362.25

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-A, Version 2 Page 8 Page 20.0F24428:20 AM



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Object

11 76562 0000000

Form 08

D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

) 2021-22
- Resource Object i 2022-23 Percent
Description Codes Codes | Estimated [ g, 4ot Difference
Actuals
A. REVENUES
8010-
1) LCFF S
) ources 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8100-
2) Federal R
A 8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8300-
3) Other State R
) Other b 8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8600-
4) Other Local R
HthEEoCallRevents 8799 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
- ) 1000-
1) Certificated
) Certificated Salaries 1908 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
o ) 2000-
2) Classified
) Classified Salaries 2699 oloo 0.00 0.0%
) 3000-
3) Empl Benef
) Employ ee Benefits 3999 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
. 4000-
4) Book
) Books and Supplies 4999 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures Uty
perating Exp 5999 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) 6000-
6) Capital Outlay 6999 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100-
' . 7299,
7) Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7400-
7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs [Cone
B 7309 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
8900-
a) Transfers In 8929 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7600-
ETransTersEut 7629 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources e
8979 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7630-
B ses 7699 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lo 8980-
3) Contributions 8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 162,050.32 | 162,060.32 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-F, Version 2 Page 1 Page 21,0246 540 an



Budget, July 1

Hamilton Unified Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 08
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description gesource Object égfi;zaied 2022-23 P(.arcent
odes Codes Actuals Budget Difference
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 162,050.32 | 162,050.32 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 162,050.32 | 162,050.32 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 162,050.32 | 162,050.32 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 | 0.00 0.00 O.O%I
All Others 9718 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 | 162,050.32 | 162,050.32 0.0%-
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve faor Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790  0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 | 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 162,050.32
c¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 | 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 | 0.00
2) Investments 9150 | 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 | 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 | 0.00
6) Stores 9320 | 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 | 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 | 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 162,050.32
H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 | 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 | 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 | 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-F, Version 2 Page 2 Page 22tof2442 8:40 AM



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Object

11 76562 0000000

Form 08

D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Boze:iion Resource Object :‘;f:r;zazte 4 | 202223 | percent
Codes Codes Actuals Budget Difference
4) Current Loans 9640 | 0.00
5) Unearned Rev enues 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 | 0,00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 162,050.32
REVENUES
Sale of Equipment and Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES |
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS |
STRS ?’,11%12- 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS ?322%12 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) ) 3301-
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3302 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) 3401-
Health and Welfare Benefits 3402 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3501-
Unemploy ment Insurance 3502 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
. 3601-
Workers' Compensation 3602 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3701-
QIEESY AICCEIEY 3702 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
Ei?e?iui:;j:c\llzlrgsgozmng sofere-SACSYI Page 3 Page 23082442540 av



Hamilton Unified Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Glenn County

Budget, July 1

Expenditures by Object

11 76562 0000000

Form 08

D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Description Resource Object égfi;zaz;ed 2022-23 P?rcent
Codes Codes Actuals Budget Difference
OPEB, Active Employ ees 33775512 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits :;%%12- 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Materials and Supplies 4300 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance M
5450 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%_
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment 6400 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized interfund Transfers Out 7619 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 ] 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
eorinet Page 24afi24dzs



Budget, July 1

Hamilton Unified Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 08
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Descrinti Resource Object éof: '22‘ d 2022-23 Percent
FRraen Codes Codes — Budget Difference
Actuals
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTICNS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-F, Version 2 Page 5 Page 25:af:24&: s:40 AM



Budget, July 1
Hamilton Unified Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Function Form 08
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

I Function Object é‘;f:n':‘;zte o | 202223 | Percent
Codes Codes Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
I ESFFSarices 2%19% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue %12%% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 235%%- 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue %67%%- TG e 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Except
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999  7600-
7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
2 TROSISS,0 z%g%- 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QINTTESVEEs O 77%%%- 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
8930-
) Seurces 8979 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B tses 77%%%- 0.00 0.00 0.0%
S)Egntibitiens ?3%%%- 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%_
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 162,050.32 | 162,050.32 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 162,050.32 | 162,050.32 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-F, Version 2 Page 6 Page 26:0f244&2 340 AM



Budget, July 1

Hamilton Unifled Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Function Form 08
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description zunction Object "égf:"';‘:‘:e 4 | 202223 | Porcent
odes Codes Actuals Budget Difference
d) Other Restatements 9795 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1¢ + F1d) 162,050.32 | 162,050.32 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 162,050.32 | 162,050.32 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 | 0,00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 162,050.32 | 162,050.32 0.0%
c) Committed -
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 00%_
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790  0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-F, Version 2 Page 7 Page 27..0f2448:2 5.40 av



Budget, July 1
Hamilton Unifled Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Exhiblt: Restricted Balance Detail Form 08
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

2021-22
Estimated 2022-23

Resource Description Actuals Budget
Student
8210 Activity
Funds 162,050.32 | 162,050.32

162,050.32 | 162,050.32

Total, Restricted Balance

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
Page 8 Page 280f244::5.40 am

File; Fund-F, Verslon 2



Hamllton Unlfied

Budget, July 1

Adult Education Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 11
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Resource Codes Oblect Codes 2”"1152"';“3“"’ 2022-23 Budget D?;;:::::e
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 12,585.00 12,585,00 0.0%
3) Olher State Revenue 8300-8599 217,678.00 217,678.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,500.00 1,800.00 20.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 231,763.00 232,063.00 0.1%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 65,529.00 54,842.00 -16.3%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 60,096.00 74,688.00 24.3%
3) Employ ee Benefils 3000-3999 58,121.00 59,693,00 2.7%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 20,902.00 18,600.00 -11.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 9,335.00 9,335.00 0.0%
6) Capital Oullay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Qutgo (exciuding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299,7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 17,786.00 14,005.00 -21.3%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 231,769.00 231,163.00 0.3%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) {6.00) 800.00 -15,100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Oul 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0,00 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlribulions 8980-899% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (6.00) 900.00 -16,100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 167,766.43 167,760.43 0.0%
b) Audit Adjusiments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 167,766.43 167,760.43 0.0%
d} Olher Reslalements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 167,766,43 167,760.43 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 167,760.43 168,660.43 0.5%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Othars 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 157,945.65 157,945.65 0.0%
¢) Commilted
Stabilizalion Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commilments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 9,814.78 10,714.78 9.2%
0000 9780 9.814.78
0000 9780 10,714.78
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserv e for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in Counly Treasury 9110 174,038.30

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-B, Version 2

Page 1

Page 29.9f:246. ..o am



Hamllton Unified

Budget, July 1

Adult Education Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expendltures by Object Form 11
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Resource Codes ObJect Codes 2021':‘;5';::‘“5" 2022-23 Budget D'i,f:;:::::e
1) Falr Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) In Revolving Cash Accounl 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 89135 0.00
e) Collections Awailing Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investmenls 9160 0.00
3) Accounls Recely able 9200 13,205.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Olher Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 187,243.30
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Qutflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00
I, LIABILITIES
1) Accounls Payable 8500 19,476,82
2) Due to Granlor Gov ernmenls 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 19,476.82
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0,00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
(G9 + H2) - (16 + 42) 167,766.48
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Y ear 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Interagency Conlracls Belween LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from
Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Career and Technlcal Educalion 3500-3589 8280 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 12,585.00 12,585.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 12,585.00 12,585.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other Stale Apportionments
All Other State Apportionments - Gurrent Y ear 8311 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionmenls - Prlor Y ears 8319 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Adult Education Program 6391 8590 217,678.00 217,678.00 0.0%
All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 217,678.00 217,678.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenus
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Renlals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 900.00 900.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) In the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-B, Version 2

Page 2

Page 30:0%244:5.42 av



Budget, July 1

Hamllton Unlfled Adult Education Fund 11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 11
D8B4G2PHJH{2022-23)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 20 ':iz:‘li;"a'ed 2022-23 Budget DII:;;:::::a
Fees and Conlracts
Adull Education Fees 8671 600,00 900.00 50.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,500.00 1,800.00 20.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 231,763.00 232,083.00 0.1%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Cerlificaled Teachers' Salaries 1100 43,589.00 32,572.00 -25.3%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificaled Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 21,940.00 22,270.00 1.5%
Other Cerlificated Salaries 1800 0,00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 65,529.00 54,842,00 -16.3%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Inslructional Salaries 2100 4,000.00 13,084,00 227.1%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salarles 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salarles 2400 53,596.00 59,104.00 10.3%
Other Classifled Salaries 2900 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 60,096.00 74,688.00 24.3%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 9,917.00 9,138.00 -7.9%
PERS 3201-3202 11,867.00 15,039.00 26,7%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 5,341.00 5,900,00 10.5%
Health and Welf are Benefils 3401-3402 26,064.00 26,117.00 0.2%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 1,363.00 562.00 -58.8%
Workers' Compensalion 3601-3602 3,569,00 2,937.00 -17.7%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 68,121.00 59,693.00 2.7%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0,00 0,00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 15,240.00 12,938.00 -15.1%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 3,262,00 3,262.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 20,902.00 18,600.00 -11.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreemenls for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Qperalions and Housekeeping Services 5500 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 4,200.00 3,700,00 -11.9%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Dlrect Cosls - Interfund 5750 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operaling Expandilures 5800 2,135.00 2,635.00 23.4%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 9,335.00 9,335.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvemenls 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-B, Version 2

Page 3 Page 3:1.0£2494:542an



Hamllton Unified
Glenn County

Budgat, July 1
Adult Education Fund
Expenditures by Object

11 76562 0000000
Form 11
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c -d +a)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021':‘;5;‘:;"3'“’ 2022-23 Budget DT:;::::G
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assals 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Tuition
Tuition, Excess Cosls, and/or Deflcil Pay ments
Paymenls to Districls or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments lo Counly Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers Oul
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districls or Charter Schools 7211 0,00 0,00 0.0%
To Counly Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debl Service - Inlerest 7438 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other Debl Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Cosls) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 17,786.00 14,005.00 -21.3%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 17.786.00 14,005.00 -21,3%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 231,769.00 231,163.00 0.3%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: State School Building Fund/County School Facililies Fund 7613 0,00 0.00 0.0%

Other Aulhorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificales of Parlicipation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0,00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0,00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0,00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS
Contribulions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-B, Version 2 Page 4

Page 32.0f/244:25:.42 M



Budgset, July 1
Adult Education Fund
Expenditures by Function

Hamllton Unified
Glenn County

11 76562 0000000
Form 11
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Description Function Codes ObJect Codes 2021"2\15;‘:;"3'“ 2022-23 Budget DIP;;:::::e
A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenus 8100-8299 12,585.00 12,585.00 0.0%
3) Other Stale Revenue 8300-8599 217,678.00 217,678.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,500.00 1,800.00 20.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 231,763.00 232,063.00 0.1%
B. EXPENDITURES {Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 101,367.00 96,281.00 -5.0%
2) Instruclion - Relaled Services 2000-2999 111,596.00 119,877.00 7.4%
3} Pupil Services 3000-3999 0,00 0,00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 40004999 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 17,786.00 14,005,00 -21.3%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 1,000.00 1.000.00 0.0%
9) Other Oulgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 231,769.00 231,163.00 0.3%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) (6.00) 900.00 -15,100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7698 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contribulions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4} (6.00) 900.00 -15,100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 167,766.43 167,760.43 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0,00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audiled (F1a + F1b) 167,766.43 167,760.43 0.0%
d) Other Restatemenls 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 167,766.43 167,760.43 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1a) 167,760.43 168,660.43 0.5%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricled 9740 157,945.65 157,945,865 0.0%
¢) Commitled
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commilments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments {by Resource/Object) 9780 9,814,78 10,714.78 9.2%
0000 9780 9,814.78
0000 9780 10,714.78
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-B, Version 2 Page 5

Page 33.9f:24%:5.42 am




Budget, July 1

Hamliton Unlifled Adult Education Fund 11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detall Form 11
DBB4G2PHJH(2022-23)
2021-22
Estimated 2022-23
Resource Description Actuals Budget
Adult
6391 Education
Program 155,207.54 | 155,207.54
Othar
8010 Restricted
Local 2,738.11 2,738.11
Total, Restricted Balance 157,945.65 | 157,945.65

Califomnia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-B, Version 2 Page 6 Page 340fi244::.42 /M



Hamllton Unified

Budget, July 1

Chlild Davelopment Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expendifures by Object Form 12
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021'115:::‘“"" 2022-23 Budget Drf:;::r'll:;e
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Olher State Revenue 8300-8599 146,484.00 152,394.00 4.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 100.00 100.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 146,584,00 162,494,00 4.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cettificaled Salaries 1000-1999 37,146,00 40,210.00 8.2%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 53,339.00 68,042,00 27.6%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 48,582.00 55,530.00 14.3%
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 4,500.00 2,500.00 -44,4%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 3,017.00 2,717.00 -9.9%
6) Capital Qutllay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7289,7400-749% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Qulgo - Transfers of Indirecl Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 146,564.00 168,999.00 16,3%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 (16,505.00) New
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 16,505.00 New
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0,00 16,505.00 New
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,658,97 2,658.97 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustmenls 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,658.97 2,668.97 0.0%
d) Other Restalements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,658.97 2,658,97 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,658.97 2,658.97 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Slores 9712 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ilems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commilments 9780 0.00 0,00 0,0%
d) Assigned
Olher Assignments 9780 2,658.97 2,658,97 0.0%
0000 9780 2,658.97
0000 9780 2,658.97
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserv e for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in Counly Treasury 9110 (13,572.22)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-B, Version 2

Page 1

Page 3391244, 5.4 A



Hamllton Unifled
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
Child Development Fund
Expendltures by Object

11 76562 0000000
Form 12
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021'215;‘::‘““’ 2022-23 Budget Drfz;::::e
1) Falr Value Adjusiment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b} in Banks 8120 0.00
¢) in Revalving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
&) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Inv estments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 18,498.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0,00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Slores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 8340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 4,925.78
H. DEFERRED OUTFLLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 2,096.68
2) Due to Granlor Gov ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
8) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 2,096.68
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Delerred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
(GS + H2) - (16 + J2) 2,829.10
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrilion Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Belween LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 1, Part A, Baslc 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Dev elopmenl Apportionmenls 8530 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Slate Sources 8587 0,00 0.00 0.0%
State Preschool 6105 8580 146,484.00 152,394.00 4.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 146,484.00 152,394.00 4.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Olher Local Revenus
Sales
Sale of Equipmeni/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 100.00 100.00 0.0%
Nel Increase (Decrease) in lhe Falr Value of Inveslmants 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracls
Child Dev elopmenl Parent Fees 8673 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Inleragency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers in from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-B, Version 2 Page 2 Page 360t 244254321



Budget, July 1

Hamliton Unifled Chlld Development Fund 11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expendltures by Object Form 12
DBB4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021':15:‘::““" 2022-23 Budget D?f::::::e
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 100,00 100.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 146,584.00 152,494.00 4.0%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certiflcaled Teachers' Salarles 1100 37,146.00 40,210.00 8.2%
Cerlificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cerlificated Supervisors' and Adminislrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salarles 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 37,146.00 40,210.00 8.2%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classifled Instructional Salaries 2100 53,339.00 68,042,00 27.6%
Classified Supporl Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classlifled Supervisors' and Administralors' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 53,339.00 68,042,00 27.6%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 6,285.00 7,681.00 22.2%
PERS 3201-3202 12,220.00 17,263.00 41.3%
OASDI/Medicare/Allernaliv e 3301-3302 4,619.00 5,731.00 24.1%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 21,603,00 21,743.00 0.6%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 1,113.00 523.00 -53.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 2,742,00 2,589.00 -5.6%
OPEB, Allocaled 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ se Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 48,582.00 55,530.00 14.3%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materlals 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 2,500.00 1,500.00 -40.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 2,000,00 1,000.00 -50.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 4,500.00 2,500.00 -44,4%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 800.00 300.00 -62.5%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operallons and Housekeeping Services 5500 200.00 400.00 100.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 1,300.00 1,300.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direcl Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 717.00 717.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0,00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 3,017.00 2,717.00 -9.9%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvemenls 6170 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Bulldings and Improvements of Bulldings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipmenl 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Asssts 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indlrect Costs)
Other Transfers Oul

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-B, Version 2

Page 37.0f,24%. 5.43 am

Page 3



Hamllton Unifled

Budgst, July 1
Chlild Development Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 12
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021'22‘:5':'::““ 2022-23 Budget D?;;::rr\‘::e
All Other Transfers Qul lo All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debl Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirecl Cosls) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Translers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 146,584.00 168,999,00 15.3%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8911 0.00 16,505.00 New
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0,00 16,505.00 New
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7618 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Procesds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participalion 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0,00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0,00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unreslricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d + &) 0.00 16,505.00 New

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-B, Version 2

Page 4

Page 38:0f244:3.43 M



Hamllton Unlifled

Budget, July 1
Chlld Development Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Function Form 12
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Descriptlon Function Codes Object Codes 2021':12’;::““" 2022-23 Budget D'l,;;:::::e
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0,00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 146,484.00 152,394.00 4.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 100.00 100.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 146,584.00 152,494,00 4.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruclion 1000-1999 146,384.00 168,598.00 15.2%
2) Inslruction - Relaled Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administralion 7000-7999 0.00 0,00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 200.00 400.00 100.0%
9} Other Oulgo 9000-9999 Excepl 7600-7699 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 146,584.00 168,999.00 15.3%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) 0.00 (16,505.00) New
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 16,505.00 New
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0,00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contribulions 8980-899% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 16,505.00 New
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 9791 2,658,97 2,658.97 0.0%
b} Audit Adjusiments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1ib) 2,658,897 2,658,97 0.0%
d) Other Reslatementls 9795 0.00 0,00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,658,97 2,658.97 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,658.97 2,658,97 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid llems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Reslricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Commilted
Slabilizalion Arrangemenls 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commltments (by Resource/Objecl) 9760 0,00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignmenls (by Resource/Object) 9780 2,658.97 2,658.97 0.0%
0000 9780 2,658.97
0000 9780 2,658.97
e) Unassigned/Unapproprialed
Reserve for Economic Uncerlainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-B, Version 2 Page 5 Page 39.af:244:25.43 Am



Budget, July 1

Hamllton Unifled Chlld Development Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Exhlblt: Restricted Balance Detall Form 12
DBBA4G2PHJH(2022-23)
2021-22
Estimated | 2022-23
Resource Description Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Flnancial Reporting Software - SACS V1
Fite: Fund-B, Version 2 Page 6 Page 40,9f:24%: 5.4 am



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1

Expendltures by Object

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

11 76562 0000000
Form 13
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

b) in Banks

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-B, Version 2

Page 1

Description Resource Codas Object Codas 2021'12‘:52‘:;"““ 2022-23 Budget D'i,;t::::::e
A. REVENUVES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8089 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 390,000,00 453,312.00 16.2%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-859¢ 265,000.00 40,000.00 60.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 2,000.00 2.000.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 417,000.00 495,312.00 18.8%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 159,245.00 175,044,00 9.9%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 99,685,00 106,270,00 6.6%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 175,810.00 210,098.00 19.5%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 3,900.00 3,900.00 0.0%
6) Capilal Outlay 8000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Qulgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299,7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Olher Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7398 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 438,640.00 495,312,00 12,9%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) (21,640.00) 0,00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 6900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Oul 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (21,640.00) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 33,402.58 11,762.56 64.8%
b) Audit Adjustmenls 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 33,402,568 11,762.58 -64.8%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0,00 0,00 0,0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 33,402,58 11,762.58 -64.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 11,762.58 11,762,58 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 3,145.01 0.00 -100.0%
Prepaid llems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricled 9740 40,212,32 40,212.32 0.0%
c) Commilted
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9788 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (31,594.75) (28,449.74) -10.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in Counly Treasury 9110 (10,698.85)
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in Counly Treasury 9111 0.00
9120 2.500.00

Page 41 9f24%: s.04 au



Hamllton Unified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
Cafaterla Special Revenue Fund
Expendlitures by Object

11 78562 0000000
Form 13

DB8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Classlfled Supporl Salaries

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-B, Version 2

Page 2

Descriptlon Resource Codes Object Codes 2021-‘1;2(:‘?:;“&&(1 2022-23 Budget DIP;;:::::G
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d} with Fiscal Agenl/Trustee 9135 0.00
o) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounls Receiv able 9200 46,178.02
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 3,145.01
7) Prepald Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0,00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 41,124.18
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Oulflows of Resources 9480 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 7.724.84
2) Due to Granlor Gov ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Uneamed Ravenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 7.724.84
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Delerred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
(G8 + H2) - (16 + J2) 33,399.34
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 390,000.00 453,312.00 16.2%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 390,000.00 453,312.00 16.2%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 25,000.00 40,000.00 60.0%
All Other Slale Revenue 8590 0,00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 25,000,00 40,000.00 60.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 500.00 500.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decreass) in Lhe Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracls
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 417,000.00 495,312.00 18.8%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other Cerlificated Salarles 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
2200 108,367.00 118,665.00 9.5%

Page 42 9244, ... v



Budget, July 1
Cafeterla Special Revenue Fund

Hamilton Unlfled

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expendltures by Object Form 13
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021'12‘:5‘?::‘““’ 202223 Budget DT:;:::;
Classified Supervisors' and Administralors' Salarles 2300 50,878.00 56,379,00 10.8%
Clericai, Technical and Office Salarias 2400 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 159,245,00 175,044.00 9.9%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 34,690.00 42,343.00 22.1%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 12,182.00 12,628.00 3.7%
Health and Wellare Bonefits 3401-3402 45,480.00 45,673.00 0.4%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 1,958.00 826.00 -57.8%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 4,825.00 4,199.00 -13.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Aclive Employ ses 3751-3752 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Othar Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 550.00 601.00 9.3%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 99,685.00 106,270.00 6.6%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Rel erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 11,034.00 12,534.00 13.6%
Noncapilalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 164,776.00 197,564.00 19.9%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 176,810.00 210,098.00 19.5%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 500,00 500.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operalions and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Rentals, Leasas, Repairs, and Noncapilalized Improvements 5600 1,000,00 1,000.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Cosls 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direcl Cosls - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expendilures 5800 2,400,00 2,400.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 3,900.00 3,800.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Equipment Replacemenl 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debl Service - Intarest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0,00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0,00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0,00 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 438,640.00 495,312.00 12.9%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8819 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Olher Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7618 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-B, Version 2 Page 3

Page 430244 5.4 av




Hamllton Unifled
Glenn County

Budget, July 1

Cafeterla Speclal Revenue Fund

Expendliures by Object

11 76562 0000000
Form 13
DB8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes e 202223 Budget i
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0,00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Procecds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0,00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions lrom Restricted Revenuss 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c -d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-B, Version 2

Page 4

Page 440f244: 8:44 AM



Budget, July 1
Cafeterla Spacial Revenue Fund

Hamilton Unified

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expendltures by Function Form 13
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Function Codes Object Codes 2021':153::;“'“ 2022-23 Budget D‘i’;;:::::e
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 390,000.00 453,312.00 16.2%
3) Olher State Revenue 8300-8599 25,000.00 40,000.00 60.0%
4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 417,000.00 495,312.00 18.8%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Inslruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Instructlon - Relaled Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupll Services 3000-3999 438,640.00 495,312,00 12,9%
4) Ancillary Services 40004999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Qutgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 438,640.00 495,312.00 12,9%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) (21,640.00) 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Inlerfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0,00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-897¢ 0.00 0,00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (21,640.00) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 33,402.58 11,762.58 -64.8%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audiled (F1a + F1b) 33,402,58 11,762.58 -64.8%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusled Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 33,402,58 11,762.58 -64.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 11,762.58 11,762.58 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Slores 9712 3,145.01 0.00 -100.0%
Prepaid Hlems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Reslricled 9740 40,212.32 40,212.32 0.0%
¢) Commilted
Stabilization Arrangements 8750 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Objecl) 9760 0,00 0,00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Oblect) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Unassigned/Unapproprialed
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounl 9790 (31,594.75) (28,449.74) -10.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-B, Version 2 Page 5

Page 45.0f244: 544 Am



Budget, July 1

Cafeterla Speclal Revenue Fund 11 76562 0000000

Hamllton Unlfled
Form 13

Glenn County hibit: Restricted Bal Detall
DBB4G2PHJH(2022-23)
2021-22
Estimated | 2022-23
Resource Description Actuals Budget
Child Nutrition:
Child Care Food
Program (CCFP)
Claims-Centers
532
0 and Family Day
Caro Homes
(Maal
Reimbursements) | 40,212,32 | 40,212.32
Total, Restricted Balance 40,212.32 | 40,212.32

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
Flle: Fund-B, Version 2 Page 6 Page 4@&%/3&&2 8:44 AM



Hamllton Unified
Glenn County

Budgset, July 1

Deferred Malntenance Fund
Expendilures by Object

11 76562 0000000
Form 14

D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-B, Version 2

Page 1

Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021.:1 is;l';“‘“d 202223 Budget Dr;;::::e
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenus 8600-8799 500.00 500.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 500.00 500.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0,00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-399¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplles 40004999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 38,000.00 35,500.00 -9.0%
6) Capilal Outlay 6000-6999 21,000,00 0.00 -100.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indlrect Costs) 7100-7299,7400-7499 0,00 0.00 0.0%
8) Olher Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 60,000.00 35,500.00 -40.8%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (59,500.00) (35,000.00) 41.2%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Inlerfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 53,000.00 53,000.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0,00 0.00 0,0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 63,000.00 53,000.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (6,500.00} 18,000.00 -376.9%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 91,041.10 84,541,10 71%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0,00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audiled (F1a + F1b) 91,041.10 84,541.10 7%
d) Other Restalements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F 1c + F 1d) 91,041.10 84,541.10 -71%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 84,541.10 102,541.10 21.3%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Commilled
Slabilizalion Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitmenls 9760 0,00 0,00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignmenls 9780 84,541,10 102,541.10 21.3%
0000 9780 84,541.10
0000 9780 102,541.10
e) Unassigned/Unapproprialed Reserve lor Economic Uncerlainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G, ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 91,157.45

Page 4708244, 5.5 v



Hamllton Unlified

Budget, July 1

Deferred Maintonance Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 14
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Resource Codas Object Codes 2021';15?:;"““ 2022-23 Budget Drl‘f,;:::::e
1) Fair Value Adjusiment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revolving Cash Accounl 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agenl/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Colleclions Awailing Deposil 9140 0.00
2) Invesiments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Recelvable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Granlor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Olher Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 91,157.45
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounls Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due lo Grantor Gav ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Currenl Loans 9640
5) Uneamed Revenue 9650 0,00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
(G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 91,157.45
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Y ear 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenus Limil Transfers - Prior Y ears 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SQURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
All Other Stale Revenue 8590 0,00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies B631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interesl 8660 500.00 500.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of [nveslments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 500.00 500.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 500.00 500.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-B, Version 2

Page 2

Page 48.0f 288, 5.5 an



Budget, July 1
Deferred Malntenance Fund

Hamllton Uniied

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 14
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021':2‘:5::::'5‘“ 2022-23 Budget Dli,fz:::::a
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Hsalth and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materlals 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Malerials and Supplies 4300 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapilalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagresments for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapilalized Improvementis 5600 39,000.00 35,500.00 -9.0%
Transfers of Direct Cosls 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Translers of Direct Cosls - Inlerfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operaling Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 39,000.00 35,500.00 -9.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land Improvemanls 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0,0%
Equipment 6400 21,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
Equipment Replacemenl 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 21,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs}
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interesl 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirecl Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 60,000,00 35,500.00 -40.8%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Aulhorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 53,000.00 53,000.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN §3,000.00 §3,000.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7618 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Otlher Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7698 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contribulions from Unrestricled Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-B, Version 2 Page 3

Page 49.0f:244: 545 Am



Hamillton Unifled

Budget, July 1
Deferrad Malntenance Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn Gounty Expenditures by Object Form 14
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes e S maed 2022-23 Budget l_’ercent
Actuals Differance
Contrlbutions from Resiricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c -d + @) 63,000.00 53,000.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
Flle: Fund-B, Version 2

Page 4

Page 500f244: s.45 Av



Budget, July 1
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Hamllton Unlfled

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Function Form 14
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Function Codes Object Codes 2°“'ii$’a‘l':'a‘ed 202223 Budget DT;;:::;S
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Olher Slate Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revernue 8600-8799 500,00 500,00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 500.00 500.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instructlon - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Communily Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enlerprise 6000-6989 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administralion 7000-7999 0.00 0,00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 60,000.00 35,500.00 -40.8%
9} Other Oulga 9000-9999 Excepl 7600-7699 0.00 0,00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 60,000.00 35,500.00 -40.8%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) {59,500.00) (35,000.00) 41.2%
D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} inlerfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 63,000,00 63,000.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 53,000.00 53,000.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (6,500.00) 18,000.00 -376.9%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 91,041.10 84,541.10 7 1%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (Fta + F1b) 91,041,10 84,541,10 7.1%
d) Other Restalements 9795 0,00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 91,041.10 84,541,10 -7.1%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 84,541.10 102,541.10 21.3%
Componenls of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Ilems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Reslricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} Commilted
Stabilizalion Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commilments (by Resource/Object} 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments {by Resource/Objecl} 9780 84,541.10 102,541.10 21.3%
0000 9780 84,541.10
0000 9780 102,541.10
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainlies 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-B, Version 2 Page 5

Page 5hofi244:s.45 av



Budget, July 1

Hamliton Unlifled Defarred Maintenance Fund 11 78562 0000000
Glenn County Iblt: Restricted Bal Detall Form 14
D8BA4G2PHJH(2022-23)
2021-22
Estimated | 2022-23
Resource Description | Actuals | Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-B, Version 2 Page 6 Page 520fi244: 5.5 am



Budget, July 1

Hamilten Unified Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Caplital Outlay Projects 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 17
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021':15:::;"3‘“ 2022-23 Budget Drf:;:::::e
A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Olher State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 7.500.00 7.500.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 7,500.00 7,500,00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificated Salaries 1000-1989 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classilied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefils 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expendilures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Oulgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Cosls) 7100-7299,7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0,0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BS) 7,500.00 7.500.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Translers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0,00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 .00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4} 7,500.00 7,500.00 0,0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a)} As of July 1 - Unaudiled 979 443,922.50 451,422.50 1.7%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 443,922.50 451,422.50 1.7%
d) Other Restalements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
o) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 443,922,50 451,422.50 1.7%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 451,422.50 458,922,50 1.7%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid llems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Commilted
Stabilizallon Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Asslgned
Olher Assignmentls 9780 451,422,50 0.00 -100.0%
0000 9780 451,422.50
0000 9780
e} Unassigned/Unapproprialed Reserv e for Economic Uncertainties 9769 0.00 458,922.50 New
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in Counly Treasury 9110 444,618.77

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-B, Version 2 Page 1 Page gr%teg:f(i/% %2 8:45 AM



Budget, July 1

Hamlliton Unlifled Speclal Reserve Fund for Other Than Capltal Outlay Projects 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 17
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Resource Codes ObJect Codes 2021"2\2‘:‘:‘::1““ 2022-23 Budget DlP:;:::::Q
1) Fair Value Adjusiment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c¢) In Revolving Cash Accounl 9130 0.00
d) wilh Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Colleclions Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounls Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Granlor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Slores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expendilures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 444,618.77
H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Qutflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9600 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Ravenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
(G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 444,618.77
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Rev enue
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplles 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 7,500.00 7,500.00 0,0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Invesiments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 7.500.00 7.500.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 7,500.00 7,500,00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Slate School Building Fund/County School Facliitles Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Olher Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-B, Version 2 Page 2 Page 34.0%244; .45 av



Budgot, July 1

Hamilton Unified Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Caplital Outlay Projects 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 17
DEB4GIPHIH(2022-23)
2021-22 Estimatod Pargent
Deseription Resource Codes Object Codes Actuals 2022-23 Budget Ditforenco

c from d Revenues 8950 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(2) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b + ¢ -d +#8) 0.00 0,00 0,0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-B, Version 2 Page 3 Page 55.0%244:5.45am



Budget, July 1
Speclal Raserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
Expenditures by Function

Hamlliton Unified
Glenn County

11 76562 0000000
Form 17
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Description Function Codes Object Codes 2021':15::;"““ 2022-23 Budget D'I)f:;:::::e
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenus 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Olher State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 7.,500.00 7,500.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (ObJects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Inslruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0,00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 40004999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 .00 0.0%
6) Enlerprise 6000-6999 0,00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-7699 0.00 0,00 0,0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 7.500.00 7.500.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Oul 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0,0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0,00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 443,922.50 451,422.50 1.7%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 443,922.50 451,422.50 1.7%
d) Other Restatemenls 9795 0.00 0.00 0,0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 443,922.50 451,422.50 1.7%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 451,422,50 458,922.50 1.7%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid llems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0,00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Commitled
Slabilization Arrangements 9750 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Commitments {by Resource/Objecl) 9760 0.00 0.00 0,0%
d) Assigned
Olher Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 451,422.50 0.00 -100.0%
0000 9780 451,422.50
0000 8780
e) Unassigned/Unapproprialed
Reserve for Economic Uncerlainties 9789 0.00 458,922.50 New
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0,00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-B, Version 2 Page 4

Page 56.0f:244 c.45 av



Budget, July 1

Hamilton Unlifled Spaclal Reserve Fund for Other Than Capltal Outlay Projects 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Exhlbit;: Restricted Balance Detail Form 17
D8B4G2PHJH({2022-23)
2021-22
Estimated | 2022-23
Resource Description | Actuals | Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-B, Version 2 Page 5 Page 502443545 am



Hamllton Unified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1

Speclal Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits
Expenditures by Object

11 76562 0000000
Form 20
DBB4G2PHJH(2022-23)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File; Fund-B, Version 2

Page 1

Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021'1153::"““ 2022-23 Budget D'i:‘f:;:::::e
A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 3,700.00 3,700.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,700.00 3,700,00 0.0%
B, EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefils 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expendilures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Qulgo (excluding Transfers of Indirecl Costs) 7100-7299,7400-7499 0.00 0,00 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 3,700.00 3,700.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0,00 0.0%
3) Contribulions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4} 3,700.00 3,700.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 9791 219,557.60 223,257.60 1.7%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 219,557.80 223,257.60 1.7%
d) Other Restalements 9785 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjustad Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 219,557.60 223,257,60 1.7%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 223,257.60 226,957.60 1.7%
Componenls of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Slores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid llems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olhers 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Reslricled 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Commitled
Slabilizallon Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commilments 9760 0,00 0,00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignmenls 9780 223,257,60 226,957,60 1.7%
0000 9780 223,257.60
0000 9780 226,957.60
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in Counly Treasury 9110 219,901.97

Page 58 of 244, 5..c am



Hamilton Unified

Budget, July 1
Spaclal Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expendltures by Object Form 20
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021"2\2‘:515;::'““ 2022-23 Budget Drf:;f::tt:e
1) Fair Value Adjustmenl to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 8135 0.00
8) Colleclions Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Inveslmenls 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 0.00
4) Due from Granlor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6} Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expendilures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 219,901.97
H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Oulflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Currenl Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
{G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 218,801,97
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Olher Local Revenue
Inlerest 8660 3,700.00 3,700.00 0.0%
Nel Increase {Decreass) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 3,700,00 3,700,00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 3,700.00 3,700.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From. General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Olher Autharized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0,00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0,00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contribulions from Reslricled Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(8) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-B, Version 2

Page 2

Page 59.0f244: 5.5 av



Budget, July 1

Hamllton Unlfied Speclal Reserve Fund for Postemployment Beneflts 11 78562 0000000
Glenn County ExpendItures by Object Form 20
DB8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Resource Codes ObJect Codes 40212 2jESimated 202223 Budget Eercent
Actuals Difference
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a -b+¢ -d +8) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-B, Verslon 2 Page 3 Page £0.0f/244: s.46 av



Budget, July 1
Speclal Raserve Fund for Postemployment Beneflts

Hamllton Unifled

41 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Function Form 20
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Function Codes Object Codes 2021-3\2: ‘Euf:l':‘"ed 202223 Budget D'l’:;f:"“:e
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 3,700.00 3,700.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,700.00 3,700.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1989 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Inslruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 40004999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Excepl 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 3,700.00 3,700.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0,00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 3,700.00 3,700.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 219,557.60 223,257.60 1.7%
b) Audit Adjusiments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audiled (F1a + F1b) 219,557.60 223,257.60 1.7%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0,00 0.00 0.0%
o) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 219,557.60 223,257.60 1.7%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 223,257,60 226,957,60 1.7%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} Commitled
Slabilization Arrangementls 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Otlher Commlilments (by Resource/Objecl) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 223,257.60 226,957.60 1.7%
0000 9780 223,257.60
0000 9780 226,957.60
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve lor Economic Uncerlaintles 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-B, Version 2 Page 4

Page 60f244: 545 av



Budget, July 1

Hamllton Unifled Speclal Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Exhlbit: Restricted Balance Detall Form 20
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
2021-22
Estimated | 2022-23
Resource Description | Actuals | Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-B, Verslon 2 Page 5 Page 6i2.0f/24w: .46 A



Hamllton Unifled

Budget, July 1
Buitding Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 21
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021':";5’;::“'9" 2022-23 Budget Drffe;:::::e
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0,00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other Slate Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificated Salares 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0,00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 101,370.00 71,370.00 -29.6%
6) Capilal Qullay 6000-6999 60,000.00 190,000.00 216.7%
7) Other Oulgo (excluding Transfers of Indirecl Cosls) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 161,370.00 261,370.00 62,0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) (158,870.00) (258,870.00) 62.9%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-897¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (108,870.00) {208,870.00) 91.9%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 265,796.10 156,926.10 -41.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b} 265,796.10 156,926.10 -41.0%
d) Other Reslalemenls 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 265,796,110 156,926.10 41.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 156,926.10 (51,943.90) -133.1%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Slores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid llems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9718 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Reslricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitmenls 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Olher Assignments 9780 156,926.10 0.00 -100.0%
0000 9780 156,926.10
a) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainlies 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 (51,943.90) New
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 265,404.32

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-D, Version 2

Page 1

Page 63.9f244, .7 av



Hamllton Unifled

Budget, July 1
Bullding Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 21
DB8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021':15?:;"”“’ 2022-23 Budget D'I:f:;::::e
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash In County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c}in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
@) Collections Awailing Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Invesiments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Recelv able 9200 1,136.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Olher Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 Q.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 266,540.32
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESQURCES
1) Deferred Qutflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED CUTFLOWS 0.00
1. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 306.00
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenus 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 306.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resaources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 266,234,32
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Reslricled Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemplions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entians/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olher State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and Dislrict Taxes
Otlher Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redev elopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penaltles and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-D, Version 2

Page 2

Page 64.0%244::5.47 v



Hamilton Unified

Budget, July 1
Bullding Fund

11 76562 0000000

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File; Fund-D, Version 2 Page 3

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 21
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2”"{15‘::;“‘“ 202223 Budget orf:;:::-‘:a
Interesl 8660 2,500.00 2,500,00 0.0%
Nel Increass (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers in from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 2,500,00 2,500.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classlfied Support Salarles 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classilied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASD|/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Aliocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Olher Reference Materlals 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplles 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{nsurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operalions and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 40,000.00 10,000.00 -75.0%
Transfers of Direct Cosls 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Inlerfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 61,370.00 61,370.00 0.0%
Communlcations 5900 0,00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 101,370.00 71,370.00 -29.6%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 60,000.00 90,000.00 50.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 100,000.00 New
Books and Media for New Schooal Libraries or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 60,000.00 190,000.00 216.7%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Iindirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Out to All Olhers 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Repaymenl of Slate School Building Fund Aid - Proceeds from Bonds 7435 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debl Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 6a-0f244:25.47 am



Hamliton Unlfled
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
Building Fund
Expendltures by Object

11 76562 0000000
Form 21
DBB4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Description Resource Codes ObJect Codes 2021"2&5:::'““ 2022-23 Budget Dri,;;f::::a
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Cosls) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 161,370.00 261,370.00 62.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Inlerfund Transfers in 8919 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
From: All Other Funds To: State School Building Fund/County School Fagililies Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0,00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 8951 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assels 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Sources
Counly School Bidg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs B985 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Cerlificates of Participation 8971 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0,00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0,00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricled Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions rom Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b +c -d +e) 50,000,00 50,000.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-D, Version 2

Page 4

Page 66.9f,28% .47 av



Hamlllon Unifled

Budget, July 1
Building Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County ExpendI|tures by Function Form 21
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Function Codes Object Codes 2021';15]:‘::““" 2022-23 Budget Dr:‘;::::e
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0,00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other Stale Revenue 8300-8599 0,00 0.00 0.0%
4) Olher Local Rev enue 8600-8799 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,500,00 2,500,00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Adminislralion 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 161,370,00 261,370.00 62,0%
9) Other Ouigo 9000-8999 Excepl 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 161,370.00 261,370.00 62.0%
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES(AS -B10) (158,870.00) (258,870.00) 62.9%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 83900-8929 50,000,00 50,000.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Oul 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Olher Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0,0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlribulions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 50,000.00 50,000,00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE(C + D4) (108,870.00) (208,870.00) 91.9%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 265,796.10 156,926,10 41.0%
b) Audit Adjusiments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited {(F1a + F1b) 265,796.10 156,926.10 -41.0%
d) Othar Restalements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
@) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 265,796.10 156,926,10 41,0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 156,926.10 (51,943.90) -133.1%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a} Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid llems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 0,00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Commilted
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Commilments {by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0,0%
d} Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 156,926.10 0.00 -100.0%
0000 9780 156,926.10
8) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserva for Economic Uncertainties 0789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amount 9790 0.00 {51,943.90) New

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-D, Version 2

Page 5

Page 6#0of244:5.47 av



Hamliton Unified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
Bullding Fund
Exhlbit: Restricted Balance Detall

11 76562 0000000

Form 21

DBB4G2PHJH(2022-23)

2021-22
Estimated | 2022-23
Resource Description | Actuals | Budget
Total, Resiricted Balance 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
Flle: Fund-D, Version 2

Page 6

Page 680242847 AM



Hamillton Unlfied
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
Capltal Facillties Fund
Expenditures by Object

11 76562 0000000
Form 25
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-D, Version 2

Page 1

Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021-12::55;::“9:! 2022-23 Budgst Drf:;:::::e
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenus 68100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenus 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenus 8600-8799 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificaled Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classilied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Olher Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0,00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capilal Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Oulgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 0,00 0.00 0.0%
8) Olher Qutgo - Transfers of Indirecl Cosls 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Inlerfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0,00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0,00 0,00 0.0%
2) Other Saurces/Uses
a) Sources 89308979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 189,996.13 192,496.13 1.3%
b) Audit Adjusimenls 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 188,996.13 192,496.13 1.3%
d) Other Restalements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1¢ + F1d) 189,996.13 192,496.13 1.3%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1ie) 192,496.13 194,996.13 1.3%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid llems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olhers 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Reslricted 9740 192,496.13 194,996.13 1.3%
¢) Committed
Stabilizatlon Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
@) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserv e for Economic Uncertainlies 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 190,294.13
1) Fair Value Adjustment lo Cash in Counly Treasury 911 0.00

Page 69.9%24%, .45 av



Hamliton Unifled

Budget, July 1
Capltal Facllitles Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County ExpendItures by Object Form 25
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021.?\15;‘:;“'“ 2022-23 Budget Drf:;:::::e
b} In Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Ravolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agenl/Truslee 9135 0.00
o) Collections Awalting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounls Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Granlor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
8) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expendltures 9330 0,00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 190,294.13
H, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Del ared Oulflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 8500 0,00
2) Duse to Granlor Gov ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due lo Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Uneamed Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 8690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 190,294,13
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subv entions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Slale Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Olher Restricted Levies
Secured Rall 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Rolt 8616 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject 1o LCFF Deductlon 8625 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Penaities and Inleresl from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Invastments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Mitlgation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0,00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-D, Version 2 Page 2

Page 70.0f244:5.45 v



Hamllton Unlified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
Capltal Facllities Fund
Expendltures by ObJect

11 76562 0000000
Form 25
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-D, Version 2 Page 3

Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021'115:;::‘““ 2022-23 Budget D'I:f?;:::::e
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.0%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Olher Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classilied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors’ and Adminislralors' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classilied Salaries 2900 0.00 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Allernativ e 3301-3302 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensalion 3601-3602 0,00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Relerence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operalions and Housekeeping Services 5500 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvemenls 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operaling Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvemenis 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Qut to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0,00 0.00 0.0%

Page 7i0f244:2 s:45 AM



Budget, July 1

Hamiiton Unlifled Capltal Facllitles Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expendltures by Object Form 25
D8B4G2PHJH({2022-23)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021':15:":'3!0" 2022-23 Budget D'i):;:::::e
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirecl Cosls) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Aulherized Inlerfund Transfers In 8918 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
From: All Other Funds To: State School Building Fund/County School Facililies Fund 7613 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeads
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceads
Proceeds from Cerlificates of Participalion 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0,00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contribulions from Reslricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b +c-d +8) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-D, Version 2 Page 4 Page T2.0f 244 a.48 AM



Budgst, July 1
Capital Facllities Fund

Hamilton Unlfled

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County ExpendIitures by Function Form 25
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Function Codes ObJect Codes 2021'215;‘:;"““ 2022-23 Budgest D?f:;:::;e
A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Saurces 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other Slale Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Olher Lacal Revenue 8600-8799 2,500,00 2,500.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Inslruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enlerprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Excepl 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES(A5 -B10) 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0,0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a} Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE(C + D4) 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 189,996.13 192,496,13 1.3%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 188,996,13 192,496.13 1.3%
d) Olher Restalements 9785 0,00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Ftc + F1d) 189,996.13 192,496.13 1.3%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 192,496,13 194,996.13 1.3%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Slores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid llems 9713 0.00 0,00 0.0%
All Others 8718 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 192,496,13 194,996.13 1.3%
c) Gommilted
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Commilments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d} Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
a) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounl 9790 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-D, Version 2 Page 5 Page 73c0f/24:2 3:48 AM



Budget, July 1
11 76562 0000000

Hamliton Unlifled Capltal Facllities Fund
Glenn County Exhlbit: Restricted Bal: Detall Form 25
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
2021-22
Estimated 2022-23
Rasource Description | Actuals Budget
Other
9010 Restricled
Local 192,496.13 | 194,996.13
Total, Restricted Balance 192,496.13 | 194,996.13

Califomnia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-D, Verslon 2 Page 6 Page Té-0f/24d: s.45 AM



Hamilton Unlfied

Budget, July 1

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 51
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021'5\15’:‘::““" 2022-23 Budgat Drf?;::::e
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other Slate Revenue 8300-8599 500.00 500.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 114,810.00 114,810.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 115,310.00 115,310.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Oullay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Olher Qulgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 502,500.00 73,800.00 -85.3%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Cosls 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 502,500.00 73,800.00 -85.3%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (387,190,00) 41,510.00 -110.7%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Trans(ers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0,00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0,00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (387,190.00) 41.510.00 -110.7%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 603,831.47 216,641.47 -64,1%
b) Audit Adjusiments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audiled (F1a + F1b) 603,831.47 216,641.47 -64.1%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
@) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 603,831.47 216,641.47 -64.1%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 216,641.47 258,151.47 19.2%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid llems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0,00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Commitled
Stabilizalion Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignmenls 9780 216,641.47 258,151,47 19.2%
0000 9780 216,641.47
0000 9780 258,151.47
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve lor Economic Uncertainlies 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

G. ASSETS
1) Cash

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-D, Version 2

Page 1

Page 75.9f,244 .00 an



Budget, July 1
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Hamilton Unlfied

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 51
D6B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021"2\15’;:;“3'“ 2022-23 Budget DTI‘:;::::s
a) in County Treasury 9110 250,440.56
1) Fair Value Adjusiment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) In Banks 9120 0.00
¢} in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agenl/Truslee 9135 0.00
o) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9180 0.00
3) Accounls Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expandilures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 250,440.56
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Del erred Outflows of Resources 9480 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounls Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Currenl Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 250,440.56
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Voted indebtedness Levies
Homeowners' Exempllons 8571 500.00 500.00 0.0%
Olher Subvenlions/in-Lisu Taxes 8572 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 500.00 500.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Voled Indebtedness Levies
Secured Roll 8611 95,000.00 95,000.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8612 11,800.00 11,800.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8613 110.00 110.00 0,0%
Supplementlal Taxes 8614 4,400.00 4,400.00 0.0%
Penaltles and Inleresl from Delinquenl Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.0%
Nel Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8798 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 114,810.00 114,810.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 115,310.00 115,310,00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGQ (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-D, Version 2 Page 2

Page 76.0%244: .49 am



Budget, July 1

Hamilton Unlifled Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 51
D8B4G2PHJH({2022-23)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2021'12‘:::::““" 2022-23 Budget DT;::::::e
Debl Service
Bond Redemplions 7433 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Bond Interest and Olher Service Charges 7434 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dabt Service - Inlerest 7438 84,700.00 73,800.00 -12.9%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7433 417,800.00 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirecl Costs) 502,500,00 73,800.00 -85,3%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 502,500.00 73,800.00 -85,3%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
From: Bond Inleresi and Redemption Fund To: General Fund 7614 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Autherized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OQUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0,00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0,00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Conlributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c -d +e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-D, Version 2 Page 3 Page %Zteﬂ?ﬁ/zﬂﬂz 8:49 AM



Budget, July 1
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund
Expenditures by Function

Hamllton Unlfied
Glenn County

11 76562 0000000
Form 51
DOB4G2PHJH(2022-2))

Description Function Codes Object Codes 2021'115;‘:;"3'9" 2022-23 Budget DT;::::::::;
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Olher State Revenue 8300-8599 500.00 500.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 114,810.00 114,810.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 115,310,00 115,310.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (ObJects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Instruclion - Relaled Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0,00 0.0%
7} General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0,00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Oulgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-7699 502,500.00 73,800.00 -86.3%
10} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 502,500.00 73,800.00 -85.3%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES(A5 -B10) (387,190.00) 41,510.00 -110.7%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0,0%
b) Transfers Qul 7600-7629 0,00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE(C + D4) (387,190.00) 41,510.00 -110.7%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 603,831.47 216,641.47 -64.1%
b) Audil Adjustments 9793 0.00 0,00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audiled (F1a + F1b) 603,631.47 216,641.47 -64.1%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 603,831.47 216,641.47 -64.1%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 216,641,47 258,151.47 19.2%
Componenls of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Ilems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 8719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricled 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Slabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignmenls (by Resource/Object} 9780 216,641.47 268,151.47 19.2%
0000 9780 216,641.47
0000 9780 258,151.47
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0,0%
Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amount 9790 0,00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: Fund-D, Version 2 Page 4

Page 78.0f2494: 549 an



Hamliton Unlifled

Budget, July 1
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Exhlblt: Restricted Balance Detall Form 51
DBBA4G2PHJH(2022-23)
202122
Estimated | 2022-23
Resource Description | Actuals | Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: Fund-D, Version 2

Page 5

Page 79.0%244: 5.40 av



Budget, July 1 11 76562 0000000

Hamllton Unlfled Average Daily Attendance Form A
Glenn County D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
2021-22 Estimated Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Dascription
Estimated P-2 Estimated Estimated
P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA
A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA

Includes Opportlunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School {includes Necessary
Smali School ADA) 659.72 659.72 672.70 664.32 664.32 665.47

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil
Transfer Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Speclal Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School {ADA not included in
Line A1 above)

[of

Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA

Includes Opportunily Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Conlinuation Education, Special Education NPS/LC| and
Extended Y ear, and Community Day School (ADA not included in
Line A1 above)

bl

Total, District Regular ADA (Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 659.72 659.72 672.70 664.32 664.32 665.47

[yl

. District Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Educalion-Special Day Class

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 10.18 10.18 10.18 10.18 10.18 10.18

d. Special Education Extended Y ear

e. Other Counly Operated Programs: Opporiunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund {(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and

46380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of

Lines A5a through ASf) 10.18 10.18 10.18 10.18 10.18 10.18
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA (Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 669.90 669.90 682.88 674.50 674.50 675.65
7. Adults in Correctional Facliitles

Charter School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab
. Charter School ADA)

(234

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: A, Version 2 Page 1 Page 80,.0f.244, :.c; Ay



Hamilton Unified

Budget, July 1
2021-22 Estimated Actuals

11 76562 0000000
Form ASSET

Glenn County Schedule of Capltal Assets D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Bal:::::‘llt:g’ 1 Ad]:sl::il;n(sl Q:Idalr::: Increases Decreases BE:I:I:&
Restatements July 1 June 30
Governmental Activities:
Capital assets nol being depreciated:
Land 1,447,860.00 38,748.00 1,486,608.00 1,486,608.00
Work In Progress 252,138.00 63,541.00 315,679,00 315,679,00
Totat capital assets not being depreciated 1,699,998.00 102,289.00 1,802,287.00 0.00 0.00 1,802,287.00
Capital assets being depreciated:
Land Improvements 604,362.00 41,843.00 646,205.00 646,205,00
Buildings 10,565,226.00 10,711.00 10,575,937.00 10,575,937.00
Equipment 2,309,252.00 (34,705.00) 2,274,547.00 2,274,547.00
Total capital assets being depreciated 13,478,840.00 17,849.00 13,496,689.00 0.00 0.00 13,496,689,00
Accumulated Depreciation for:
Land Improvements 0.00 0.00
Buildings 0.00 0.00
Equipment 0.00 0.00
Total accumulated depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total capital assels being depreciated, net excluding lease assets 13,478,840.00 17,849.00 13,496,689.00 0.00 0,00 13,496,689.00
Lease Assets 0.00 0.00
Accumulated amortization for lease assets 0.00 0.00
Total lease assels, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Governmental activily capital assets, net 15,178,838.00 120,138.00 15,298,976.00 0.00 0.00 15,298,976.00
Business-Type Activities:
Capilal assels not being depreciated:
Land 0.00 0.00
Work in Progress 0.00 0.00
Total capital assets not being depreciated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital assels being depreciated:
Land Improvements 0.00 0.00
Buildings 0.00 0.00
Equipment 0.00 0.00
Total capilal assets being depreciated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Deprecialion for:
Land Improvements 0,00 0.00
Buildings 0.00 0.00
Equipment 0.00 0.00
Total accumulated depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total capilal assets belng depreclated, net excluding lease assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Lease Assels 0.00 0.00
Accumulated amortization for lease assets 0.00 0.00
Tolal lease assets, nel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Business-ty pe aclivily capital assets, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File; ASSET, Version 2

Page 1

Page §f:!ﬂe :faguséz 8:51 AM




2 Jo 28 abed

Hamilton Unified

Budget, July 1
2022-23 Budget

11 76562 0000000
Form CASH

Glenn County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Beginning
Description Object Balances July August September October November December January February
(Ref. Only)
ESTIMATES THROUGH THE MONTH OF: | JUNE
A. BEGINNING CASH 2,243,224.00 | 1,930,766.00 | 1,300,958.00 | 1,711,369.00 | 1,426,358.00 | 1,152,981.00 | 2,646,751.00 | 2,022,374.00
B. RECEIPTS
LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
Principal Apportionment il
ERE 8019 256,440.00 |  256,440.00 |  941,419.00 | 461,593.00 | 461,593.00 | 941,419.00 | 461,593.00 |  461,594.00
Property Taxes it
= 8079 90,000.00 15,000.00 | 1,035,000.00 10,000.00
) 8080-
Miscellaneous Funds 8099
8100-
Federal Revenue 8299 267,321.00 267,321.00
8300-
Other State Revenue 8599 122,919.00 122,919.00
8600-
Slieqtoclizevisnue 8799 6.735.00 6,735.00 6,735.00 6,735.00 6,735.00 6,735.00 6,735.00 6,735.00
8910-
Interfund Transfers In 8929
o 8930-
All Other Financing Sources 8979
TOTAL RECEIPTS 263,175.00 |  263,175.00 | 1,338,394.00 558,328.00 |  483,328.00 | 2,250,475.00 | 601,247.00 |  468,329.00
C. DISBURSEMENTS
Certificated Salaries iy
1999 47,000.00 347,620.00 |  347,620.00 | 347,620.00 | 347,620.00 | 347,620.00 | 347.620.00 |  347,620.00
Classified Salaries iy
' ar 2999 82,000.00 114,925.00 114,925.00 114,925.00 114,925.00 114,925.00 114,925.00 114,925.00
Emplo Benefits "
ployee 3999 135,000.00 178,805.00 213,805.00 178,805.00 178,805.00 178,805.00 178,805.00 178,805.00
Books and Supplies -
OoKsland SUppii 4999 50,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 43,910.00 43,910.00 43,910.00 43,910.00 43,910.00
St 5000-
ervices 5999 175,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 71,445.00 71,445.00 71,445.00 71,445.00 71,445.00
) 6000-
CepitalOttay 6599 86,633.00 86,633.00 86,633.00 86,634.00
7000~
Other Outgo 7499 468,919.00 237,920.00
7600-
Interfund Transfers Out 7629

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CASH, Version 2

Page 1

Printed: 6/17/2022 8:52 AM



e Jo £8 abed

Hamilton Unified

Budget, July 1
2022-23 Budget

11 76562 0000000

Form CASH

Glenn County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Beginning
Description Object Balances July August September October November December January February
(Ref. Only)
All Other Financing Uses 77‘:;;(;
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 575,633.00 892,983.00 927,983.00 843,339.00 756,705.00 756,705.00 | 1,225,624.00 994,625.00
D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Assets and Deferred Outflows
Cash Not In Treasury 99111919
Accounts Receivable %22(;%
Due From Other Funds 9310
Stores 9320
Prepaid Expenditures 9330
Other Current Assets 9340
Deferred Outflows of Resources 94380
SUBTOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
Accounts Payable 255%%_
Due To Other Funds 9610
Current Loans 9640
Unearned Revenues 9650
Deferred Inflows of Resources 9680
SUBTOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nonoperating
Suspense Clearing 9910
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) (312,458.00) | (629,808.00) 410,411.00 | (285,011.00) | (273,377.00) | 1,493,770.00 | (624,377.00) | (526,296.00)
F. ENDING CASH (A + E) 1,930,766.00 | 1,300,958.00 | 1,711,369.00 | 1,426,358.00 | 1,152,981.00 | 2,646,751.00 | 2,022,374.00 | 1,496,078.00
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND
ADJUSTMENTS
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CASH, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 6/17/2022 8:52 AM



Hamilton Unified

Budget, July 1
2022-23 Budget

11 76562 0000000
Form CASH

2 Jo 18 abed

Glenn County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Object March April May June Accruals Adjustments Total Budget
ESTIMATES THROUGH THE MONTH OF: JUNE
A. BEGINNING CASH 1,496,078.00 | 1,911,533.00 | 2,363,157.00 | 2,084,781.00
B. RECEIPTS
LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
Principal Apportionment 8010-
pal App 8019 941,420.00 461,594.00 461,594.00 941,422.00 0.00 7,048,121.00 7,048,121.00
Property Taxes b
perty 8079 10,000.00 740,000.00 10,000.00 11,607.00 1,921,607.00 1,921,607.00
Miscellaneous Funds iy
8099 (18,316.00) (18,315.00) (36,631.00) (36,631.00)
Federal Revenue Spos
8299 267,321.00 267,322.00 1,069,285.00 1,069,285.00
8300-
Other State Revenue 8599 122,921.00 368,759.00 368,759.00
8600-
Other Local Revenue 8799 6,735.00 6,735.00 6,735.00 6,744.00 80,829.00 80,829.00
8910-
Interfund Transfers In 8929 0.00 0.00
. . 8930~
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS 1,207,160.00 | 1,208,329.00 478,329.00 | 1,331,701.00 0.00 0.00 || 10,451,970.00 || 10,451,970.00
C. DISBURSEMENTS
Certificated Salaries Pt
ol el 1999 347,620.00 |  347,620.00 |  347,620.00 |  347,616.00 0.00 3,870,816.00 || 3,870,816.00
Classified Salarie e
s s 2999 114,925.00 114,925.00 114,925.00 114,925.00 1,346,175.00 1,346,175.00
Empl Benefits o
L il 3999 213,805.00 178,805.00 178,805.00 178,814.00 2,171,864.00 || 2,171,864.00
Books and Suppli P
00ks and Supplies 4999 43,910.00 43,910.00 43,910.00 43,909.00 595,189.00 595,189.00
Servi 5000-
ervices 5999 71,445.00 71,445.00 71,445.00 71,446.00 998,006.00 998,006.00
: 6000-
Capital Outlay 6599 346,533.00 346,533.00
7000-
Other Outgo 7499 659,207.00 1,366,046.00 || 1,366,046.00
7600-
Interfund Transfers Out 7629 119,505.00 119,505.00 119,505.00
. . 7630-
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00

Califoria Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: CASH, Version 2

Page 3

Printed: 6/17/2022 8:52 AM



bz Jo g8 abed

Hamilton Unified

Budget, July 1
2022-23 Budget

11 76562 0000000
Form CASH

Glenn County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Description Object March April May June Accruals Adjustments Total Budget
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 791,705.00 756,705.00 756,705.00 | 1,535,422.00 0.00 0.00 || 10,814,134.00 || 10,814,134.00
D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Assets and Deferred QOutflows
Cash Not In Treasury 21;19 0.00
Accounts Receivable %22%(; 0.00
Due From Other Funds 9310 0.00
Stores 9320 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
SUBTOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
Accounts Pay able %i%%- 0.00
Due To Other Funds 9610 0.00
Current Loans 9640 0.00
Unearned Revenues 9650 0.00
Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
SUBTOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nonoperating
Suspense Clearing 9910 0.00
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) 415,455.00 451,624.00 | (278,376.00) | (203,721.00) 0.00 0.00 (362,164.00) (362,164.00)
F. ENDING CASH (A + E} 1,911,633.00 | 2,363,157.00 | 2,084,781.00 | 1,881,060.00
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 1,881,060.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: CASH, Version 2

Page 4

Printed: 6/17/2022 8:52 AM



Budget, July 1

Hamilton Unified 2021-22 Estimated Actuals 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County GENERAL FUND Form CEA
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Compensation
Total Reducti ECurrent f Reductions | Reductions Current
PART | - CURRENT EXPENSE E e tor | EDP g ”°N °t"s EDP E’;”""s‘? o' | EDP | (Extracted) | (Overrides)* | EDP | Expense- | EDP
FORMULA x{(’e"se1 o | No., | ! ‘:" 2° ¢ | No. c ‘I“:a 'g“l No. | (See Note | (See Note2) | No. | Partll (Col | No.
ear (1) ) () {Col 1-Co 2) (4a) {ab) 3-Col 4)(5)
2)(3)
1000 - Certificated Salaries 3,543,940.15 | 301 || 0.00 303 | 3,543,940.15 | 305 | 0.00 307 || 3,543,940.15 | 309
2000 - Classlfied Salaries 1,182,609.00 311 || 2,820.00 313 || 1,179,789.00 | 315 || 49,095.00 317 || 1,130,694.00 | 319
3000 - Employ ee Benefits 2,006,808.86 | 321 || 178,605.00 323 || 1,828,203.86 325 || 28,466.00 327 || 1,799,737.86 | 329
4000 - Books, Supplies Equip
331 333 335 337 339
Replace. (6500) 791,853.54 0.00 791,853.54 132,676.00 659,177.54
5000 - Services & 7300 - Indirect
L 341 343 347 349
Costs 1,038,131.72 0.00 1,038,131.72 345 73,375.00 964,756.72
TOTAL || 8,381,918.27 l 365 TOTAL || 8,098,306.27 | 369

Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services
(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500).

Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372,

" If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the

values in Column 4a and Line 13a.

PART II: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Object Iil[;P
1 Teacher .Sa'llf'ar.ie.s. ?s Per EC 4101, . e e e e e e e e e 1100 5 TS 375
.2. .Sz.allar.ie.s. (.7f' I.n.sfrfxcl:t.io.n-al. Aldes 'P.er EC 41011, . . . . . 3 s e iors A3 imin i g o e o e B oy BTl 3 o (Eles ;o e 2100 . 380
BSTRS ............................................................... 3101 & 3102 466,951.00 382
e o e S RS S BT 2201 8 320 o0
5 OASDI .- RegularMedlcare .a.n(-i Alternatlve ........................................................ 3301 & 3302 ST 384
6. Health & Weifare Benefits (EC 41372)

(Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and

Annuny |.:’|.al.’1?) ................................................................................................. 3401 & 3402 S50 385
7 Unemployment ?nsurance ................................................................. 3501 & 3502 36.421.50 390
8 \./\/'o.rl(.e.r?"(?(?m;.)(?rts.z-:fion INSUFANCE. « . . ..o oo o o i s o e A e B N B0 Jm S AT E SR £ 3601 & 3602 00.235.51 392
9 OPEB, Actlve fEm.p.Io.y.e.e's (EC 41372 . ottt e e e e e e e e e e 3751 & 3752 -
10 Other Beneflts (E022310) ............................................................................... 3901 & 3902 0.00 293
11. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (SUM LINES 1 = 10). . . . .o\ttt t it e et ettt it st e s mr e e e e e e e s mne e s e naaeeennn 1343501 295
12 I;e.ss: Teac.h'e; and ;r;s.tr.u;:t.io.nal ;Ai.d.e.Sa‘Iaries and

Benefits deducted in COIUMN 2. . . .. .. .. .. .. insresnnsreiisrsaonnansaassssssansassessassssssannsssnasassas o
133.'L.e.s'.s:. Teacher and I'n's,;r;x':t.io.n.al. Aide Salaries and l

Beneflls ‘(<‘)t‘hfe|: than .L‘oft‘er'y.)‘d.efjt.n,tt.e? |n Column 4a (.IE.x.trfacted) ....................................................... 0.00 396

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1 e 86
File: CEA, Version 2 Page 1 Pag gﬁnte&%/%/&(ﬁz 8:56 AM



Budget, July 1

Hamilton Unified 2021-22 Estimated Actuals 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County GENERAL FUND Form CEA
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Compensation

b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and

Benefits (other than Lottery ) deducted in Column 4b (OVermdes) . . . .. o iu v v ettt e et et et e et a s e e s ee e s aee e s e e nans 296

14, TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEF TS, . . . . .ot et et e it e et e e e e e e e et a e it e nt e e ae e aaee e eanens 297
4,113,135.01

15. Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must

equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%

.51

PART lil: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under
the provisions of EC 41374.

1. Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% hiGh) . o« v v v v v v v v ms e v s e e s e e s et e e e e e e
................................................................... .55
2. Percentage spent by this district (Part 11, Line 15) . . . . ... i e e e
....................................................... .51

3. Percentage below the minimum (Part 111, Line 1 Minus LinNe 2) . . . . .. ittt it ittt e e it ettt e e e et e et e e et e e e
........................................................................ .04
4. District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or4b (Part |, EDP 369). . . .. vv vt iii e on oot vearaeeennn
............................................................................................... 8,098,306.27
5. Deficiency Amount (Part lll, Line 3 times LiNe 4) . . . . . . . ottt e et e e e e e e e
......................................... 340,938.69

PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part |, Column 4b (required)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CEA, Version 2 Page 2 Page §thle3/%6!2 8:56 AM



Budget, July 1

Hamilton Unified 2022-23 Budget 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County GENERAL FUND Form CEB
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Compensation
Total Reducti ECurrent f Reductions | Reductions Current
PART | - CURRENT EXPENSE £ s tor | EDP g “°N'°t“s EDP E’;”""? o' | EDP | (Extracted) | (Overrides)* | EDP | Expense- | EDP
FORMULA "5‘*"“1 °F | No. | ‘:" 2° ® | No. c ‘I“;a 'g"l No. | (See Note | (See Note2) | No. | Partil (Col | No.
ear (1) ) (2} (Col1-Co 2) (4a) {4b) 3-Col 4) (5
2)(3)
1000 - Certificated Salaries 3,870,816.00 | 301 |[ 0.00 303 || 3,870,816.00 | 305 |l 0.00 307 || 3,870,816.00 | 308
2000 - Classified Salaries 1,346,175.00 311 || 1,320.00 313 || 1,344,855.00 | 315 || 53,846.00 317 || 1,291,009.00 | 319
3000 - Employ ee Benefits 2,171,864.00 | 321 || 167,150.00 323 | 2,004,714.00 325 || 30,569.00 327 || 1,974,145.00 | 329
4000 - Books, Supplies Equip
331 333 335 337 339
Replace. (6500) 595,189.00 46,202.00 548,987.00 132,676.00 416,311.00
5000 - Services. . . & 7300 - Indirect
341 343 347 349
Costs 984,001.00 7,062.00 976,939.00 b 73,375.00 903,564.00
TOTAL || 8,746,311.00 | 365 TOTAL || 8,455,845,00 | 369

Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services
(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500).

Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372.

* If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the

values in Column 4a and Line 13a.

P
PART lI: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Object i[:)
1. Teacher Salaries @s Per EC 41011, . . . . .. . o ittt ettt e e et et s 1100 B — 375
2. Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41011, . . . .. it ittt ettt sn s m s e s m s s e e e 2100 210.131.00 380
3BTRS, ... e RG SEER ER G T R S T T 3101 & 3102 - A 289
A PERS. L R e e e e e T e e A R S R R SR 3201 & 3202 e 383
5. OASDI - Regular, Medicare and AIfErNative. . . . .. .. ...ttt it i s s e 3301 & 3302 55.253.00 384
6. Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372)
(Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and
ANnUIty Plans). . ... oo o e R SRS RO e R TR F R R T e 6 3401 & 3402 431.576.00 385
7.Unemploy Ment INSUFANCE. . . . . . .. oot oo e e e o e R R R BT 3501 & 3502 S 300
8. Workers' Compensation INSUMANCE. . . . .. o vttt et e et e it et e e e e e s e s e e e e e 3601 & 3602 ST 392
9. OPEB, Active Employeas (EC 41372). . . . . .. ittt it e e e e a e et e 3751 & 3752
.................... 0.00
10. Other Benefits (EC 22310). . . . ...ttt ittt ettt ettt et et e e e ey 3901 & 3902 0.00 393
11. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (Sum Lines 1 - 10). . . . ... ittt t ittt it e e et e ate et e et teeaan et s eaasae s 395
................................ 4,590,084.00
12. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and |
Benefits deducted In ColUMN 2. . . . . . ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
....................... 0.00
13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and [
Benefits (other than Lottery ) deducted in Column 4a (EXtracted). . . . .. v v oo vttt et et i i e s e a e
0.00 396

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1 Padge f
File: CEB, Version 2 Page 1 g gr%te ; 6/%%&2 8:57 AM



Budget, July 1

Hamilton Unified 2022-23 Budget 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County GENERAL FUND Form CEB
Current Expense Formula/MInimum Classroom D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Compensation

b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and

Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4b (OVermides ). . . . . v v v v vt et et e e et e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 396

14, TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS. . . . ..ottt et et e ettt et ittt et e e e e e et et e b e e e ee e e ans 397
4,590,084.00

15. Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must

equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%

.54

PART Iil: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under
the provisions of EC 41374,

1. Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% hIgh) . . . o v v vt vt v n e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e,
T s i iSO A 55
2. Percentage spent by this district (Part 11, Line 15) . . . .. ... .. e e e e
....................................................... .54

3. Percentage below the minimum (Part [1l, Line 1 minus LiNe 2) . . . . . ..o\ttt ettt e e et e e e e e e s
........................................................................ .01
4. District’s Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or 4b (Part |, EDP 369). . . ..o vt v ii ittt eii i
............................................................................................... 8,455,845.00
5. Deficiency Amount (Part l1], Line 3times LiNe 4) . . . ... . ..t e e e e e
........................................ 60,882.08

PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part ], Column 4b (required)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CEB, Version 2 Page 2 Page 89 0f 244, c:57 v



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
2021-22 Estimated Actuals
Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities

11 76562 0000000
Form DEBT
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Description UIB-':Iua:I:::d Adj : sl:::ntsl Q:I::‘::: Increases Decreases BE:I:Ir:?e Amo ugt:eDYueea:Nithi N
July 1 Restatements July 1 June 30
Governmental Activities:
General Obligation Bonds Pay able 2,262,800.00 2,262,800.00 417,800.00 1,845,000.00
State School Building Loans Pay able 0.00 0.00
Certificates of Participation Pay able 0.00 0.00
Leases Payable 0.00 2,990,697.00 2,990,697.00 169,284.00
Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 0.00 0.00
Other General Long-Term Debt 0.00 0.00
Net Pension Liability 0.00 0.00
Total/Net OPEB Liability 0.00 0.00
Compensated Absences Pay able 37,687.06 37,687.06 13,205.38 50,892.44
Gov ernmental activities long-term liabilities 2,300,487.06 0.00 2,300,487.06 3,003,902.38 417,800.00 4,886,589.44 169,284.00
Business-Type Activities:
General Obligation Bonds Pay able 0.00 0.00
State School Building Loans Pay able 0.00 0.00
Certificates of Participation Pay able 0.00 0.00
Leases Payable 0.00 0.00
Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 0.00 0.00
Other General Long-Term Debt 0.00 0.00
Net Pension Liability 0.00 0.00
Total/Net OPEB Liability 0.00 0.00
Compensated Absences Pay able 0.00 0.00
Business-ty pe activities long-term liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2 30 06 a2bed

Califomnia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: DEBT, Version 2

Page 1

Printed: 6/17/2022 8:57 AM



Budget, July 1 11 76562 0000000
Hamilton Unified 2021-22 Estimated Actuals Form ESMOE
Glenn County Every Student Succeeds Act Malntenance of Effort D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Expenditures

Funds 01, 09, and 62 2021-22
Section | - Expenditures Goals | Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local dit (all All All iks
y , ! expenditures (all resources) ¢ 7999 0,798,785.18
' 1000-
B. L all federal dit not allowed for MO 0-5999
ess ederal expenditures not allowed for E (Resources 300 , except 3385) All All 7999 625,110.19
C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE: (All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)
; i 1000-
1. Community Services All 5000-5999 7999 0.00
6000-
ex/:ilapt All except 6999
2. Capital Outla
4 Y 7100- | 5000-5099 | €XCePt
7199 6600,
6910 111,500.00
5400-
5450,
3. Debt Service All 9100 5800,
7430-
7439 621.00
7200-
4. Other Transfers Out
er Transfers Ou All 9200 7209 69,157.00
7600-
5. Interfund Transfers Out
nterfund Transfers Ou Al 9300 7629 103,000.00
; . 7699
6. All Other F U '
I er Financing Uses All 9100, 9200 7651 0.00
All except
7. Nonagency 7711(;%' 5000-5999, 17%%%'
9000-9999 0.00
8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate costs of services for which tuition is received) All All 8710 0.00

Manually entered. Must not
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Presidentially declared disaster include expenditures in lines B,
C1-C8, D1, or D2.

10. Total state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE calculation {Sum lines C1 through C9) 284,278.00
1000-
) 7143
X i (0] i : '
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures 7300
7439
minus
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services (Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) All All 8000-
8699 21,640.00
Manually entered. Must not
2. Expenditures to cov er deficits for student body activities include expenditures in lines A
or D1.
E. Total expenditures subject to MOE (Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 8,911,036.99
2021-22
. . Annual
Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA ADA/Exps.
Per ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance (Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines A6 and C9) 669.90
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line I.E divided by Line I1.A) 13,302.04
Section Ill - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior y ear official CDE MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior y ear
MOE was not met, CDE has adjusted the prior y ear base to 90 percent of the preceding prior y ear amount rather than
the actual prior y ear expenditure amount.) 7,606,318.96 11,224.55
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for LEAs failing prior y ear MOE calculation
(From Section V) 0.00 0.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 7,606,318.96 14,224.55

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1 Page 91 of 244
File: ESMOE, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 6/17/2022 8:58 AM



Budget, July 1 11 76562 0000000
Hamilton Unified 2021-22 Estimated Actuals Form ESMOE
Glenn County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Expenditures

B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 6,845,687.06 10,102.10
C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line 11.B) 8,911,036.99 13,302.04
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C) (If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00
E. MOE determination (If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement is met; if both amounts

are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is MOE Met

incomplete.)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero (Line D divided by Line B) (Funding under ESSA

covered programs in FY 2023-24 may be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%
SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section lil, Line A.1)

Description of Adjustments Total Expenditures ExPp::idAig:es
n/a 0.00 _OE)"C;
n/a 0.00 0.00
n/a 0.00 0.00
n/a 0.00 0.00
n/a 0.00 0.00
Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1 Page
File: ESMOE, Version 2 Page 2 9 gr%te&%/%&éz 8:58 AM




Budget, July 1 11 76562 0000000
Hamilton Unified 2021-22 Estimated Actuals Form ICR
Glenn County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet D8B4G2PHJH{2022-23)

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

Calif ornia's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services costs (maintenance and
operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) atributable to the general administrative offices. The calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general
administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the
percentage of square footage occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 358,949.00
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through pay roll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through pay roll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & S000) 6,195,804.01
C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration

(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part IIl, Lines A5 and A8) 5.79%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employ ee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employ ee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.
Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leav e or routine severance pay authorized by gov erning board
policy . Normal separalion costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employ ee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employ ee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.
Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employ ees to terminate their
employ ment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrativ e functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.
A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employ ees of restricted state or federal programs that

were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1899) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400

rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Il from base costs to the indirect cost pool.

Retain supporting documentation.
B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to

unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be

moved in Part [l from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1 Page 93 of 244
File: ICR, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 6/17/2022 8:59 AM



Budget, July 1

11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified 2021-22 Estimated Actuals Form ICR
Glenn County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Part lll - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs

1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Functlons 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 483,205.00
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

{Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 0.00
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5999) 0.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000 - 5399) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only) B

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 49,186.46
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)

(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 0.00
7. Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs -

a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part {l, Line A) 0.00

b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Hl, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 532,391; .
9. Carry -Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) (6,945.28)
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 525,446.17

B. Base Costs

1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 5,204,712.77
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 1,197,261.50
3. Pupil Services (Functiops 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 565,751.00
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 40004999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 8000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Part Iil, Line A4) 259,071,00‘-
8. External Financiat Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, objects 5000 - 5999, minus Part Il1, Line A3) 21,000.00 )
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only) -

(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,

resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only )

{Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals

except 0000 and 8000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrativ e of fices)

{Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A5) 800,320.54
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part |1, Line A6) 0.00
13. Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs

a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part 11, Line A) 0.00

b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part |1, Line B) 0.00
14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100} 213,983.00
16, Child Dev elopment (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 146,584.00
17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5998 except 4700 & 5100) 273,864.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: ICR, Version 2 Page 2

Page 94 of 244 . .o av



Budget, July 1
Hamilton Unified 2021-22 Estimated Actuals
Glenn County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet

11 76562 0000000
Form ICR
DB8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)
19, Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a)
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line AB divided by Line B19)
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2023-24 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aclic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B19)

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

approv ed rate was based.

the approved rate. Rales used to recover costs from programs are dispiay ed in Exhibit A.
A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line A8)
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1, Carry -forward adjustment from the second prior year
2. Carry -forward adjustment amount deferred from prior y ear(s), if any
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery In the current year
1. Under-recov ery: Part Ill, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior y ears, minus {approv ed indirect
cost rate (6.63%) times Part Ill, Line B19); zero if negative
2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approv ed indirect cost rate (6.63%) times Part 1l{, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recov er costs from any program (8.83%) times Part lll, Line B19); zero if positive
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2)

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part 11, Line D} if entire negative carry -forward
adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation:

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-half of negative carry -forward
adjustment ($-3472.64) is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
($-3472.64) is deferred to one or more future y ears:

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate {(Part Ill, Line D) if one-third of negative carry -forward
adjustment ($-2315.09) is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
($-4630.19) is deferred to one or more future y ears:

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part Ill, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: ICR, Version 2 Page 3

The carry -forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recov erable using the indirect
cost rate approv ed for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry forward adjustment eliminates

the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approv ed rate for
use in the current y ear was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approv ed rate times current y ear base costs,

or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current y ear base costs, if the highest rate used was less than

Where a negative carry -forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry -f orward adjustment be allocated over more than ane y ear. Where allocation of a negative carry -forward adjustment over more

than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rale.

0.00

8,682,547.81
6.13%

6.05%

532,391.46

36,316.18
0.00

0.00

(6,945.28)
(6,945.28)

6.05%
6.09%

6.11%

Page 95 of 244
Printed: 6/17/2022 8:59 AM



Budget, July 1 11 76562 0000000

Hamliton Unified 2021-22 Estimated Actuals Form ICR
Glenn County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) (6,945.28)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: ICR, Version 2 Page 4 Page grgle?:%/%/&(ﬁz 8:59 AM



Budget, July 1 11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified 2021-22 Estimated Actuals Form ICR
Glenn County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Approv ed
indirect

cost rate: 6.63%

Highest

rate used

in any
program: 8.83%

Note: In one or
more resources,
the rate used is
greater than the
approv ed rate.

Eligible Indirect
Expenditures Costs
{Objects Charged Rate
1000-5999 (Objects Used
except 4700 7310 and

Fund Resource

& 5100) 7350)
01 4035 23,469.00 999.00 4.26%
01 4203 21,761.00 586.00 2.69%
1" 6391 201,398.00 17,786.00 8.83%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: ICR, Version 2 Page 5 Page gr%teg%/%ﬂ(%z 8:59 AM



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals
LOTTERY REPORT
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds

11 76562 0000000
Form L
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

L : Transferred to Lottery:
ottery: Other Instructional
Description Object Codes Unrestricted N Totals
(Resource 1100) Resources for Materials
Expenditure (Resource 6300)*
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 834,309.64 95,152.05 929,461.69
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 108,558.00 43,290.00 151,848.00
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00
4, Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Contributions from Unrestricted Resources (Total must be
zero) 8980 0.00 0.00
6. Total Available (Sum Lines A1 through AS5) 942,867.64 0.00 138,442.05 1,081,309.69
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 60,386.00 43,290.00 103,676.00
5. a. Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Resource
1100) 5000-5999 48,172.00 48,172.00
b. Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Resource 5000-5999, except
6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 0.00 0.00
c. Duplicating Costs for Instructional Materials (Resource
6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 0.00 0.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out
7211, 7212, 7221,
a. To Other Districts, County Offices, and Charter Schools 7222, 7281, 7282 0.00 0.00
7213, 7223, 7283,
b. To JPAs and All Others 7299 0.00 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses {Sum Lines
B1 through B11) 108,558.00 0.00 43,200.00 151,848.00
C. ENDING BALANCE {Must equal Line A6 minus Line
B12) 9792 834,309.64 0.00 95,152.05 929,461.69

D. COMMENTS:

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the purchase of

instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: LOTTERY, Version 2

Page 1

Page 98 of 244

Printed: 6/17/2022 9:00 AM



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted

11 76562 0000000
Form MYP

D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

_ 202223 % 2023-24 %
Description 2:1116:: (l?;‘r?::) (Coﬁ:.ag?:IA) P'°j(::°)ﬁ°" (C:I:.a E?gIC) Pro?:::if: (E)
(A) (8) (D)
(Enter projections for subsequent
years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is
extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 8,933,097.00 5.87% 9,457,334.00 2.86% 9,727,950.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 15,000.00 0.00% 15,000.00 0.00% 15,000.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 139,040.00 0.00% 139.040.00 0.00% 139,040.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 80,829.00 «15.79% 68,069.00 0.00% 68,069.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 (743,350.00) 0.00% (743,350.00) 0.00% (743._350—.2)(;{
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 8,424,616.00 6.07% 8,936,093.00 3.03% 9,206,709.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 3,512,163.00 3,547,285.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 35,122.00 35,473.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum 1000-1999
lines B1a thru B1d) 3,512,163.00 1.00% 3,547,285.00 1.00% 3,682,758.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 829,373.00 837,667.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 8,294.00 T 8,377.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum 2000-2999
lines B2a thru B2d) 829,373.00 1.00% 837,667.00 1.00% 846,044.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 1,826,945.00 0.68% 1,839,277.00 0.68% 1,851,732.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 319,522.00 3.00% 329,108.00 3.00% 338,981.00
5. Services and Other Operating 5000-5999
Expenditures 778,504.00 3.00% 801,859.00 3.00% 825,914.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 96,500.00 107.25% 200,000.00 50.00% 300,000.00
Zi.' %lgi?;cct)lg%(;t(se)xc'u‘jmg i LS00, 7E00-TA22 1,142,131.00 8.32% 1,237,131.00 8.45% 1,341,631.00
?r;diorter:;rcoousttgso Trensfers of CUE (15,590.00) 0.00% (15,590.00) 0.00% (15,590.00)
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 119,505.00 0.00% 119,505.00 0.00% 118,505.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in
Section F below)
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 8,609,053.00 3.34% 8,896,242.00 3.31% 9,190,975.00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financi rting Software - SACS V1
File?i/lYP?VZrasli:nego ’ Page 1 Page gr%te ':5/%%(%2 9:22 AM



Hamiiton Unified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted

11 76562 0000000
Form MYP

D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Description

Object
Codes

2022-23 %
Budget Change
(Form 01) {Cols. C-A/A)
(A) (B)

2023-24
Projection
()

%
Change
{Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2024-25
Projection (E)

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE)

line B811)

IN FUND BALANCE (Line A6 minus

(184,437.00)

39,851.00

15,734.00

D. FUND BALANCE

1. Net Beginning Fund Balance
(Form 01, line F1e)

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines
C and D1)

3. Components of Ending Fund
Balance

a. Nonspendable

b. Restricted

¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements
2. Other Commitments

d. Assigned

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated

1. Reserve for Economic
Uncertainties

f. Total Components of Ending
Fund Balance (Line D3f must
agree with line D2)

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated

9710-9719

9740

9750
9760
9780

9789

9790

1,541,061.31

1,356,624.31

10,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

432,565.00

914,059.31

1,356,624.31

1,356,624.31

1,396,475.31

10,000.00

424,298.64

962,176.67

1,396,475.31

1,396,475.31

1,412,209.31

10,000.00

418,492.56

983,716.75

1,412,209.31

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements

b. Reserve for Economic
Uncertainties

¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated

(Enter reserv e projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in
Columns C and E; current year -
Column A - is extracted.)

2. Special Reserve Fund -
Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangements

b. Reserve for Economic
Uncertainties

¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum
lines E1a thru E2c)

9750

9789

9790

9750

9789

9790

0.00

432,565.00

914,059.31

458,922.50

1,805,546.81

0.00

424,298.64

962,176.67

458,922.50

1,845,397.81

0.00

418,492.56

983,716.75

458,922.50

1,861,131.81

F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and second subsequent fiscal y ears. Further, please
include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget
Assumptions section of the SACS Financial Reporting Sof tware User Guide.

LCFF revenues are based on the calculator (assumed 22/23 enrollment = 692; 23/24 = 682; 24/25 = 667. LCFF revenues are also based on statutory COLA of 6.56% for
22/23, 5.38% for 23/24 and 4.02% for 24/25. 22/23 Budget includes a 5% salary increase for CSEA with district proposed restructure of salary schedule. Built in a 10%
increase in SELPA for both 23/24 and 24/25. BciCapital annual capital lease pay ment of $238,000 is built into 22/23 Budget and future projection years. Built in 1% for
salary step and column for projection years.

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: MYP, Version 2

Page 2

Page 100.0f,244, .., av



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
General Fund
Multiyear Projections

11 76562 0000000
Form MYP

Restricted D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
2022-23 Y% %
Description g:,;je:s( (FBour(rjng::) (c;i:.ag?:m) Prz‘%%tzi:" (cflg.a E?SIC) pro?i’ﬁﬁff (E)
(A) (8) (D)
(Enter projections for subsequent
years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current y ear - Column A - is
extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SCURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 1,054,285.00 -19.89% 844,630.00 -67.63% 273,415.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 229,719.00 0.00% 229,719.00 0.00% 229,7@
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00%

b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00%

c. Contributions 8980-8999 743,350.00 0.00% 743,350.00 0.00% 743,350.00
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 2,027,354.00 -10.34% 1,817,699.00 -31.43% 1,246,484.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries

a. Base Salaries 358,653.00 255,941.00

b. Step & Column Adjustment 2,536.00 262.00-

c. Cost-of -Living Adjustment

d. Other Adjustments (105,248.00) (230,520.00)

c?. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum 1000-1999

lines B1a thru B1d) 358,653.00 -28.64% 255,941.00 -89.97% 25,683.00
2. Classified Salaries

a. Base Salaries 516,802.00 425,905.00

b. Step & Column Adjustment 4,218.00 3,560.00

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment

d. Other Adjustments (95,115.00) (70,142.00)_

g. Tota! Classified Salaries (Sum 2000-2999

lines B2a thru B2d) 516,802.00 -17.59% 425,905.00 -15.63% 359,323.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 344,919.00 -5.80% 324,919.00 -27.10% 236,874.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 275,667.00 12.77% 240,452.00 6.24% 225,452.00
:-XFS)::;::‘;Z:"G Other Operating 28000830 219,502.00 -13.67% 189,502.00 -21.11% 149,502.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 250,033.00 -86.00% 35,000.00 0.00% 35,000.00
er %Zi?;c? lg%(;t(se)xcmdmg TSI 71007289, 7400749 237,920.00 0.00% 237,920.00 0.00% 237,920.00
?r.ldior:ahc?rg)usttgso Trensters of 4ESVES 1,585.00 0.00% 1,585.00 0.00% 1,585.00
9. Other Financing Uses

a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00%

b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00%

10. Other Adjustments (Explain in

Section F below)

11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 2,205,081.00 -22.40% 1,711,224.00 -25.71% 1,271,339.00
Califomia Dept of Education
;fec;fn?r\n/z;'ifnezomng e Page 3 Page 101,.0%244. .. av



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Restricted

11 76562 0000000
Form MYP

D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Description

Object
Codes

2022-23 %
Budget Change
(Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A)
(A) 8)

2023-24
Projection

(©

%
Change
{Cols. E-C/IC)
(D)

2024-25
Projection (E)

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE)

line B11)

IN FUND BALANCE (Line A6 minus

(177,727.00)

106,475.00

(24,855.00)

D. FUND BALANCE

1. Net Beginning Fund Balance
{(Form 01, line F1e)

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines
C and D1)

3. Components of Ending Fund
Balance

a. Nonspendable
b. Restricted

c. Committed

2. Other Commitments
d. Assigned
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated

1. Reserve for Economic
Uncertainties

Fund Balance (Line D3f must
agree with line D2)

1. Stabilization Arrangements

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated

f. Total Components of Ending

9710-9719
9740

9750
9760
9780

9789

9790

129,362.25

(48,364.75)

0.00

129,362.25

(177,727.00)

(48,364.75)

(48,364.75)

58,110.25

58,110.25

0.00

58,110.25

58,110.25

33,255.25

33,255.25

0.00

33,255.25

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements

b. Reserve for Economic
Uncertainties

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated

(Enter reserv e projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in
Columns C and E; current year -
Column A - is extracted.)

2. Special Reserve Fund -
Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangements

b. Reserve for Economic
Uncertainties

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated

3. Total Av ailable Reserves (Sum
lines E1a thru E2c)

9750

9789

9790

9750

9789

9790

F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please
include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget

Assumptions section of the SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Negative EFB is attributed to sev eral restricted resources (RS 2600, 6266, 7028, 7029,7412, 7413) that have budgeted expenditures in 22/23 but the rev enue will be
recognized in 21/22. Also, see assumptions under Unrestricted. Majority of federal funds will be expended by end of 2023-24.

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: MYP, Version 2

Page 4

Page 102.0%244.:., v



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

11 76562 0000000
Form MYP

D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

File: MYP, Version 2

. 2022-23 % i %
Description gg{ie:st (FBour?nggz) (c:ﬁ:.ag?:m) Pr°j(‘z°)“°“ (C:I:.a E?((:!IC) Pro?ngif: (E)
(A) (B) (D)
(Enter projections for subsequent
years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is
extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 8,933,097.00 5.87% 9,457,334.00 2.86% 9,727,950.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 1,069,285.00 -19.61% 858,630.00 -66.45% 288,415.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 368,759.00 0.00% 368,759.00 0.00% 368,759.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 80,829.00 -15.79% 68,069.00 0.00% 68,069.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 10,451,970.00 2.89% 10,753,792.00 -2.80% 10,453,183.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 3,870,816.00 3,803,226.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 37,658.00 35,735.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments (105,248.00) (230,520.00)
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum 1000-1999
lines B1a thru B1d) 3,870,816.00 -1.75% 3,803,226.00 -5.12% 3,608,441.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 1,346,175.00 1,263,572.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 12,512.00 11,937.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments (95,115.00) (70,142.00) .
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum 2000-2999
lines B2a thru B2d) 1,346,175.00 £6.14% 1,263,572.00 -4.61% 1,205,367.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 2,171,864.00 -0.35% 2,164,196.00 -3.49% 2,088,606.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 595,189.00 4.31% 569,560.00 -0.90% 564,433.00
Z;s:r:\(li;fliz:nd R 5000-5999 998,006.00 -0.67% 991,361.00 -1.61% 975,416.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 346,533.00 -32.19% 235,000.00 42.55% 335,000.,00
Z.f (Ijr::i?;c? lg%:t(siXCIleng TNSIETS 71007299, 74007499 1,380,051.00 6.88% 1,475,051.00 7.08% 1,579,551.00
?r;d(i)rter::r&:ttgso - rensfers o [ (14,005.00) 0.00% (14,005.00) 0.00% (14,005.00)
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 119,505.00 0.00% 119,5605.00 0.00% 119,505.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 10,814,134.00 -1.91% 10,607,466.00 -1.37% 10,462,314.00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1 _— Page 1 Q%te fegl%$2 .



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

11 76562 0000000
Form MYP
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

2022-23 Y% 202324 %
- Object Budget Change . Change 2024-25
D
escription Codes (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) P'°‘(%°)t'°" {Cols. EC/C) Projection (E)
(A) (B) (D)
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE)
IN FUND BALANCE (Line A6 minus
line B11) (362,164.00) 146,326.00 (9.121.00)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance
(Form 01, line F1e) 1,670,423.56 1,308,259.56 1,454,585.56
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines
C and D1) 1,308,259.56 1,454,585.56 1,445,464.56
3. Components of Ending Fund
Balance
a. Nonspendable 8710-9719 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
b. Restricted 9740 129,362.25 58,110.25 33,255.25
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic 9789
Uncertainties 432,565.00 424,298.64 418,492.56
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 736,332.31 962,176.67 983,716.75
f. Total Components of Ending
Fund Balance {Line D3f must
agree with line D2) 1,308,259.56 1,454,585.56 1,445,464.56
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic 9789
Uncertainties 432,565.00 424,298.64 418,492.56
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 914,059.31 962,176.67 983,716.75
d. Negative Restricted Ending
Balances (Negative resources 9797
2000-9999) (177,727.00) 0.00 0.00
2. Special Reserve Fund -
Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic 9789
Uncertainties 458,922.50 458,922.50 458,922.50
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Av ailable Reserves - by
Amount (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 1,627,819.81 1,845,397.81 1,861,131.81
4. Total Av ailable Reserves - by
Percent (Line E3 divided by Line
F3c) 15.05% 17.40% 17.79%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through
Exclusions
For districts that serve as the
administrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area
(SELPA):
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: MYP, Version 2 Page 6 Page 1 9#199:%/%&(&2 9:22 AM




Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

11 76562 0000000
Form MYP

D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Description

Object
Codes

2022-23 %
Budget Change
(Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A)
(A) (B)

2023-24
Projection

€)

%
Change
{Cols, E-C/C)
(D)

2024-25
Projection (E)

a. Do you choose to exclude
from Lhe reserve calculation lhe
pass-through funds distribuled
to SELPA members?

b, If you are the SELPA AU and
are excluding special education
pass-through funds:

1. Enter the name(s) of the
SELPA(s):

Cl

Yes

2. Special education pass-
through funds

(Column A; Fund 10,
resources 3300-3499, 6500-
6540 and 6546, objects
7211-7213 and 7221-7223;
enter projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2
in Columns € and E)

2. District ADA

Used to determine the reserve
standard percentage level on
line F3d (Col. A: Form A,
Estimated P-2 ADA column,
Lines A4 and C4; enter
projections)

3. Calculating the Reserves

a, Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses (Line B11)

through Funds (Line F1h2, if
Line F1a is No)

¢, Tolal Expendilures and Other
Financing Uses (Line F3a plus
line F3b)

d. Reserve Standard
Percentage Level (Refer to
Form 01CS, Criterion 10 for
calculation details)

e. Reserve Standard - By
Percent (Line F3c times F3d)

f. Reserve Standard - By
Amount (Refer to Form 01CS,
Criterion 10 for calculation
details)

g. Reserve Standard (Greater of
Line F3e or F3f)

h. Available Reserves (Line E3)
Meet Reserve Standard (Line
F3g)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-

664.32

10.814,134.00

0.00

10,814,134.00

4.00%

432,565.36

75,000.00

432,565.36

YES

654.72

10,607,466.00

10,607,466.00

4.00%

424,298.64

75,000.00

424,298.64

YES

640.32

10,462,314.00

10,462,314.00

4.00%

418,492.56

75,000.00

418,492.56

YES

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: MYP, Version 2

Page 7

Page 103.9£,244, .. av



Budget, July 1

Hamilton Unified 2021-22 Estimated Actuals Unaudited Actuals 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Form SIAA
FOR ALL FUNDS D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Direct Costs - Indirect Costs -
Interfund Interfund Due Due
Interfund | Interfund From To
Transfers | Transfers || Transfers | Transfers Transfers | Transfers Other Other
In Out In Out In Out Funds | Funds
Description 5750 5750 7350 7350 8900-8929 | 7600-7629 9310 9610

01 GENERAL FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 (17,786.00)

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 103,000.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

08 STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

09 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 | 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

10 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

11 ADULT EDUCATION FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 17,786.00 | 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 53,000.00 | 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

15 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

17 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL
OUTLAY

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1 Page 1 6 of
File: SIAA, Version 1 Page 1 9 gnnted: 6%%&2 9.06 AM



Budget, July 1

Hamilton Unified 2021-22 Estimated Actuals Unaudited Actuals 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Form SIAA
FOR ALL FUNDS D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Direct Costs - Indirect Costs -
Interfund Interfund Due Due
Interfund | Interfund From To
Transfers | Transfers || Transfers | Transfers Transfers | Transfers Other Other
In Out In Out In Out Funds | Funds
Description 5750 5750 7350 7350 8900-8929 | 7600-7629 9310 9610
Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

18 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 | 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

19 FOUNDATION SPEC|AL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

20 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT
BENEFITS

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

21 BUILDING FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 50,000.00 | 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND

Expenditure Detalil 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

30 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

35 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

40 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY
PROJECTS

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

49 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

51 BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND

Expenditure Detail

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: SIAA, Version 1 Page 2 Page 107.0%,244, .05 am



Budget, July 1

Hamilton Unified 2021-22 Estimated Actuals Unaudited Actuals 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Form SIAA
FOR ALL FUNDS D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Direct Costs - Indirect Costs -
Interfund Interfund Due Due
Interfund | Interfund From To
Transfers | Transfers || Transfers | Transfers || Transfers | Transfers Other Other
In Out In Out In Out Funds | Funds
Description 5750 5750 7350 7350 8900-8929 | 7600-7629 9310 9610
Other Sources/Uses Delail 0.00 0.00
Fund Recaonciliation 0.00 0.00

52 DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

53 TAX OVERRIDE FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Recanciliation 0.00 0.00

56 DEBT SERVICE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detall 0.00 | 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

57 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detall 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

61 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

63 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

66 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

67 SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00

71 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND

Expenditure Detail

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1 Paage 1 f
File: SIAA, Version 1 Page 3 9 grﬁneg: 61?/%&2 9:06 AM



Budget, July 1
11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unlfied 2021-22 Estimated Actuals Unaudited Actuals
Glenn County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Form SIAA
FOR ALL FUNDS D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Direct Costs - Indirect Costs -
Interfund Interfund Due Due
Interfund Interfund From To
Transfers | Transfers || Transfers | Transfers Transfers | Transfers Other Other
In Out In Out In Out Funds | Funds
Description 5750 5750 7350 7350 8900-8929 | 7600-7629 9310 9610
Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
76 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
95 STUDENT BODY FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
TOTALS 0.00 0.00 17.786,00 | (17,786.00) || 103,000.00 | 103,000.00 || 0.00 ] 0.00 Il

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1 Paage 1 9 f
File: SIAA, Version 1 Page 4 9 ante%: 6/?/%&2 9:06 AM



Budget, July 1
Hamilton Unified 2022-23 Budget Budget, July 1 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Form SIAB
FOR ALL FUNDS D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Direct Indirect Interfund Interfund Due Due

Costs - Costs - From To

. Transfers Transfers Transfers | Transfers

Description Interfund Out 5750 Interfund Out 7350 In 8900- Out 7600- Other Other
Transfers Transfers 8929 7629 Funds | Funds
In 5750 In 7350 9310 9610

01 GENERAL FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 (14,005.00)

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 119,505.00

Fund Reconciliation
08 STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
09 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 | 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
10 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation
11 ADULT EDUCATION FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 14,005.00 | 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detall 16,505.00 | 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 53,000.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
15 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

17 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL
OUTLAY

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1 Page 110 of 244
File: SIAB, Version 1 Page 1 Printed: 6/17/2022 9:07 AM



Budget, July 1
Hamilton Unified 2022-23 Budget Budget, July 1 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Form SIAB
FOR ALL FUNDS D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Direct Indirect Interfund | Interfund Due Due

Costs - Costs - From To
s Transfers Transfers Transfers | Transfers

Description Interfund Out 5750 Interfund Out 7350 In 8900- Out 7600- Other Other
Transfers Transfers 8929 7629 Funds | Funds
In 5750 In 7350 9310 9610

18 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 | 0.00

Fund Recongiliation
19 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

20 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT
BENEFITS

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
21 BUILDING FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 50,000.00 | 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
30 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
35 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

40 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY
PROJECTS

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
49 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Recongciliation
51 BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation |

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1 Paage 111
File: SIAB, Version 1 Page 2 9 gﬁnte&!/%ﬂ(ﬂZ 9:07 AM



) Budget, July 1
Hamilton Unified 2022-23 Budget Budget, July 1 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Form SIAB
FOR ALL FUNDS D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Direct Indirect Interfund | Interfund Due Due

Costs - Costs - From To
. Transfers Transfers Transfers | Transfers
Description Interfund Out 5750 Interfund Out 7350 In 8900- Out 7600- Other | Other

Transfers Transfers Funds | Funds
2
In 5750 In 7350 8929 7629 9310 9610

52 DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
53 TAX OVERRIDE FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detall 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
56 DEBT SERVICE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 | 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
57 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
61 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND

Expenditure Detalil 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
63 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
66 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
67 SELF-INSURANCE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
71 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1 Paage 1 2 f
File: SIAB, Version 1 Page 3 9 Ennte& 6/%&&2 9.07 AM



Budget, July 1

Hamilton Unified 2022-23 Budget Budget, July 1 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Form SIAB
FOR ALL FUNDS D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
giretct I(;Iditrect Interfund Interfund Eue ?ue
Description ) ots fs N d Transfers 1 (:st- d Transfers Transfers | Transfers o::":_ O‘t,h
P nterfund | gyt 5750 || M'OrTUNY | oue73s0 || In 8900- | Out 7600- o or
Transfers Transfers 8929 7629 Funds | Funds
In 5750 In 7350 9310 9610
Expenditure Detall 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail - 0.00
Fund Reconciliation
76 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
95 STUDENT BODY FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
TOTALS 0.00 0.00 14,005.00 | (14,005.00) || 119,505.00 | 119,505.00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1 Page 113 of 244
File: SIAB, Version 1 Page 4 Printed: 6/17/2022 9:07 AM



Hamilton Unified

Budget, July 1
General Fund
Glenn County School District Criterla and Standards Review

11 76562 0000000
Form 01CS
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enroliment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and muitiy ear

commitments (including cost-of -living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the approval of the budget.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) has not been ov erestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal y ear OR in 2) two or more

of the

previous three fiscal y ears by more than the following percentage lev els:

District ADA (Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A4 and

C4):

District's ADA Standard Percentage Level:

Percentage Level District ADA
3.0% 0 to 300
2.0% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,001 and over
664.32
2.0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: For the Third, Second, and First Prior Y ears, enter Estimated Funded ADA in the Original Budget Funded ADA column; enter district regular ADA and
charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the Third, Second, and Flrst Prior Years. All other data are extracted.

Original Budget Estimalt\i%::;audited ADA Variance Level
Funded ADA Funded ADA (If Budget is greater
Fiscal Year (Forma:ci lc.:iz)es & (Forn;:; gz;s . than Actuals, else N/A) Status
Third Prior Year (2019-20)
District Regular 692 688
Charter School
Total ADA 692 688 0.6% Met
Second Prior Y ear (2020-21)
District Regular 688 673
Charter School
Total ADA 688 673 2.2% Not Met
First Prior Year (2021-22)
District Regular 676 673
Charter School 0
Total ADA 676 673 0.5% Met
Budget Y ear (2022-23)
District Regular 665
Charter School 0
Total ADA 665
1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1 Page 11 4 of 244
File: CS_District, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 6/17/2022 9:24 AM




Hamllton Unified
Glenn County

1b.

Budget, July 1
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

11 76562 0000000
Form 01CS
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not been ov erestimated by more than the standard percentage level for the first prior year.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not been ov erestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the

previous three y ears.
Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

CRITERION: Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment has not been ov erestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the previous three

fiscal years

by more than the following percentage levels:

District ADA (Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A4 and
C4).

Percentage Level District ADA
3.0% 0 to 300
2.0% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,001 and over
664.3
2.0%

District's Enroliment Standard Percentage Level:

2A, Calculating the District's Enroliment Variances

DATA ENTRY': Enter data in the Enroliment, Budget, column for all fiscal years and in the Enrollment, CBEDS Actual column for the First Prior Year; all other data are
extracted or calculated. CBEDS Actual enroliment data preloaded in the District Regular lines will include both District Regular and Charter School enroliment. Districts will
need to adjust the District Regular enrollment fines and the Charter School enrolliment lines accordingly . Enter district regular enroliment and charter school enrcliment
corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal y ears.

Enroliment Variance

Level
Enroliment (If Budget is greater

Fiscal Year Budget CBEDS Actual than Actual, else N/A) Status
Third Prior Y ear (2019-20)

District Regular 715 694

Charter School

Total Enrollment 715 694 2.9% Not Met
Second Prior Y ear (2020-21)

District Regular 717 708

Charter School

Total Enrollment 77 709 1.1% Met
First Prior Year (2021-22)

District Regular 704 708

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: CS_District, Version 2

Page 2

Page 115.0%244: .24 am




Budget, July 1

11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified General Fund Form 01CS
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Charter School
Total Enrollment 704 709 N/A Met
Budget Year (2022-23)
District Regular 692
Charter School
Total Enroliment 692
2B. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
1a. STANDARD MET - Enrollment has not been ov erestimated by more than the standard percentage level for the first prior year.
Explanation:
(required if NOT met)
1b. STANDARD MET - Enroliment has not been ov erestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous

three years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) av erage daily attendance (ADA) to enroliment ratio for any of the budget year or two
subsequent fiscal y ears has not increased from the historical av erage ratio from the three prior fiscal y ears by more than one half of

one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard

DATA ENTRY:: All data are extracted or calculated. Data should reflect district regular and charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the

General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

P-2 ADA

Estimated/Unaudited

Enroliment

CBEDS Actual

Historical Ratio

Actuals

Fiscal Year (Forrr;:ci éi:)es . (Criterier)Z, Rl of ADA to Enroliment
Third Prior Y ear (2019-20)

District Regular 667 694

Charter School 0

Total ADA/Enroliment 667 694 96.1%
Second Prior Y ear (2020-21)

District Regular 673 709

Charter School 0

Total ADA/Enrollment 673 709 94.9%
First Prior Y ear (2021-22)

District Regular 660 709

Charter School

Total ADA/Enroliment 660 709 93.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File; CS_District, Version 2 Page 3

Page 1316.0%244. ... av




Hamilton Unified

Budget, July 1
General Fund

Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review

11 76562 0000000
Form 01CS

D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): 1

Historical Av erage Ratio: |

94.7%

95.2%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment

DATA ENTRY: Enter dala in the Estimated P-2 ADA column for the two subsequent years. Enter data in the Enrollment column for the two subsequent years. Data should
reflect district regular and charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund only, for all fiscal y ears. All other data are extracted

or calculated.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enroliment
Budget Budget/Projected

Fiscal Year (Forma::j, Ic_:lz;es Ad (Crlterlczar';)z, Item Raltzxzrzt;lr:eDr:: to Status
Budget Year (2022-23)

District Regular 664 692

Charter School 4]

Total ADA/Enroliment 664 692 96.0% Not Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24)

District Regular 655 682

Charter School

Total ADA/Enroliment 655 682 96.0% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

District Regular 640 667

Charter School

Total ADA/Enrollment 640 667 96.0% Not Met
3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enroliment Ratio to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is nol met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enroliment ratio is above the standard for one or more of the budget or two subsequent

fiscal y ears. Provide reasons why the projected ratio exceeds the district's historical av erage ratio by more than 0.5%.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

4, CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

Due to COVID the last 2 y ears, our historical av erage ratio has gone down. A more accurate
historical ratio is 96%-97% which is in the range of the abov e projections.

STANDARD: Projected local control funding formula (LCFF) revenue for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years has not
changed from the prior fiscal y ear by more than the change in population, plus the district's gap funding or cost-of -living adjustment
(COLA)' and its economic recov ery target pay ment, plus or minus one percent.

For basic aid districts, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal year by more than the percent change in property
tax revenues plus or minus one percent.

For districts funded by necessary small school formulas, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal y ear amount
by more than the district’s gap funding or COLA and its economic recovery target pay ment, plus or minus one percent.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CS_District, Version 2

Page 4

Page 1170244, .., av




Budget, July 1 11 76562 0000000
Hamilton Unified General Fund Form 01CS
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review D8B4G2PHJH({2022-23)

' Districts that are already at or above their LCFF target funding as described in Education Code Section 42238.03(d) receive no gap
funding. These districts have a COLA applied to their LCFF target, but their y ear-ov er-y ear rev enue increase might be less than the
statutory COLA due to certain local factors and components of the funding formula.

4A. District's LCFF Revenue Standard

Indicate which standard applies:

LCFF Revenue

Basic Aid

Necessary Small School
The District must select which LCFF revenue standard applies.

LCFF Revenue Standard selected:; LCFF Revenue

4A1. Calculating the District's LCFF Revenue Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in Step 1a for the two subsequent fiscal years. All other data is extracted or calculated. Enter data for Steps 2a through 2b1. All other data is
calculated.

Note: Due to the full implementation of LCFF, gap funding and the economic recovery target increment pay ment amounts are no longer applicable.

Projected LCFF Revenue

Prior Y ear Budget Year 1st Subsequent Y ear Sub:::uent
Year
Step 1 - Change in Population (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
a. ADA (Funded)
(Form A, lines A and C4) 682.88 675.65 674.82 668.83
b. Prior Year ADA (Funded) 682.88 675.65 674.82
c. Difference (Step 1a minus Step 1b) (7.23) (.83) (5.99)
d. Percent Change Due to Population
(Step 1c divided by Step 1b) (1.06%) (.12%) (.89%)
Step 2 - Change in Funding Level
a. Prior Year LCFF Funding 8,434,427.00 8,933,017.00 | 9,457,334.00
b1. COLA percentage 6.56% 5.38% 4.02%
b2. COLA amount (proxy for purposes of this criterion) 553,298,41 480,596.31 380,184.83
c. Percent Change Due to Funding Lev el
(Step 2b2 divided by Step 2a) 6.6% 5.4% 4.0%
Step 3 - Total Change in Population and Funding Level
(Step 1d plus Step 2¢) 5.5% 5.3% 3.1%
LCFF Revenue Standard (Step 3, plus/minus 1%): 4.50% to 6.50% 4.26% to 6.26% 2'41.:;?,/:0

4A2. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Basic Aid

DATA ENTRY: If applicable to y our district, input data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear columns for projected local property taxes; all other data are extracted or
calculated.

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CS_District, Version 2 Page 5 Page 1 !rﬁte?:ﬁi/%&z 9:24 AM




Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Basic Ald District Projected LCFF Revenue

Budget, July 1
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

11 76562 0000000

Form 01CS

D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

2nd
Prior Y ear Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
Projected Local Property Taxes
(Form 01, Objects 8021 - 8089) 1,921,607.00 1,921,607.00
Percent Change from Previous Year N/A N/A N/A
Basic Aid
Standard (percent
change from
previous year, plus/minus 1%): N/A N/A N/A
4A3. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Necessary Small School
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.
Necessary Small School District Projected LCFF Revenue
2nd
Budget Y ear 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
Necessary Small School Standard
{COLA Step 2¢, plus/minus 1%}): N/A N/A N/A
4B. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue
DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear columns for LCFF Revenue; all other data are extracted or calculated.
2nd
Prior Y ear Budget Y ear 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089) 8,402,418.00 8,969,728.00 9,494,045.00 | 9,764,661.00
District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue: 6.75% 5.85% 2.85%
0,
LCFF Revenue Standard |  4.50% to 6.50% 4.26% to 6.26% e
Status: Not Met Met Met
4C. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected change in LCFF revenue is outside the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent

fiscal years. Provide reasons why the projection(s) exceed the standard(s) and a description of the methods and assumptions used in
projecting LCFF revenue.

Explanation:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CS_District, Version 2

Page 6

LCFF Revenue in 4B is per FCMAT LCFF calculator. Projected change in LCFF revenue for 2022-23
is only outside the standard by .25%.

Page 1199 244. o0 av



Hamliton Unified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
General Fund
School|District Criteria and Standards Review

(required if NOT met)

11 76562 000000
Form 01CS
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the
budget y ear or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more

than the greater of three percent or the district's required reserves percentage.

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Estimated/Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1999)

Ratio

Sataries.and Total Expenditures of Unrestricted §a|aries
Benefits and Benefits
T
Third Prior Y ear (2018-20) 6,059,974.11 7,888,360.31 76.8%
Second Prior Year (2020-21) 5,115,877.89 6,835,284.28 74.8%
First Prior Y ear (2021-22) 5,637,465.00 7,808,274.53 72.2%
Historical Av erage Ratio: 74.6%

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subszzguent
Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
District’'s Reserve Standard Percentage (Criterion 10B, Line 4): 4.0% 4.0% 4.0%
District's Salaries and Benefits Standard
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the greater
of 3% or the district's reserve standard percentage): 70.6% to 78.6% 70.6% to 78.6% 1(;.86.:/‘;,/:0

$B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits, and Total Unrestricted Expenditures data for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years will be extracted;

if not,

enter data for the two subsequent years. All other data are extracted or calculated.

Budget - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and

Benofits Total Expenditures Ratio
(Form 01, Objects (Form 01, Objects of Unrestricted Salaries
1000-3999) 1000-7499) and Benefits
Fiscal Year (FormBI;/I_\!(aI;) Lines (Fogr:_é\/lg::;;w to Tgtxa;eLr)‘Zirteusr:iscted Status
Budget Y ear (2022-23) 6,168,481.00 8,489,548.00 72.7% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24) 6,224,229.00 8,776,737.00 70.9% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 6,280,534.00 9,071,470.00 69.2% Not Met

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File; CS_District, Version 2

Page 7

Page 12008244, .24 av




Budget, July 1 11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified General Fund Form 01CS
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio(s) of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to total unrestricted expenditures are outside the
standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the projection(s) exceed the standard, a
description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring
the projected salary and benefit costs within the standard.

Explanation: This is due to increasing unrestricted expenditures. For example, SELPA Excess costs, Capital
Lease for Facility Modernization (Infrastructure & Solar PV) Project, and other maintenance and

(required if NOT met) capital expenditures.

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state, and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies,

and services and other operating), for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal y ears, have not changed from the prior fiscal
year amount by more than the percentage change in population and the funded cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) plus or minus ten
percent.

For each major object category, changes that exceed the percentage change in population and the funded COLA plus or minus five
percent must be explained.

6A. Calculating the District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Ranges

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
1. District's Change in Population and Funding Level
(Criterion 4A1, Step 3): 5.50% 5.26% 3.13%
2. District's Other Revenues and Expenditures
. . o o o o o -6.87% to
Standard Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus 10%): | -4.50% to 15.50% 4.74% to 15.26% 13.13%
3. District's Other Revenues and Expenditures
i . ) -1.87% to
Explanation Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus 5%): 0.50% to 10.50% 0.26% to 10.26% 8.13%

6B. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range (Sectlon 6A, Line 3)

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for each revenue and expenditure section will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two
subsequent

years. All other data are extracted or calculated.

Expianations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Change Is

Percent Change Outside

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CS_District, Version 2 Page 8 Page 1 %’1!199‘5/%&2 9:24 AM



Hamilton Unifled
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

11 76562 0000000
Form 01CS
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount Over Previous Year Exgl::::on
Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYP, Line A2)

First Prior Year (2021-22) 639,426.98

Budget Year (2022-23) 1,069,285.00 67.23% Yes

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 859,630.00 (19.61%) Yes

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 288,415.00 (66.45%) Yes

First Prior Year (2021-22)
Budget Year (2022-23)
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

First Prior Y ear (2021-22)
Budget Year (2022-23)
1st Subsequent Year (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25)

First Prior Year (2021-22)
Budget Year (2022-23)
1st Subsequent Year (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

First Prior Year (2021-22)
Budget Y ear (2022-23)
1st Subsequent Year (2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

Califomia Dept of Education

Explanation:

(required if Yes)

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYP, Line A3)

Explanation:

(required if Yes)

The changes between the years hav e to do with the covid funding that we are receiving from the
federal government and which y ears we are planning on spending. We plan to have used all of our
federal covid funds by the end of 2023-24, thus our federal funds we will be budgeting for in 2024-25

will just be our Titles.

587,596.22

368,759.00 (37.24%) Yes
368,759.00 0.00% Yes
368,759.00 0.00% No

We received and expended a larger amount of state covid funds in 2021-22 that we don't plan on

having in the future years.

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYP, Line A4)

Explanation:

(required if Yes)

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYP, Line B4)

Explanation:

(required if Yes)

119,326.24
80,829.00 (32.26%) Yes
68,069.00 (15.79%) Yes
68,069.00 0.00% No

Our other local revenues have been lower in the last few y ears, so adjusting budget to reflect that.

791,853.54
595,189.00 (24.84%) Yes
569,560.00 (4.31%) Yes
564,433.00 (.90%) No

Variations between the years are due to covid funds being reduced because covid funds are now

diverted to salaries and benefits.

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYP, Line B5)

Explanation:

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: CS_District, Verslon 2

1,055,917.72
998,006.00 (5.48%) Yes
991,361.00 (.67%) Yes
975,416.00 (1.61%) No

Variations between the years are due to covid funds being reduced because covid funds are now

Page 9

Page 122 .0£,244, .0, s




div ertecBodgitridubnd benefits. 11 76562 0000000
Hamilton Unified General Fund Form.01C
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

(required if Yes) |

6C. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures (Section 6A, Line 2)

DATA ENTRY': All data are extracted or calculated.

Percent Change

Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount Over Previous Year Status

Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Criterion 6B)

First Prior Year (2021-22) 1,346,349.44

Budget Y ear (2022-23) 1,518,873.00 12.81% Met

1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24) 1,296,458.00 (14.64%) Not Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 725,243.00 (44.06%) Not Mei )

Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Criterion 6B)

First Prior Y ear (2021-22) 1,847,771.26

Budget Year (2022-23) 1,593,195.00 (13.78%) Not Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24) 1,560,921.00 (2.03%) Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 1,539,849.00 (1.35%) Met

6D. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY': Explanations are linked from Section 6B if the status in Section 6C is not met; no entry is allowed below.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating revenues have changed by more than the standard in one or more of the budget or
two subsequent fiscal y ears. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections,
and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A
abov e and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: The changes between the years have to do with the covid funding that we are receiving from the
federal government and which y ears we are planning on spending. We plan to have used all of our
Federal Revenue federal covid funds by the end of 2023-24, thus our federal funds we will be budgeting for in 2024-25
(linked from 68 will just be our Titles.
if NOT met)
Explanation: We received and expended a larger amount of state covid funds in 2021-22 that we don't plan on

having in the future y ears.
Other State Revenue

(linked from 6B
if NOT met)

Explanation: Our other local rev enues have been lower in the last few years, so adjusting budget to reflect that.
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 6B

if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CS_District, Version 2 Page 10 Page 123,.0%244; .24 av




Budget, July 1 11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified General Fund Form 01CS
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
1b. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating expenditures have changed by more than the standard in one or more of the budget or

two subsequent fiscal y ears. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections,
and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected operating expenditures within the standard must be entered in Section 6A
abov e and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: Variations between the years are due to covid funds being reduced because covid funds are now
diverted to salaries and benefits.

Books and Supplies
(linked from 6B

if NOT met)

Explanation: Variations between the years are due to covid funds being reduced because covid funds are now

diverted to salaries and benefits.

Services and Other Exps
(linked from 6B

if NOT met)

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Confirm that the annual contribution for facilities maintenance funding is not less than the amount required pursuant to
Education Code Section 17070.75, if applicable, and that the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities
for their normal life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance
Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the
total general fund expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal y ear. Statute exludes the following resource codes from the
total general fund expenditures calculation: 3210, 3212, 3213, 3214, 3215, 3216, 3218, 3219, 5316, 7027, and 7690.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for special education local plan area (SELPA) administrative units (AUs); all other data are extracted or calculated. If
standard is not met, enter an Xin the appropriate box and enter an explanation, if applicable.

a. For districts that are the AU of a SELPA, do you choose to exclude revenues that are passed through
to participating members of

the SELPA from the OMMA/RMA required minimum contribution calculation? Yes

b. Pass-through revenues and apportionments that may be excluded from the OMMA/RMA calculation per EC Section
17070.75(b)(2}(D)

(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00

2. Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account

a. Budgeted Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses (Form 01, objects 1000-
7999, exclude resources 3210, 3212, 3213,
3214, 3215, 3216, 3218, 3219, 5316, 7027,
and 7690)

10,052,056.00

b. Plus: Pass-through Revenues and o " -
Required Budgeted Contribution’

Apportionments (Line 1b, if line 1a is No) 3% Require B

Minimum

Contribution to the Ongoing and Major

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CS_District, Version 2 Page 11 Page 1 3nﬂ'teg£/3/?(ﬂ2 9:24 AM



Hamlliton Unlfled
Glenn County

If standard is not met, enter an Xin the box that best describes why the minimum

Budget, July 1
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

¢. Net Budgeted Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses

10,052,056.00

(Line 2c times 3%)

301,561.68

11 76562 0000000
Form 01CS
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Maintenance Account Status

Met
708,350.00

of 1998)

required contribution was not made:

Other (explanation must be provided)

' Fund 01, Resource 8150, Objects 8900-
8999

Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)}(E)])

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act

Explanation:
(required if NOT met

and Other is marked)

CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted
revenues and other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded
one-third of the district's av ailable reserves' as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses? in two out of three prior

fiscal years.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Califomia Dept of Education

District's Av ailable Reserve Amounts (resources 0000-1999)
a. Stabilization Arrangements

(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9750)

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9789)

¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated

(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9790)

d. Negative General Fund Ending Balances in Restricted
Resources (Fund 01, Object 879Z, if negative, for each of
resources 2000-9999)

e. Available Reserves (Lines 1a through 1d)

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

a. District's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 10, resources

3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

¢. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: CS_District, Version 2

Page 12

Third Prior Year Second Prior Year First Prior
Year

(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 368,370.65 0.00
769,639.93 837,969.16 | 1,531,061.31
(11,339.48) 0.00 0.00
758,300.45 1,206,339.81 1,5631,061.31
9,176,690.69 9,445,975.10 | 9,798,785.18
0.00

Page 1 grﬁ(eg:fﬁ%&Z 9:24 AM




Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

(Line 2a plus Line 2b)

3. District's Available Reserve Percentage

(Line 1e divided by Line 2c)

Budget, July 1
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

(Line 3 times 1/3):

11 76562 0000000
Form 01CS
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

9,176,690.69 9,445,975,10 | 9,798,785.18
8.3% 12.8% 15.6%
2.8% 4.3% 5.2%

'Av ailable reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the
Stabilization Arrangement, Reserve for

Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated
accounts in the General Fund and the

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects.
Av ailable reserves will be reduced by

any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the
General Fund.

2A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special
Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)

may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its
participating members.

8B. Calculating the District's Deflcit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY : All data are extracted or calculated.

Net Change in

Unrestricted Fund

Total Unrestricted

Expenditures Deficit Spending Level

and Other Financing (If Net Change in

Balance Uses Unrestricted Fund
Fiscal Year (Form 01, Section (Form 01, Objects  Balance is negative, else Status
E) 1000-7999) N/A)

Third Prior Y ear (2019-20) (123,357.25) 7,841,360.31 1.6% Met
Second Prior Year (2020-21) 533,504.12 6,910,284.28 N/A Met
First Prior Y ear (2021-22) 227,917.26 7.911,274.53 N/A Met
Budget Y ear (2022-23) (Information only ) (184,437.00) 8,609,053.00
8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in two or more of the three

prior y ears.
Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

9. CRITERION: Fund Balance

STANDARD: Budgeted beginning unrestricted general fund balance has not been ov erestimated for two out of three prior fiscal y ears
by more than the following percentage levels:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CS_District, Version 2

Page 13

Page 126,0%244. .2/ am




Budget, July 1 11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unlfied General Fund Form 01CS
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
Percentage Level ! District ADA
1.7% 0 to 300
1.3% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,001  to 30,000
0.7% 30,001 to 400,000
0.3% 400,001 and over

' Percentage lev els equate to a rate of deficit spending which
would eliminate recommended reserv es for economic
uncertainties over a three y ear period.

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Form A, Lines A6 and C4): I 675 |

District's Fund Balance Standard Percentage Level: I 1.3% ]

9A. Calculating the District's Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Original Budget column for the First, Second, and Third Prior Y ears; all other data are extracted or calculated.

Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Boginning Fund Balance

Balance *
(Form 01, Line F1e, Unrestricted Column) Variance Level
Fiscal Year Original Budget Estima;ec%t;lr;audited af overesﬁi/n;;ted, s Status
Third Prior Y ear (2019-20) 880,814.52 902,997.18 N/A Met 1
Second Prior Y ear (2020-21) 592,261.87 779,639.93 N/A Met
First Prior Year (2021-22) 1,204,183.00 1,313,144.05 N/A Met
Budget Year (2022-23) (Information only) 1,541,061.31

* Adjusted beginning balance, inciuding audit adjustments and other restatements
(objects 9791-9795)

9B. Comparison of District Unrestricted Beginning Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted general fund beginning fund balance has not been ov erestimated by more than the standard percentage
level for two or more of the previous three years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves' for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages
or amounts? as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses?;

DATA ENTRY: Budget Year data are extracted. If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear data will be extracted. If not, enter
distrlct regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent
years.

Percentage Level District ADA

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CS_District, Version 2 Page 14 Page 127.0%294: .24 au




Budget, July 1 11 76562 0000000

Hamllton Unified General Fund Form 01CS
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Revlew D8B4G2PHJH{2022-23)
0
5% or $75,000 0 to 300
{grealer of)
0,
4% or $75,000 301 to 1,000
(greater of)
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

' Available reserves are Lhe unrestricted amounts in the
Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties,
and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund
and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capitai Outlay
Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative
ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

? Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior y ear
statutory cost-of-living adjustment, as referenced in Education
Code Section 42238.02, rounded to the nearest thousand.

3 A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a
Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its
expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating

members.
2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Y ear
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Budget Year, Form A, Lines A4 and
C4. 664 655 640
Subsequent Years, Form MYP, Line F2, if available.)
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 4% 4% 4% J

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYP exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button
foritem 1 and, if Yes, enter data for item 2a and for the two subsequent y ears in item 2b; Budget Y ear data are extracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYP, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1 Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA Yes
' members?
2. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s): Cl
2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)

b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, 0.00

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear data for lines 1 and 2 will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

All other data are extracted or calculated.

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
Flle: CS_District, Version 2 Page 15 Page 128.0%244: 0.2/ rv



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

11 76562 0000000

Form 01CS

D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Sub:::uent
Y ear
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYP, Line B11) 10,814,134.00 10,607,466.00 | 10,462,314.00
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through
(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)
3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line B1 plus Line B2) 10,814,134.00 10,607,466.00 | 10,462,314.00
4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 4% 4% 4% 2
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent
(Line B3 times Line B4) 432,565.36 424,298.64 418,492,56
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount
($75,000 for districts with 0 to 1,000 ADA, else 0) 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
7. District's Reserve Standard
(Greater of Line B5 or Line B6) 432,565.36 424,298.64 418,492.56
10C. Calculating the District's Budgeted Reserve Amount
DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear data for lines 1 through 7 will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years,
All other data are extracted or calculated.
2nd
Reserve Amounts (Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4): Budget \;;;ar @oz2 ! su(gzgg?ze:)t e \S(l;t;ﬁg:::t
25)
1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYP Line E1a) 0.00
2, General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
{Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYF, Line E1b) 432,565.00 424,298.64 418,492.56
3, General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E1c) 914,059.31 962,176.67 983,716.75
4, General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-
9999)
(Form MYP, Line E1d) (177,727.00) 0.00 0.00
5, Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E2a) 0.00
6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties ]
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYP, Line E2b) 458,922.50 458,922.50 458,922.50
T Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E2c) 0.00
8. District's Budgeted Reserve Amount
(Lines C1 thru C7) 1,627,819.81 1,845,397.81 | 1,861,131.81
9. District's Budgeted Reserve Percentage (Information only )
(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3) 15.05% 17.40% 17.79%
District's Reserve Standard

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
Fite: CS_District, Version 2

Page 16 Page 129.0%244: 924 am



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1 11 76562 0000000

General Fund Form 01CS
School District Criteria and Standards Review D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
(Section 10B, Line 7): 432,565.36 424,298.64 418,492.56
Status: Met Met Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

STANDARD MET - Projected av ailable reserves have met the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY': Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer,

S1.

1a.

S2.

1a.

S3.

1b.

S4.

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File; CS_Dlstrict, Version 2

Contingent Liabilities

Does y our district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,

state compliance reviews) that may impact the budget? No

If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

[

Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

Does y our district have ongoing general fund expenditures in the budget in excess of one percent of

the total general fund expenditures that are funded with one-time resources? Yes

If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures

in the following fiscal y ears:

make the necessary adjustments prior to the one time revenues being depleted.

The district is using one time COVID funds for additional personnel, but the district is aware and will

Use of Ongoing Revenues for One-time Expenditures

Does your district have large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are funded with ongoing

general fund revenues? No

If Yes, identify the expenditures:

[

Contingent Revenues

Does your district hav e projected revenues for the budget y ear or either of the two subsequent fiscal
years

contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act

(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? No

Page 17 Page 130.0%,244, .24 anv




Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

§5.

Budget, July 1
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

11 76562 0000000
Form 01CS

D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the rev enues will be replaced or

expenditures reduced:

Contributions

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the
budget y ear and two subsequent fiscal y ears. Provide an explanation if contributions have changed from the prior fiscal y ear amounts
by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should include whether contributions are ongoing or one-time In nature.

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cov er operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the
budget year and two subsequent fiscal years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed from the prior fiscal year amounts by
more than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should include whether transfers are ongoing or one-time in nature.

Estimate the impact of any capital projects on the general fund operational budget.

District’'s Contributions and Transfers Standard:

=10.0% to +10.0% or
-$20,000 to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: For Contributions, enter data in the Projection column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ears. Contributions for the First Prior Year and Budget Year data
will be extracted. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the First Prior Y ear and Budget Year data will be extracted. If Form MY P exists, the data will be extracted for the 1st
and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYP does not exist, enter data for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ears. Click the appropriate button for 1d. All other data are extracted

or calculated.

Description / Fiscal Year Projection Amount of Change gi:::;; Status

1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund (Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
First Prior Year (2021-22) (460,781.00)
Budget Year (2022-23) (743,350.00) 282,569.00 61.3% Not M: K
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24) (743,350.00) 0.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) (743,350.00) 0.00 0.0% Met

1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
First Prior Year (2021-22) 0.00
Budget Year (2022-23) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met

1c. Transfers Out, General Fund *
First Prior Y ear (2021-22) 103,000.00
Budget Y ear (2022-23) 119,505.00 16,505.00 16.0% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2023-24) 119,505.00 0.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 119,505.00 0.00 0.0% Met

1d. Impact of Capital Projects

Do you have any capital projects that may impact the general fund operational budget? Yes .

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: CS_District, Version 2

Page 18

Page 131.9f,244 5., av



Budget, July 1 11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified General Fund Form 01CS
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review DB8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

55B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for item 1d.

1a. NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed by more
than the standard for one or more of the budget or subsequent two fiscal y ears. Identify restricted programs and amount of
contribution for each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in nature. Explain the district's plan, with timeframes,
for reducing or eliminating the contribution.

Contributions hav e increased significantly from 2021-22 to 2022-23 due to budgsting the capital

Explanation:
lease payment for a Facilities Modernization Project pay ment out of a restricted resource (RMMA).
. This will be an annual pay ment for 10 years. In addition, salary and benefit increases have
(required if NOT met) contributed to increasing the contribution in the RMMA resource.
1b. MET - Projected transfers in have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

1c. MET - Projected transfers out have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

1d. YES - Capital projects exist that may impact the general fund operational budget. Identify each project, including a description of the
project, estimated completion date, original project budget, original source of funding, and estimated fiscal impact on the general fund.

Project Information: HHS Cafe tables, HES concrete B & G project, EB additional parking and HES bathroom renov ation,
(required if YES) HHS Cafe tables, HES concrete B & G project, EB additional parking and HES bathroom renov ation.
S6. Long-term Commitments

Identify all existing and new multiy ear commitments' and their annual required pay ments for the budget y ear and two subsequent fiscal
years. Explain how any increase in annual pay ments will be funded. Also explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay

long-term commitments will be replaced.

" Include multiy ear commitments, muitiy ear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations,

S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all columns of item 2 for applicable long-term commitments; there are no extractions in this section.

Does your district hav e long-term (muitiy ear)
commitments?

(If No, skip item 2 and Sections S6B and S6C) Yes

2, If Yes to item 1, list all new and existing muitly ear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not inciude long-term
commitments for postemploy ment benefits other than pensions (OPEB);, OPEB is disclosed in item S7A.

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CS_District, Version 2 Page 19 Page 1 3@&&%/3&&2 9:24 AM



Budget, July 1

11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified General Fund Form 01CS
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
# of SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal
Years Balance
Type of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1,
. 2022
Leases 10 n/a Fund 01, Object 7438 and 7439 2,990,697
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds 32 Fund 51, Object 8600 Fund 51, Object 7400 1,845,000
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences
Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):
TOTAL: 4,835,697
1st 2nd
Prior Year Budget Year Subsequent  Subsequent
Year Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment P,:;r::rl“ Pg;r::rl]t
Ty pe of Commitment (continued) (P& P&l (P&l (P&l
Leases 0 237,920 237,920 237.920
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds 226,800 73,800 73,800 73,800
Supp Early Retirement Pragram
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences
Other Long-term Commitments (continued):
Total Annual Pay ments: 226,800 311,720 311,720 311,720
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2021-22)? Yes Yes Yes

S6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: CS_District, Version 2 Page 20

Page 133.0f244: 9.24 av




Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

1a.

Budget, July 1 11 76562 0000000
General Fund Form 01CS
School District Criteria and Standards Review D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Yes - Annual pay ments for long-term commitments hav e increased in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years.
Explain how the increase in annual pay ments will be funded.

Explanation: Total annual pay ment has increased because of new capital lease for Facilities Modernization Project
with Climatec. Annual pay ments will be accounted for in our RMMA account in our General Fund. We

(required if Yes will see savings in our future utility bills and a total lifecycle savings.

to increase in total

annual pay ments)

$6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1; if Yes, an expianation is required in item 2.

S7.

Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they
one-time sources?

No

No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for
long-term commitment annual pay ments.

Explanation:

(required if Yes)

Unfunded Liabilities

Estimate the unfunded liability for postemploy ment benefits other than pensions (OPEB) based on an actuarial v aluation, if required, or
other method; identify or estimate the actuarially determined contribution (if av ailable); and indicate how the obligation is funded (pay -
as-y ou-go, amortized over a specific period, etc.).

Estimate the unfunded liability for seif-insurance programs such as workers' compensation based on an actuarial v aluation, if required,
or other method; identify or estimate the required contribution; and indicate how the obligation is funded (lev el of risk retained, funding
approach, etc.).

S7A. Identificatlon of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section except the budget y ear data on line

5b.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CS_District, Version 2

Does your district provide postemploy ment benefits other

than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 2-5) | Yes I

For the district's OPEB:

a. Are they lifetime benefits? | No ]

b. Do benefits continue past age 65? | No l

Page 21 Page 1340244024 am




Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

11 76562 0000000
Form 01CS
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

c. Describe any other characteristics of the district's OPEB program including eligibility criteria and amounts, if any, that retirees are

required to contribute toward their own benefits:

a. Are OPEB financed on a pay -as-y ou-go, actuarial cost, or other method?

I Actuarial |

Governmental

b. Indicate any accumulated amounts earmarked for OPEB in a self-insurance or Self-Insurance Fund Fund

governmental fund

OPEB Liabilities

a, Total OPEB liability

b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable)

c. Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 4a minus Line 4b)

d. Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate

or an actuarial v aluation?

e. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measurement date

of the OPEB v aluation

OPEB Contributions

a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC), if available, per
actuarial v aluation or Alternative Measurement
Method

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums
paid to a self-insurance fund) (funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)

¢. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay -as-y ou-go" amount)

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits

! —[ 215,095 ]

Data must be entered.

1,139,051.00
1,139,051.00
Actuarial
Jun 30, 2019
1st 2nd
Budget Subsequent Subsequent
Year
Year Year
(2022- (2023-24) (2024-25)
23)
94,822.00 94,822.00 94,822.00
167,150.00 167,150.00 167,150.00
62,110.00 62,110.00 62,110.00
3.00 3.00 3.00

S7B. ldentification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-Insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section.

California Dept of Education

Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as workers'
compensation, employ ee health and welfare, or property and liability ? (Do not
include OPEB, which is covered in Section S7A) (If No, skip items 2-4)

No

Describe each self -insurance program operated by the district, including details for each such as level of risk retained, funding
approach, basis for valuation (district's estimate or actuarial), and date of the v aluation:

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: CS_District, Version 2

Page 22

Page 135.0f 244 .24 Am



Budget, July 1 11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified General Fund Form 01CS
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

3. Self-Insurance Liabilities

a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs

b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs

Budget 1st 2nd
ge Subsequent Subsequent
Year
Year Year
- (2022-
4. Self-Insurance Contributions 23) (2023-24) (2024-25)

a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs

$8. Status of Labor Agreements

Analy ze the status of all employ ee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements, as well as new commitments provided as part of
previously ratified multiy ear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation).
For new agreements, indicate the date of the required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected
increase in ongoing revenues, and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal y ears.

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized at budget adoption, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change
costs, and provide the county office of education (COE) with an analy sis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating
budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analy sis relative to the criteria and standards, and may provide written comments to the
president of the district gov erning board and superintendent.

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.

Prior Y ear (2nd e
ror X Budget Year 1st Subsequent Y ear Subsequent
Interim}
Y ear
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
Number of certificated (non-management) full - time - equiv alent(FTE) positions 42 42 41 I 3g
Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations |
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget y ear? Yes

If Yes, and the corresponding public
disclosure documents have been filed with
the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding public
disclosure documents hav e not been filed
with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior y ear unsettled negotiations and then
complete questions 6 and 7.

Negotiations Settled

2a. Per §overnment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board Mar 23, 2022
meeting:

2b, Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the agreement certified
by the district superintendent and chief business official? Yes

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CS_District, Version 2 Page 23 Page 136.0f244: o.24 Am



Hamilton Unified

Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
If Y.e.s. d.ate of Superintendent and CBO Mar 23, 2022
certification:
3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the agreement? No
If Yes, date of budget revision board
adoption:
4, Period cov ered by the agreement: g:?'; End Date:
2nd
5. Salary settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget
and multiy ear
projections (MY Ps)?
One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement 1
% change in salary schedule
from prior y ear
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement
% change in salary schedule
from prior year (may enter text,
such as "Reopener")
Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiy ear salary commitments:
Negotiations Not Settled
6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits
2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Y ear Subsequent
Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases
2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and
MY Ps?
2. Total cost of H&W benefits
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employ er
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year
Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements
Are any new costs from prior y ear settlements included in the budget?
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MYPs

Califomia Dept of Education

Budget, July 1
General Fund

11 76562 0000000
Form 01CS

If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: CS_District, Version 2

Page 24

Page 137.0%244: 924 an




Budget, July 1

11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified General Fund Form 01CS
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
Certificated (Non-
management) Step and (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
Column Adjustments
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MY Ps?
2, Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year
2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MY Ps?
2, Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-of f or retired employ ees
included in the budget and MY Ps?
Certificated (Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):
§8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees
DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.
; 2nd
. Yee'ar (2nd Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Interim)
Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
Number of classified(non - management) FTE positions 19 I 19 18 L 16
Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations l
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? No

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete

questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e not been filed with the COE,

complete questions 2-5.

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior y ear unsettled negotiations and then

complete questions 6 and 7.

Negotiations for 22-23 are still continuing in June 2022.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CS_District, Version 2 Page 25

Page 138.0f/244: 924 v



Budget, July 1 11 76562 0000000
Hamilton Unifled General Fund Form 01CS|
Glenn County School|District Criteria and Standards Review DBBA4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Negotiations Settled

2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure

board mesting:

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the agreement certif ied

by the district superintendent and chief business official?

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBQ
certification:

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted

to meet the costs of the agreement?

If Yes, date of budget revision board

adoption:
4, Period covered by the agreement: [B)Z?: End Date:
2nd
5. Salary settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Y ear Subsequent
Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget
and multiy ear
projections (MY Ps)?
One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement |
% change in salary schedule
from prior y ear
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement
% change in salary schedule
from prior year (may enter text,
such as "Reopener")
Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiy ear salary commitments:
Negatialions Nol Settled
6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 26805
2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 134025 134025 134025
2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subseqguent
Year
Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CS_District, Version 2 Page 26 Page 1390f244: .24 rv



Budget, July 1

11 76562 0000000
Form 01CS
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

Hamilton Unified General Fund
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review
1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and
MYPs?
2. Total cost of H&W benefits
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4, Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements

Are any new costs from prior year settlements included in the budget?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MY Ps

If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MY Ps?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year
2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
Classifled (Non-management)
Attrition (layoffs and (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
retirements)
1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MY Ps?
2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired employ ees
included in the budget and MYPs?
Classified (Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., hours of employ ment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):
S8C. Cost Analysls of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees
DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.
Prior Y ear (2nd 2nd
i e.ar( " Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Interim) Year

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CS_District, Version 2 Page 27

Page 1400244 924 Av



Budget, July 1

11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified General Fund Form 01CS

Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)

Number of management, supervisor, and confidential FTE positions 11.5 11.5 11.5 [ 11.5

Management/Supervisor/Confidential
Salary and Benefit Negotiations
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year?

If Yes, complete question 2.

Yes

If No, identify the unsettied negotiations including any prior y ear unsettled negotiations and then

complete questions 3 and 4.

If n/a, skip the remainder of Section S8C.

Negotiations Settied

2. Salary settlement:

Is the cosi of salary settlement included in the budget
and multiy ear

projections (MY Ps)?
Total cost of salary settlement
% change in salary schedule

from prior y ear (may enter text,
such as "Reopener")

Negotiations Not Settled

3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases
Management/Supervisor/Confidential

Health and Welfare (H&W)
Benefits

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and
MYPs?

2. Total cost of H&W benefits

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

4, Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior y ear

Management/Supervisor/Confidential

Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Cost of step and column adjustments
Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CS_District, Version 2 Page 28

2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Y ear
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
Yes Yes Yes
Included in the
2022-23 Budget.
5.0%
2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Y ear
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
2nd
Budget Y ear 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
2nd
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)

Page 141.0f,24429.24 am



Hamllton Unified
Glenn County

Budget, July 1
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

11 76562 0000000
Form 01CS
D8B4G2PHJH(2022-23)

3, Percent change in step & column over prior y ear
2nd
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent
Year
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
1. Are costs of other benefits included in the budget and MY Ps?
2, Total cost of other benefits
3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior y ear
9. Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)
Confirm that the school district's gov erning board has adopted an LCAP or an update to the LCAP effective for the budget y ear.
DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1, and enter the date in item 2.
1. Did or will the school district's governing board adopt an LCAP or an update to the LCAP effective for the budget Yes
year?
2. Adoption date of the LCAP or an update to the LCAP. Jun 27, 2022
$10. LCAP Expenditures

Confirm that the school district's budget includes the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP.

DATA ENTRY:: Click the appropriate Yes or No button.

Does the school district's budget include the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual

update to the LCAP as described

in the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template?

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause
for concern, but may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review. DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A1 through A9 except
item A3, which is automatically completed based on data in Criterion 2.

A1,

A2,

A3.

A4,

AS.

A6,

AT.

AB.

A9.

Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget y ear with a
negativ e cash balance in the general fund?

Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll sy stem?

Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget year? (Data from the

enroliment budget column and actual column of Criterion 2A are used to determine Yes or
No)

Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's
enrollment, either in the prior fiscal y ear or budget year?

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the budget

or subsequent y ears of the agreement would result in salary increases that

are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of -living adjustment?

Does the district provide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benefits for current or
retired employ ees?

Is the district's financial sy stem independent of the county office sy stem?

Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education)
Hav e there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business

of ficial positions within the last 12 months?

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Califomia Dept of Education

]

No

No

No

No

No

No

Comments:

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1

File: CS_District, Version 2

Page 29

Page 142.0%2447.4am



Hamllton Unifled
Glenn County School

(optional)

Budget, July 1
General Fund
District Criteria and Standards Review

11 76562 0000000
Form 01CS
DBB4G2PHJH(2022-23)

End of School District Budget Criteria and Standards Review

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1
File: CS_District, Version 2

Page 30

Page 1439824421 auv



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Hamilton Unified School District
CDS Code: 11765620000000

School Year: 2022-23

LEA contact information:

Jeremy Powell, Ed.D.

Superintendent

530 826 3261

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding Formula
(LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of funding for all LEAs
and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based on the enroliment of high
needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students).

Budget Overview for the 2022-23 School Year

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 1 of 76
Page 144 of 244




Projected Revenue by Fund Source

LCFF supplemental, &
All federal funds; eI EE fares concentration granty,

85 % All Other LCFF funds,
$6,722,910 , 64%

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Hamilton Unified School District expects to receive in the
coming year from all sources.

The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for Hamilton Unified School
District is $10,451,970, of which $8,933,097 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $368,759 is other state
funds, $80,829 is local funds, and $1,069,285 is federal funds. Of the $8,933,097 in LCFF Funds, $2,210,187 is
generated based on the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, English learner, and low-income
students).

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 2 of 76
Page 145 of 244



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school districts
must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and Accountability
Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students.

Budgeted Expenditures in the LCAP

$ 10,750,000
$ 10,700,000
$ 10,650,000 Total Budgeted
$ 10,600,000 General Fund
$ 10,550,000 Expenditures,
$ 10.500.000 $10,694,629
$ 10,450,000 o
e BSia poas
$ 10,350,000

BAR the LCAP
-

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Hamilton Unified School District plans to spend for 2022-23. It
shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: Hamilton Unified School District plans to spend $10,694,629
for the 2022-23 school year. Of that amount, $10,417,642 is tied to actions/services in the LCAP and $276,987 is
not included in the LCAP. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the LCAP will be used for the
following:

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the
LCAP for the 2022-23 School Year

In 2022-23, Hamilton Unified School District is projecting it will receive $2,210,187 based on the enroliment of
foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Hamilton Unified School District must describe how it

intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in the LCAP. Hamilton Unified School District
plans to spend $2,993,968 towards meeting this requirement, as described in the LCAP.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 3 of 76
Page 146 of 244



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs
Students in 2021-22

Prior Year Expenditures: Increased or Improved Services for High
Needs Students

[ Total Budgeted Expenditures for

High Needs Students in the $1,787,140
LCAP

O Actual Expenditures for High
Needs Students in LCAP $2,182,270

SO $ 500,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,500,000 $ 2,000,000 $ 2,500,000

This chart compares what Hamilton Unified School District budgeted last year in the LCAP for actions and
services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what Hamilton Unified
School District estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving services

for high needs students in the current year.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2021-22, Hamilton Unified School District's LCAP
budgeted $1,787,140 for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs students. Hamilton

Unified School District actually spent $2,182,270 for actions to increase or improve services for high needs
students in 2021-22.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

Page 4 of 76
Page 147 of 244 = °




ACARALITR LONTTER FOVOOL DOTRIACT

Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021-22 Local Control and
Accountability Plan

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
Hamilton Unified School District Jeremy Powell jpowell@husdschools.org
Superintendent (530) 826-3261

California’s 2021-22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and other state and federal relief acts have provided local
educational agencies (LEAs) with a significant increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities in recovering
from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance learning on students. The following is a one-time mid-year report to the
local governing board or body and educational partners related to engagement on, and implementation of, these Acts.

A description of how and when the LEA engaged, or plans to engage, its educational partners on the use of funds provided through the
Budget Act of 2021 that were not included in the 2020-21 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP).

All use of funding provided through the Budget Act of 2021 are included in the 2021-2022 LCAP. Discussions are continually held during our
standing committee meetings, DELAC, HULC, Budget/LCAP and Bond Advisory. Conversations are ongoing with all bargaining units. Open
meetings at all school sites and district locations are held each spring to discuss budget and educational priorities.

A}iescription of how the LEA used, or plans to use, the additional concentration grant add-on funding it received to increase the number of
s@ff who provide direct services to students on school campuses with an enroliment of students who are low-income, English learners, and/or

fqster youth that is greater than 55 percent.
&
o
h the additional funding provided by the additional concentration grant add-on funding, HUSD has increased services to students through

agylitional technology resources (including llluminate and expanded STAR Screeners), additional social/emotional support provided by GCOE
councilors. In addition, focusing on the PBIS and MTSS strategies being utilized throughout the District, additional trainings and materials

have been purchased.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 5 of 76



A description of how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds received that are intended to
support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on pupils.

HUSD has actively engaged both the staff and community throughout the COVID-19 Pandemic. Through a series of surveys, HUSD has
received feedback from parents focused on the importance of getting students back in class safely and focusing on the skills that are lagging
due to distance learning. Utilizing Hamilton Unified Leadership Committee (HULC) meetings and School Board Meetings, plans have been
created, reviewed, and approved.

A description of how the LEA is implementing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary School
Emergency Relief expenditure plan, and the successes and challenges experienced during implementation.

Currently, HUSD is utilizing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief
expenditure funds to both hire additional teaching staff and additional support staff. This includes classroom teachers and para-educators.

A description of how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021-22 school year in a manner that is consistent with the
applicable plans and is aligned with the LEA’s 2021-22 LCAP and Annual Update.

The District Business Department and District Administration, meet on a regular basis to review fiscal plans, review implementation, and
approve purchases to ensure alignment with the 2021-2022 LCAP and Annual Update.

-
)

Iéstructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021-22 Local
Control and Accountability Plan Year

N

Fgr additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021-22 Local
Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), please contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department of Education’s

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 6 of 76



(CDE’s) Local Agency Systems Support Office, by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at Icff@cde.ca.qov.

Introduction

California’s 2021-22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and other state and federal relief acts have provided local
educational agencies (LEAs) with a significant increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities in recovering
from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance learning on students. Section 124(e) of Assembly Bill 130 requires LEAs
to present an update on the Annual Update to the 2021-22 LCAP and Budget Overview for Parents on or before February 28, 2022, at a
regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board or body of the LEA. At this meeting, the LEA must include all of the following:

e The Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021-22 LCAP (2021-22 Supplement);

e All available mid-year outcome data related to metrics identified in the 2021-22 LCAP; and

e Mid-year expenditure and implementation data on all actions identified in the 2021-22 LCAP.
When reporting available mid-year outcome, expenditure, and implementation data, LEAs have flexibility to provide this information as best
suits the local context, provided that it is succinct and contains a level of detail that is meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s educational
partners.
The 2021-22 Supplement is considered part of the 2022-23 LCAP for the purposes of adoption, review, and approval, and must be included
with the LCAP as follows:
The 2022-23 Budget Overview for Parents
The 2021-22 Supplement
The 2022-23 LCAP
The Action Tables for the 2022-23 LCAP
The Instructions for the LCAP Template

As such, the 2021-22 Supplement will be submitted for review and approval as part of the LEA’s 2022—-23 LCAP.

Instructions

Rﬁspond to the following prompts, as required. In responding to these prompts, LEAs must, to the greatest extent practicable, provide succinct
reBponses that contain a level of detail that will be meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s educational partners and the broader public and
m@st, to the greatest extent practicable, use language that is understandable and accessible to parents.

©

In?-responding to these prompts, the LEA has flexibility to reference information provided in other planning documents. An LEA that chooses to
r%rence information provided in other planning documents must identify the plan(s) being referenced, where the plan(s) are located (such as
afnk to a web page), and where in the plan the information being referenced may be found.

Prompt 1: “A description of how and when the LEA engaged, or plans to engage, its educational partners on the use of funds provided

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 7 of 76



mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov

through the Budget Act of 2021 that were not included in the 2020-21 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP).”

In general, LEAs have flexibility in deciding what funds are included in the LCAP and to what extent those funds are included. If the LEA
received funding through the Budget Act of 2021 that it would have typically included within its LCAP, identify the funds provided in the Budget
Act of 2021 that were not included in the LCAP and provide a description of how the LEA has engaged its educational partners on the use of
funds. If an LEA included the applicable funds in its adopted 2021-22 LCAP, provide this explanation.

Prompt 2: “A description of how LEA used, or plans to use, the concentration grant add-on funding it received to increase the number of staff
who provide direct services to students on school campuses with an enrollment of students who are low-income, English learners, and/or
foster youth that is greater than 55 percent.”

If LEA does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on, provide this explanation.

Describe how the LEA is using, or plans to use, the concentration grant add-on funds received consistent with California Education Code
Section 42238.02, as amended, to increase the number of certificated staff, classified staff, or both, including custodial staff, who provide
direct services to students on school campuses with greater than 55 percent unduplicated pupil enrollment, as compared to schools with an
enrollment of unduplicated students that is equal to or less than 55 percent.

In the event that the additional concentration grant add-on is not sufficient to increase the number of staff providing direct services to students
at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, describe how the LEA is using the funds to retain staff
providing direct services to students at a school with an enroliment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent.

Prompt 3: “A description of how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds received that are
intended to support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on pupils.”

If the LEA did not receive one-time federal funding to support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on
students, provide this explanation.

Describe how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds it received that are intended to support
r&overy from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on students. See the COVID-19 Relief Funding Summary Sheet
wib page (https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/relieffunds.asp) for a listing of COVID-19 relief funding and the Federal Stimulus Funding web page
(h&ps://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/) for additional information on these funds. The LEA is not required to describe engagement that has taken place

r&ted to state funds.

0
-

Prompt 4: “A description of how the LEA is implementing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary
Sehool Emergency Relief expenditure plan, and the successes and challenges experienced during implementation.”

If an LEA does not receive ESSER Il funding, provide this explanation.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 8 of 76


https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/relieffunds.asp
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/

Describe the LEA’s implementation of its efforts to maintain the health and safety of students, educators, and other staff and ensure the
continuity of services, as required by the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and its implementation of the federal Elementary and
Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) expenditure plan to date, including successes and challenges.

Prompt 5: “A description of how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021-22 school year in a manner that is consistent with
the applicable plans and is aligned with the LEA’s 2021-22 LCAP and Annual Update.”

Summarize how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021-22 school year to implement the requirements of applicable plans
in a manner that is aligned with the LEA’s 2021-22 LCAP. For purposes of responding to this prompt, “applicable plans” include the Safe
Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan and the ESSER Il Expenditure Plan.

California Department of Education
November 2021

e Jo 25| abed

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 9 of 76



ACARALITR LONTTER FOVOOL DOTRIACT

Local Control Accountability Plan

The instructions for completing the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) follow the template.

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
Hamilton Unified School District Jeremy Powell, Ed.D. jpowell@husdschools.org
Superintendent 530 826 3261

Plan Summary [2022-23]

General Information
A description of the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades transitional kindergarten—12, as applicable to the LEA.

Hamilton Unified School District (HUSD) is located in Hamilton City, a rural agricultural community in Northern California; approximately 15
miles east of Chico. We consist of 5 schools serving approximately 720 students, Hamilton Elementary School (HES), Hamilton High School
(HHS), Ella Barkley alternative education, Hamilton State Pre-School, and Hamilton Adult School.

HUSD serves the town of Hamilton City, population of 1,759 and the outlying farming community.

Ag schools in the HUSD family strive to close the achievement gap, beginning with the consistent commitment to the professional learning
@mmunities model. Teachers are all highly qualified within their specific content areas. A systemic intervention plan is in place for K-12 with
d?idltlonal support before, during and after school. This year resources were utilized to implement Academic Parent Teacher Teams in order
tonncrease parent academic skills as they assist their children.

Irr'addltlon HHS prides itself on its academics, athletics, and agriculture programs. There are six different AP courses offered to students,
and a full complement of classes that meet the A-G requirements for UC/CSU. Athletics are highly supported by the community. Each year

e typically send athletes to championship competitions. Agriculture is one of the premier CTE pathways in Glenn County. We are the only
high school in Glenn county that has a school farm where students

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 10 of 76


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#PlanSummary
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#generalinformation

can raise animals to show at the Glenn County Fair. Our District continues to embrace our mission which is "Academic success for every
child we serve. The development of good character in all."

Reflections: Successes
A description of successes and/or progress based on a review of the California School Dashboard (Dashboard) and local data.

2020-2021 CAASPP Results: Due to the prolonged closure of our schools and subsequent distance learning model, HUSD did not test
during the 2019-2020 school year and saw a mix in student scores for the 2020-2021 school year when compared to their scores in 2018-
2019. Although facing the COVID-19 Pandemic, HUSD has seen great success with the implementation of Benchmark Advanced, Elevate
for progress monitoring, and Quality Teaching for English Learners in our approach to supporting our EL students. The District plans to build
on this model by expanding this methodology to integrated ELD. Over the last 5 years we have had an average re-designation rate of
approximately 22%. Additionally, the numbers of EL students continue to decline as student are exiting the designated ELD track sooner.

Graduation Rate:
Hamilton High School (HHS) continues to have a VERY HIGH Status rating for all significant subgroups.

Technology:
The District has implemented a full 1:1 student/Chromebook ratio during the 2020-2021 school year with strong use of Google Classroom to
support All students in their learning, especially during Distance Learning.

Reflections: Identified Need

A description of any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of Dashboard and local data, including any areas of low
performance and significant performance gaps among student groups on Dashboard indicators, and any steps taken to address those areas.

Math:

Afthough there was no LCFF Data for the 2019-2020 school year, based on historical and local data, there are three subgroups with an
égerall performance in either the "ORANGE" range (English Learners at 87.8 points below standard, Hispanic 73.3 points below standard
and Socioeconomically Disadvantaged at 76.7 points below standard) and one subgroup in the "RED" range (Students with Disabilities 145.4
;ﬂints below standard). In order to address the performance of these sub-groups, HUSD plans to increase professional development
sgrvices to teachers and increase the length and frequency of math offering.

N
&A:

In ELA, again based on historical and local data, Hamilton Unified has four identified student subgroups scoring in the ORANGE performance
level (English Learners at 52.8 points below standard, Hispanic at 31.1 points below standard, Socioeconomically Disadvantaged at 33.8

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 11 of 76


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#ReflectionsSuccesses
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#ReflectionsIdentifiedNeed

points below standard, and Students with Disabilities at 117.5 points below standard). In order to address performance of this sub-group,
HUSD plans to increase professional development services to teachers. This will include increased coaching and full implementation of the
peer coaching group trained in the New Teacher Center (NTC) methodologies, Quality Teaching for English Learners (QTEL), and Universal
Design for Learning (UDL).

Suspension Rate:
Overall, the suspension rate for HUSD has traditionally been very low, with Hamilton High School having a 4.1% suspension rate for the
2019-2020 school year and Hamilton Elementary had a suspension rate of 2.5% which was a decline of 1.4% from the previous year.

An intensified effort will be given to enhancing the PBIS techniques that are embedded in the district as well as exploring all MTSS practices.
Training will be provided by our special education staff in order to support our students with special needs. Additional support will be provided
through Glenn County Office of Education (GCOE) as part of our MTSS funding.

HUSD will use MTSS training to better meet the social-emotional needs of our special population students, improving academics and
behaviors.

Facilities:
Our aging facilities are small and initially were constructed from 1950-1970. Although modernization and upgrades have taken place over the
years, problems continue to arise.

LCAP Highlights

A brief overview of the LCAP, including any key features that should be emphasized.

Through analysis of our state and local indicators, LCFF rubrics and input from staff and stakeholders we identified our focus areas to be
addressed to achieve our two main goals that drive everything we do at Hamilton Unified School District: "Academic success for every child
we serve. The development of good character in all."

BRsed on this process, the District has identified three goals:
Q

(goal 1: HUSD will provide high quality classroom instruction to promote college and career readiness: The District anticipates increasing
@fﬁng in order to provide access to additional courses/enrichment activities that will promote college and career readiness.

o

Ci"pal 2: HUSD will increase student performance (for all subgroups) on State and Local achievement metrics: The District plans on
ilﬁreasing/enhancing coaching and professional development support for staff to improve instructional practices and fully implement common
core state standards for all students and sub-groups.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 12 of 76


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#LCAPHighlights

Goal 3: HUSD will improve stakeholder participation in the learning process: The District intends on expanding Academic Parent Teacher
Teams and continuing with the numerous parent/community outreach events that currently take place at HUSD including attendance at
Multilingual California Parent Summit.

Comprehensive Support and Improvement

An LEA with a school or schools eligible for comprehensive support and improvement must respond to the following prompts.

Schools Identified
A list of the schools in the LEA that are eligible for comprehensive support and improvement.

N/A

Support for Identified Schools
A description of how the LEA has or will support its eligible schools in developing comprehensive support and improvement plans.

N/A

Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness
A description of how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the plan to support student and school improvement.

N/A

2 Jo 96| abed

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 13 of 76


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#SchoolsIdentified
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#SupportforIdentifiedSchools
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#MonitoringandEvaluatingEffectiveness

Engaging Educational Partners

A summary of the process used to engage educational partners and how this engagement was considered before finalizing the LCAP.

As part of the planning process for this LCAP/Strategic Planning guiding document, the District involved all stakeholders through the
following:

HES ELAC Meetings - February 8, 2022 and May 13, 2022
e HHS ELAC Meetings — in conjunction with School Site Council Meetings

e DELAC Meetings - May 13, 2022
The District held staff meetings, district and site leadership meetings, and staff development to discuss the LCFF and LCAP.

District leadership:
Hamilton Unified Leadership Team (HULC) - meetings are the third Wednesday of each month.

HUSD District Services and Educational Services meetings weekly
HUSD Academic Counseling/School Based Counseling Program meetings bimonthly

Site leadership:
HES Site Leadership Meetings

HHS/Ella Barkley Leadership Meetings - as needed bi-monthly
Boys & Girls Club steering committee meetings monthly
Student Council, Student Leadership Meetings - monthly

Staff meetings:
« HES Staff Meeting - monthly
« HES MTSS Leadership Meetings - bimonthly

o HHS/Ella Barkley - bimonthly

P_grent Surveys:
o 3/9/2022

o
Q

o
%udent Surveys:
N oo 2/17/2021
=3

@ecific information shared with stakeholders:
FN

District Board Meeting:

« An overview of the LCAP goals and State priorities -March 9, 2022
Page 14 of 76

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District



Stakeholders LCAP/Strategic Planning Review and Input Sessions:
o Staff Meetings- March 17, 2021

District, staff, community Board Workshop — March 9, 2022

Hamilton Unified Leadership Committee-January 19, 2021, February 16, 2022; March 16, 2022; May 25, 2022
Final review and input to the Superintendent — April 27, 2022

The Superintendent will address questions from the community, union, parent, student, staff and administration questions regarding a draft of
the LCAP.

Meeting was be held on April 27, 2022; during the regular Board meeting to update the Board on stakeholder input.

A summary of the feedback provided by specific educational partners.

The HULC had a direct influence on the LCAP as we discussed instructional practices, staff development and student support and
assessment information. The evidence is contained in our monthly HULC agendas. Staff, Students, Community Members and Union
affiliated members of the HULC attend and participate in the process. The impact on the LCAP for board review was to set policy to impact
the conditions of learning, student achievement and engagement of all stakeholders. These meetings were also designed for the board to

monitor and hear regular updates on the progress of the district as it related to all areas of student/school needs. Stakeholders were informed
of these meetings through District Calendar, site and district news letters, auto dialer and personal invitations.
There has been consistent participation of all stakeholders in our board meetings.

A description of the aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by specific input from educational partners.

Stakeholder input helped to guide slight changes from past LCAPs. One specific example is the change from a focus on development of a
Dual Immersion Program in HUSD to now growing the established program and developing a K-12 plan to support our Dual Language
students. Another specific aspect that was influenced by stakeholder input is the need for social/emotional supports. Through parent
sprveys and staff input, the need is clearly seen and the District is working to respond to that need.

bz Jo g6 o6

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 15 of 76



Goals and Actions

Goal
Goal #

Description

1 Hamilton Unified School District will provide highly qualified instructors, books/supplies/materials and district infrastructure
to promote college and career readiness to help all students succeed.

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

The cornerstone of what we do as educators is to provide our students with highly qualified teachers who have the skills and materials to
provide the highest quality of education. Along those same lines, HUSD is committed to supporting ALL students in their future be it
attending college or moving into a chosen career field.

Measuring and Reporting Results

Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
202324

Priority 1: Local
Indicator/Teacher
credential

100% of teachers at
HUSD are highly
qualified in core
content areas

100% of teachers at
HUSD are highly
qualified in core
content areas

Maintain 100% of
teachers at HUSD are
highly qualified in core
content areas

Priority 1: Local
Indicator/ Instructional
materials

6G1 9bed

100% of students will
have access to newly
adopted and Common
Core aligned
instructional materials
in Mathematics, ELA,
Social Studies, and
Science Curriculum

100% of students will
have access to newly
adopted and Common
Core aligned
instructional materials
in Mathematics, ELA,
Social Studies, and
Science Curriculum

Maintain 100% of
students will have
access to newly
adopted and Common
Core aligned
instructional materials
in Mathematics, ELA,
Social Studies, and
Science Curriculum

FRjority 1: Local
Indicator/ Facilities in
gsod repair

FIT Reports
referenced in the
SARC for all
campuses all have an
overall "Good" rating

FIT Reports
referenced in the
SARC for all
campuses all have an
overall "Good" rating

The District plans to
maintain facilities
"Good" Category

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

Page 16 of 76


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults

Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
2023-24

Priority 2: Local
Indicator/Implementati
on of State
Standards/Local
Evaluation Tool

Teacher self ratings
on the California State
Standards
Implementation Metric
will be created and
calculated , as well as,
use of the the CDE
Local Indicators will
be provided to the
School Board.

Growth is needed
specifically in the Next
Generation Science

Teacher self ratings
on the California State
Standards
Implementation Metric
will be created and
calculated , as well as,
use of the the CDE
Local Indicators will
be provided to the
School Board.

Growth is needed
specifically in the Next
Generation Science

Increase to full
implementation and
sustainability in all
areas with a focus on
Next Generation
Science Standards.

Standards. Standards.
Priority 7: Local AP: 11.1 % of AP: 15.2% of students Continued support
Metric/A broad course |students passing passing and growth of elective

of study

Dual Enrollment: No
mini Pathways in
Place, two courses
offered.

No current Art offered
and one period of
music.

Dual Enrollment:
Establishment of Mini
Pathway in Agriculture
established and
beginning during the
2022-2023 school
year, two courses
offered.

Art teacher hired full
time and one period of

offerings, AP, and
dual enrollment
courses with a focus
in Agriculture and
Biology/Medical Field.
AP: 20% passing rate
Dual Enrollment: 2
Mini Pathways
Offered

Full time Art and

g music. Music Teachers.
®
ority 7: Local Current SELPA Current SELPA Continue to provide
tric/Programs/servi |staffing levels include: | staffing levels include: the necessary staffing
c'lé‘s developed and levels as determined
pg)vided to individuals | HES HES by the GCOE SELPA.
with exceptional 2 FTE Education 2 FTE Education
needs Specialists Specialists

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

Page 17 of 76



Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
2023-24

1

4 - 6 hour aides
1-3.9 aide

2 days/week school
psychologists

4 days/week speech
therapist

1 day week program
specialist

HHS

1.8 FTE Education
Specialist

2- 6 hour aides 3.9
open position

11/2 days school
psychologist
Speech as needed —
only 1-2 cases

Y2 day program
specialist

Additional
Social/Behavioral &
Academic Counselors:
HES: .75

HHS: 1.5

4 - 6 hour aides
1-3.9 aide

3 days/week school
psychologists

4 days/week speech
therapist

1 day week program
specialist

HHS

2 FTE Education
Specialist

2- 6 hour aides 3.9
open position

1 1/2 days school
psychologist
Speech as needed —
only 1-2 cases

Y2 day program
specialist

Additional
Social/Behavioral &
Academic Counselors:
HES: 1.0

HHS: 1.5

)

Ifgiority 7: Local
Ntric/Programs/servi
ces developed and
pRovided to
UNduplicated pupils

b

The current
participation rate for
the HES After School
Program, the Boys
and Girls Club, is
currently 95 students
with a summer
program provided with

The current
participation rate for
the HES After School
Program, the Boys
and Girls Club, is
currently 125 students
with a summer
program provided with

Increase enrollment of
the after school
program by 5% and
maintain summer
program and Nutrition
Services.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

Page 18 of 76



Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Deswezdogéjiczcime ier
access to Nutrition access to Nutrition
Services Services
Actions
Action #  Title Description Total Funds Contributing
1.1 Certificated and Maintain current levels of Certificated staff to provide instruction and $2,466,119.00 No
Counseling Staff counseling services.
1.2 Special Education Maintain Special Education services contracted with GCOE county $950,000.00 No
Services office.
1.3 Textbooks/Materials | Provide Textbooks/Materials/Supplies and other necessities needed to $595,189.00 No
maintain instruction in classrooms aligned to the Common Core
Standards
1.4 Classified Staffing Maintain Classified staffing (including Salaries and Benefits) in the $325,000.00 No
area of custodial and transportation services
15 Safe and Secure Provide services and maintenance of District facilities to maintain a $410,300.00 No
3 School Facilities safe and secure facility at all school sites. Buildings and other
Q@ infrastructure added as enrollment, staffing, and needs of the District
® :
o dictate.
o
N
=3
§ 1.6 Library Update Update library facilities at both the Elementary and High School with $45,000.00 Yes
I

new books, computer software, other updated resources, and facility
improvements that encourage literacy for our unduplicated pupils.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

Page 19 of 76



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#actions

Action #  Title Description Total Funds Contributing

1.7 Increased Course Increase offerings to allow a broad course of study principally directed $961,362.00 Yes
Offerings at the unduplicated students. Proposed courses include but not limited
to Spanish 6-8; CTE, and additional math support. Costs may include
certificated/classified staff, curriculum, professional development,
materials, and capital outlay for facility upgrades for full
implementation.

1.8 Technology Access | Continue to provide access to technology; including hardware, $160,736.00 No
software, staff development training.

1.9 Additional Counseling Maintain current levels of support for counseling and intervention $470,180.00 Yes
and Intervention services. This includes certificated and classified staffing, supplies,
Services and facility needs primarily directed for the unduplicated students.

1.10 Provide after-school | Provide Extended Learning Opportunities for all students K-8 $40,750.00 Yes

and extended year
learning including
intervention and
enrichment through
the Boys & Girls Club

1.11 Certificated and Increase current levels of Certificated staff to provide instruction and $1,077,821.00 Yes
Counseling Staff counseling services.
S
®
=>1.12 Classified Staffing Increase Classified staffing (including Salaries and Benefits) in the $100,000.00 No
@ area of custodial and transportation
=3
N
B
A

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 20 of 76



Goal Analysis [2021-22]

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year.
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions.

HUSD was able to maintain many of our goals and found no substantive differences in planning for the 2022-2023 school year.

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services.

HUSD found there was a need to increase the Social/Emotional support for our students. We focused on increased counseling support at
both the Elementary and High School.

An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal.

During the 2021-22 school year HUSD continued to deal with the COVID pandemic and the implications that effected the teaching and
learning. Attendance rats of students were significantly lower than what HUSD has experienced in previous years. There is no doubt that this
was a factor in the academic progress that students made. With that being said having students able to attend on campus full time greatly
enhanced the academic experience for many students compared to the 2020-21 school year. The academic supports that were put in place
to provide small group instruction have shown to allow students that are currently working below grade level to begin to catch up to their
peers that are working at grade level. Through our Strategic Planning Process we found stakeholders to be happy with the current program
implementation and are continuing many of the initiatives.

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from
reflections on prior practice.

No changes for the 2022-2023 school year.
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the

Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update
Tgble.
o

vve 3o voiL

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 21 of 76


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis

Goals and Actions

Goal
Goal #

Description

2 HUSD strives to provide the highest quality education for our students. We are focused on high academic standards while

also providing college and career awareness and experiences for all students.

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

All students will demonstrate proficiency on local and state assessments to ensure they are achieving college and career readiness status. In
order to reach college and career readiness status, those students who are second language learners or those students with special needs,

may require additional resources and supports.

Measuring and Reporting Results

Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
202324

Priority 4: State
Indicator/Academic
Indicator/Grades 3-8
ELA SBAC results

2 Jo 9| abed

Due to COVID, there
are no scores for the
2019-2020 school
year.

Math CAASPP
Indicator: 2018-2019
% Meeting or
Exceeding Standard:
40.45%

Grades 3-8 & 11:

3: 25.53% Met or
Exceeded

4: 31.71% Met or
Exceeded

5: 35.09% Met or
Exceeded

6: 33.33% Met or
Exceeded

Due to COVID and
distance learning,
HUSD experienced a
decline in overall
student achievement..
ELA CAASPP
Indicator: 2020-21

% Meeting or
Exceeding Standard:
31.99%

Grades 3-8 & 11:
3:12.82% Met or
Exceeded

4:15.38% Met or
Exceeded

5: 26.66% Met or
Exceeded

6: 30.77% Met or
Exceeded

HES grades 3-8 ELA:
Increase students
meeting or exceeding
standard by 5%
annually to 55.45%.
To reach the Green
Tier based on the
CAASPP Indicator by
the 2023-2024 school
year, the following
growth must occur:
e All Students:

Growth of

5% meeting

or exceeding

from

previous year

annually

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

Page 22 of 76


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults

Desired Outcome for

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome 202324
7: 46.66% Met or 7:19.64% Met or e Socioeconom
Exceeded Exceeded ically
8: 57.57% Met or 8: 45.24% Met or Disadvantag
Exceeded Exceeded ed Students:
11: 55.77% Met or 11: 61.29% Met or Growth of
Exceeded Exceeded 7% meeting

99| abed

or exceeding

from

previous year

annually

o English

Learners:

Growth of

8% meeting

or exceeding

from

previous year

annually

o Students with

Disabilities:

8% meeting

or exceeding

from

previous year

annually
Hispanic or Latino
Students: 5% meeting
or exceeding from
previous year annually

Fiority 4: State
IRYlicator/Academic
Iddicator/Grades 3-8
mathematics SBAC
results

Due to COVID, there
are no scores for the
2019-2020 school
year.

Due to COVID and
distance learning,
HUSD experienced a
decline in overall
student achievement.

HES grades 3-8 Math:
Increase student
meeting or exceeding
standard by 7%
annually to 37.14%

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

Page 23 of 76



Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
2023-24

e Jo L9} abed

Math CAASPP
Indicator: 2018-2019
% Meeting or

Exceeding Standard:

16.14%

Grades 3-8 & 11:
3: 15.21% Met or
Exceeded

4: 14.63% Met or
Exceeded

5: 17.54% Met or
Exceeded

6: 2.38% Met or
Exceeded

7: 15.22% Met or
Exceeded

8: 31.25% Met or
Exceeded

11: 9.23% Met or
Exceeded

Math CAASPP
Indicator: 2020-21
% Meeting or

Exceeding Standard:

10.81%

Grades 3-8 & 11:
3:12.82% Met or
Exceeded

4: 10% Met or
Exceeded
5:4.44% Met or
Exceeded

6: 5% Met or
Exceeded

7: 8.93% Met or
Exceeded
8:7.14 % Met or
Exceeded

11: 22.58% Met or
Exceeded

To reach the Green
Tier based on the
CAASPP Indicator by
the 2023-2024 school
year, the following
growth must occur:
o All Students:
Growth of
5% meeting
or exceeding
from
previous year
annually
« Socioeconom
ically
Disadvantag
ed Students:
Growth of
7% meeting
or exceeding
from
previous year
annually
e English
Learners:
Growth of
8% meeting
or exceeding
from
previous year
annually
« Students with
Disabilities:
8% meeting
or exceeding

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

Page 24 of 76



Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
2023-24

from

previous year

annually
Hispanic or Latino
Students: 5% meeting
or exceeding from
previous year annually

Priority 4: State
Indicator/Academic
Indicator/English
Language Progress
Indicator

HUSD will increase
the performance
levels for all EL/RFEP
metrics on all LCFF
rubrics by 1 level for
each student. For the
2018-2019 CAASPP
57.4% of students
made progress
towards English
Language Proficiency

No data to report due
to California School
Dashboard not being
updated for 2020-
2021 school year.

Increase % of
students making
English Language
Arts Proficiency by 5%
annually to 62.4%.

Priority 4: State
Indicator/College and
Career
Indicator/Career
pathway completion

891 abed

The percent of
students completing a
CTE course and
earning a HS
Diploma.

Baseline: 97.7% of
students completed a
CTE program and
earned a HS Diploma

The percent of
students completing a
CTE course and
earning a HS
Diploma.

Baseline: 98% of
students completed a
CTE program and
earned a HS Diploma

Maintain the
percentage of
students who have
completed a CTE
course and earned a
High School Diploma.

Riority 3: Local
I@Iicator/Parent
Idvolvement/Local
Evaluation Tool

HUSD will increase
parental participation
for Exceptional Needs
Students through the
following:

HUSD has expanded
the APTT to include
all grades at the
elementary school.
HHS is continuing to

HUSD will increase
parental participation
for Exceptional Needs
Students through the
following:

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

Page 25 of 76



Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
2023-24

HES: Continued and
expanded use of
APTT (Academic
Parent Teacher Time)
from TK-3 to all
grades TK-8

HHS: Quarterly parent
meetings hosted by
High School
Administration/Staff
focusing on issues
specific to our
Exceptional Needs
Students and
Families.

Parent attendance will
include 25% of all
Exceptional Needs
Students. Attendance
will be measured by
parent sign in sheets.

build capacity to
increase quarterly
parent meetings.

HES: Continued and
expanded use of
APTT (Academic
Parent Teacher Time)
from TK-3 to all
grades TK-8

HHS: Quarterly parent
meetings hosted by
High School
Administration/Staff
focusing on issues
specific to our
Exceptional Needs
Students and
Families.

Parent attendance will
include 50% of all
Exceptional Needs
Students. Attendance
will be measured by
parent sign in sheets.

Priority 4: State
Indicator/College and
Career Indicator/AP
pgss rate

Jo 69| obe

y
y

The pass rate for all
subject areas offering
AP courses by 3%
and maintain the
Spanish Language
percent of students
passing. Hamilton
High School is
currently at 11.1%

The pass rate for all
subject areas offering
AP courses by 3%
and maintain the
Spanish Language
percent of students
passing. Hamilton
High School is
currently at 11.1%

Increased AP pass
rate to 20.1%

jority 4: State
Indicator/College and
Career Indicator/EAP-

e

College and Career
Readiness:
College/Career

No data to report due
to California School
Dashboard not being

To reach the Green
Tier based on the
College and Career

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

Page 26 of 76



Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
2023-24

results

2 Jo 0L} dbed

11th Grade SBAC

Readiness 11th Grade
SBAC as measured
by the CAASPP
Indicator: 2018-2019
% Meeting or
Exceeding Standard:

o All Students:
Orange Tier
-Growth from
previous
year: 41.4%
prepared,;
Decline 4.7%
Socioeconom
ically
Disadvantag
ed Students:
Orange Tier
-Growth from
previous
year: 36.4%
prepared,;
Decline 5.1%
Hispanic
Students:
Yellow Tier
-Growth from
previous
year: 38.9%
prepared,;
Maintained -
1.5%

updated for 2020-
2021 school year.

Readiness/A-G
indicator as measured
by the CAASPP
Indicator by the 2023-
2024 school year, the
following growth must
occur:
o All Students:
Growth of
15.4% from
previous year
annually
e Socioeconom
ically
Disadvantag
ed Students:
Growth of
15.6% from
previous year
annually
Hispanic or Latino
Students: Growth of
16.7% previous year
annually

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

Page 27 of 76



Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
2023-24

Priority 4: State
Indicator/Academic
Indicator/English
Language Progress
Indicator

| obed

HUSD will increase
the performance
levels of Proficient
and Intermediate
English learner for all
EL/RFEP metric on all
ELPAC rubrics by 5%
each year

Baseline: 2019-2020
ELPAC results
HUSD Performance:
20.23% Proficient
20.88% Intermediate
English Learner
58.89% Novice
English Learner

% at Each Level
based on 2018-2019
ELPAC Data

Level 1: Minimally
Developed: 14.97%
Level 2: Somewhat
Developed: 32.34%
Level 3: Moderately
Developed: 39.52%
Level 4: Well
Developed: 13.17%

% at Each Level
based on 2020-2021
ELPAC Data

Level 1: Minimally
Developed: 34%
Level 2: Somewhat
Developed: 38%
Level 3: Moderately
Developed: 24.50%
Level 4: Well
Developed: 3.5%

HUSD increased the
performance levels of
Proficient and
Intermediate English
learner for all
EL/RFEP metric on all
ELPAC rubrics by 5%
each year

Baseline: 2019-2020
ELPAC results

HUSD Performance:
35.23% Proficient
35.88% Intermediate
English Learner
28.89% Novice
English Learner

F;f‘iority 2: Local
|&dicator/Implementati
dj of State
Skandards/ELD

HUSD will work to
ensure all English
Learners have access
to CCSS/ELD
standards as
measured by the

All English Learners
have access to
CCSS/ELD standards
as measured by the
[lluminate Assessment
Platform, STAR

All English Learners
have access to
CCSS/ELD standards
as measured by the
[lluminate Assessment
Platform, STAR

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

Page 28 of 76



Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
2023-24

lluminate Assessment
Platform, STAR
Screener, and Review
of Master Schedules.

Screener, and Review
of Master Schedules.

Screener, and Review
of Master Schedules.

Priority 4: State
Indicator/Academic
Indicator/Reclassificati
on rates

According to CDE
data, HUSD currently
has a reclassification
rate for the 2019-2020
school year of 10.1%.
The county total is
15.3%.

According to CDE
data, HUSD currently
has a reclassification
rate for the 2020-2021
school year of 8.2%.
The county total is
14.4%.

HUSD will have a
reclassification rate
equal to that of Glenn
County.

Priority 8: State
Indicator/College/Care
er Indicator (HS only)

-

Increase by 5% the
Percent Cohort
Students at the
Prepared Level

% at Each Level
based on 2018-2019
CAASPP Data:

e Prepared:
46%
prepared

Approaching
Prepared: 19.6%
Not Prepared: 33.9%

CAASPP data: No
data to report due to
California School
Dashboard not being
updated for 2020-
2021 school year.

Increased by 5% the
Percent Cohort
Students at the
Prepared Level being:
61% Prepared

34.6% Approaching
18.9% Not Prepared

-]
KBiority 8: Local
tric/Other student
awtcomes (Reach
Hgher Shasta K-3
r@ding, Reach Higher
Smasta K-2 math,
iReady, local
benchmarks, PSAT 8-

HUSD is
implementing a new
data system for the
2021-2022 school
year (llluminate) and
will use district
created benchmarks
to monitor and

HUSD has
implemented
[lluminate K-12 and all
teachers have given
benchmark
assessments within
the system.

Student growth of 5%
in each area over the
last three years in all

subject areas.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

Page 29 of 76



Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
2023-24

9, SBAC interims,
STAR reading
assessment, DIBELS
Plus, etc.)

improve student
performance on these
benchmarks. Student
grow is expected to be
5% in each subject
over the next three
years.

Priority 4: College and
Career Ready/A-G
course completion

48.3% of students
completed the A-G
course sequence
(SARC)

45.98% of students
completed the A-G
course sequence
(SARC)

Increase annually by
3% t0 63.3%
completing A-G

Actions

Action # Title

2.1 Staff Development

2.2 Designated and
integrated ELD

2.3 Classified

e Jo €L} abed

2.4 Professional

Professional
Development

Description

Provide ongoing staff development for the professional learning

communities (PLC) process, continued technology implementation,
focus on literacy across the disciplines, integrated ELD, and common
core implementation for all discipline focused to support teachers of

the unduplicated student populations.

Provide designated and integrated time for unduplicated students
focused on consulting, coaching, and support services to teachers to

improve integrated and designated ELD.

Provide staff development and coaching to classified and certificated
staff for reading instruction directed towards the unduplicated

students.

Implement professional development to enhance instructional

Total Funds Contributing
$205,136.00 Yes
$778,820.00 Yes
$335,848.00 Yes
$164,067.00 No

Development focused | practices related to improve services for students with disabilities
2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

Page 30 of 76



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#actions

Action #  Title Description Total Funds Contributing
on Students with
Disabilities

Goal Analysis [2021-22]

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year.
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions.

This year HUSD faced many obstacles with implementing many of our student supports. Looking ahead, we are focused on supporting our
students academic, social, and emotional needs.

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services.

An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal.

Although it did not show through the data, our staff worked extremely hard to meet the needs of our students. Processional development,
teacher coaching, and further growth and development of MTSS continued through very difficult COVID related times.

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from
reflections on prior practice.

HUSD will continue to focus on the needs of our students and community. Specifically, we will continue to look for ways to remediate and
accelerate our students through a systematic process.

A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the

Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update
Table.
Q

vvZciovLL ®

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 31 of 76


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis

Goals and Actions

Goal
Goal #

Description

3 Engagement: District will improve parent participation, community input and student engagement through inclusion of all
stakeholders in the learning process.

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

Hamilton Unified School District has a long and rich tradition of treating our parents and community as important stakeholders. We will
continue to focus on this as we look to improve learning outcomes for all of our students by providing our families and community with the

necessary resources to be fully engaged in the learning process as partners with our schools.

Measuring and Reporting Results

Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
202324

Priority 5: Local
Metric/Student
Engagement/School
attendance rates

vbZ jJo gL abed

The District has a
current enrollment of
727 (as of April 16,
2021) with an SIS
(AERIES) Average
Daily Attendance rate
of 687.23 (94.5%
average daily
attendance).

HHS & EBHS: 307
enrollment and ADA
of 290.67 (94.6%)
HES: 420 enroliment
and ADA of 396.56
(94.4%)

Due to COVID
restrictions and
student quarantine
regulations, our daily
attendance
plummeted to % at
HES and % at HHS.
We expect this trend
to be revered for the

the 22-23 school year.

Attendance rates for
both the high school
and elementary
school will improve by
.5% each year to HES
attendance at 96%
District wide; 96.1% at
HHS and EBHS; and
95.9 at HES.

Priority 5: State
Indicator/Student

According to the
2019-2020 CAASPP,

Due to COVID
restrictions and

The District will lower
Chronic Absentee

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

Page 32 of 76


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults

Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
2023-24

Engagement/Chronic
absenteeism rates

the District has a
current Chronic
Absentee rate overall
of 6%

HES: 6%

HHS: 7.2%

student quarantine
regulations, our daily
attendance
plummeted to % at
HES and % at HHS.
We expect this trend
to be revered for the
the 22-23 school year.

rates by 1% each of
the three years:
HES at 3%

HHS at 4.2%

Priority 6: Local
Indicator/Local tool for
school climate

The 2018-2019
Healthy Kids Survey
taken by the following
grades at the following
completion rates:

4th Grade: 60%

6th Grade 69%

The 2019-2020
Healthy Kids Survey
taken by the following
grades at the following
completion rates

7th Grade: 100%

9th Grade: 99%

11th Grade: 82%

The 2020-2021
Healthy Kids Survey
taken by the following
grades at the following
completion rates

7th Grade: 100%

9th Grade: 100%

11th Grade: 95%

The District will
increase the total
number of students
completing the
Healthy Kids survey to
100% in the grades
completing it.

Pwority 6: Local
Ik§etric/ExpuIsion rate

vvZ 30 9LL

HUSD Expulsion
Rates for 2019-2020
as reported by the
California Department
of Education via Data
Quest is as follows:
HUSD: 0 Expulsions
HHS: 0 Expulsions
EBH:0 Expulsions

HUSD Expulsion
Rates for 2021-2022
as reported by the
California Department
of Education via Data
Quest is as follows:
HUSD: 0 Expulsions
HHS: 0 Expulsions
EBH:0 Expulsions

Maintain current rate
of 0 Expulsions

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

Page 33 of 76



Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
2023-24

HES: 0 Expulsions

HES: 0 Expulsions

Priority 6: State
Indicator/Student
Suspension Indicator

HUSD Suspension
Rates for 2019-2020
as reported by the
California Department
of Education via Data
Quest is as follows:
HUSD: 12
suspensions totaling
1.4%

HHS: 6 suspensions
totaling 1.8%

EBH: 0 suspensions
HES: 6 suspensions
totaling 1.1%

HUSD Suspension
Rates for 2020-2021
as reported by the
California Department
of Education via Data
Quest is as follows:
HUSD: 10
suspensions totaling
1.1%

HHS: 4 suspensions
totaling 1.5%

EBH: 0 suspensions
HES: 6 suspensions
totaling 1.6%

Maintain suspension
rates below 1.5%
District-wide

Priority 3: Local
Indicator/Parent
Involvement/Local
Evaluation Tool

During the 2020-2021
school year, the
District sent out six
parent surveys
focused on school
safety, school climate,
and educational
program. Each

During the 2021-2022
school year, the
District sent out three
parent surveys
focused on school
safety, school climate,
and educational
program. Each

Continue to have a
response rate for
parent surveys of over
50% of total
households in the
District.

Iddicator/Parent
Involvement/Local
Evaluation Tool

placed on supporting
parental participation
for Unduplicated

expanded use of
APTT (Academic
Parent Teacher

A survey had a survey had a

a response rate of over response rate of over

- 50% of total 50% of total

:‘l households in the households in the

o District. District.

Fﬁority 3: Local A specific focus will be |HES: Continued and HUSD will increase

parental participation
for Unduplicated

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

Page 34 of 76



Desired Outcome for

APTT (Academic
Parent Teacher
Teams) from TK-4 to
all grades TK-8

HHS: Quarterly parent
meetings hosted by
High School
Administration/Staff
focusing on issues
specific to our
Unduplicated
Students and their
families.

Parent attendance will
include 25% of all
Exceptional Needs
Students. Attendance
will be measured by
parent sign in sheets.

High School
Administration/Staff
focusing on issues
specific to our
Unduplicated
Students and their
families.

Parent attendance will
include 25% of all
Exceptional Needs
Students. Attendance
was measured by
parent sign in sheets.

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome 202324
students through the | Teams) from TK-4 to Students through the
following: all grades TK-8 following:

HES: Continued and |HHS: Quarterly parent HES: Expanded use
expanded use of meetings hosted by of APTT (Academic

Parent Teacher Time)
to all grade levels TK-
8.

HHS: Quarterly parent
meetings hosted by
High School
Administration/Staff
focusing on issues
specific to our
Unduplicated
Students and
Families.

Parent attendance will
include 50% of all
Unduplicated students
and students with
Exceptional Needs.
Attendance will be
measured by parent
sign in sheets.

1iority 5: Local
tric/Middle school

dgppout rate
0

vve jo

HUSD Middle School
Drop out Rate for
2019-2020 as
reported by the
California Department
of Education via Data
Quest is as follows:
HES: 0

USD Middle School
Drop out Rate for
2020-2021 as
reported by the
California Department
of Education via Data
Quest is as follows:
HES: 0

Maintain current rate
of 0 Middle School
Dropouts

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

Page 35 of 76



Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
2023-24

Priority 5: Local
Metric/Student
Engagement/High
school dropout rate

Hamilton High School
Dropout Rate for
2019-2020: 0%

Hamilton High School
Dropout Rate for
2020-2021: 0%

Maintain current rate
of 0 High School
Dropouts

Priority 5: State
Indicator/Student
Engagement/High
School Graduation
Rate Indicator

According to the
2019-2020 CAASPP,
the High School
Graduation Rate for
Hamilton High School
was 96.8% and in the
highest tier.

According to the
2020-2021 CAASPP,
the High School
Graduation Rate for
Hamilton High School
was 100%.

The High School
Graduation Rate for
Hamilton High School
will remain above 96%
and in the highest tier.

Priority 3: Local
Indicator/Parent
Involvement/Local
Evaluation Tool

2 Jo 611 dbed

A specific focus will be
placed on supporting
parental participation
for Students with
Exceptional Needs
through the following:
HES: Continued and
expanded use of
APTT (Academic
Parent Teacher
Teams) from TK-4 to
all grades TK-8

HHS: Quarterly parent
meetings hosted by
High School
Administration/Staff
focusing on issues
specific to our
Students with
Exceptional Needs
and their families.
Parent attendance will
include 25% of all

HES: Continued and
expanded use of
APTT (Academic
Parent Teacher
Teams) from TK-4 to
all grades TK-8

HHS: Quarterly parent
meetings hosted by
High School
Administration/Staff
focusing on issues
specific to our
Students with
Exceptional Needs
and their families.
Parent attendance will
include 25% of all
Exceptional Needs
Students. Attendance
was measured by
parent sign in sheets.

HUSD will increase
parental participation
for Students with
Exceptional Needs
students through the
following:

HES: Expanded use
of APTT (Academic
Parent Teacher Time)
to all grade levels TK-
8.

HHS: Quarterly parent
meetings hosted by
High School
Administration/Staff
focusing on issues
specific to our
Unduplicated
Students and
Families.

Parent attendance will
include 50% of all
students with

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

Page 36 of 76



events

events, for example: Parent Conferences, HES Parent Lunch,
ELAC/DELAC, Coffee with the Principal, SSC, Student Celebrations,

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Deswezdogéjiczcime ier
Exceptional Needs Exceptional Needs.
Students. Attendance Attendance will be
will be measured by measured by parent
parent sign in sheets. sign in sheets.
Actions
Action#  Title Description Total Funds Contributing
3.1 Continue Academic | These will be directed primarily for the unduplicated students and their $100,000.00 Yes
Parent Teacher families.
Teams (APTT) and
other family
education programs.
3.2 Provide professional | This will continue to support our large number of students with $352,674.00 No
development for disabilities by providing additional professional development and
systematic services for these students.
implementation of
individualized
education plan (IEP)
goals.
3.3 Maintain school Maintain school based counseling services primarily directed for the $263,234.00 Yes
based counseling unduplicated students.
services primarily
- directed for the
3 unduplicated
® students.(Mental
P Health)
g’ 3.4 Parent outreach Primarily for our unduplicated students, maintain parent outreach $32,270.00 Yes
N
H
I

PTO/Boosters, DAC (HES), Senior Projects, 10th Grade Counseling,
Clubs and Organizations, Back to School, Open House, Adult
Education, News Letters, HUSD Web Site.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

Page 37 of 76



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#actions

Action #  Title Description
3.5 Employ classified Continue to employ classified staff to provide supervision to maintain a
staff to provide safe environment.

supervision to
maintain a safe
environment.

3.6 Provide coaching Provide coaching assistance to teachers for full implementation for
assistance to behavior supports for unduplicated students.
teachers for full
implementation for
behavior supports for
unduplicated

students.
3.7 English Language Establish a Spanish Language Support Team to investigate and make
Support Team recommendation for continued growth of our English Language

Learners.

Goal Analysis [2021-22]

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year.

A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions.

Total Funds

$196,500.00

$186,636.00

$200,000.00

Contributing

Yes

Yes

Yes

Amexplanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of

Iraproved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services.

i8L ®

o
Am explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal.

b
APgreat deal of time was spent during the first 2/3 of the school year dealing with health issues related to COVID. COVID testing, quarantine,
and illness were dealt with nearly day which lead to students being absent and lack of staffing. Even with the testing that was taking place it
was much better to have the students on campus. Attendance took a major hit this year over 20% of the students on each campus being

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

Page 38 of 76


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis

required to quarantine at least one time. This is a result of students being asked to not attend school if they were not feeling well and also a
habit of missing school that needs to be addressed. Students and families were very excited to be able to have activities back on campus
with athletics, music and clubs. The engagement of students grow as their interests are being filled.

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from
reflections on prior practice.

A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the

Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update
Table.

bz 30 Z8|L 9bed

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 39 of 76



Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students [2022-23]

Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants

Projected Additional LCFF Concentration Grant (15 percent)

$2,210,187

1133751

Required Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the LCAP Year

Projected Percentage to Increase
or Improve Services for the
Coming School Year

LCFF Carryover — Percentage

LCFF Carryover — Dollar

Total Percentage to Increase or
Improve Services for the Coming
School Year

33.29%

0.00%

$0.00

33.29%

The Budgeted Expenditures for Actions identified as Contributing may be found in the Contributing Actions Table.

Required Descriptions

For each action being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or county office of education (COE), an explanation of
(1) how the needs of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective in
meeting the goals for these students.

To support our Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-income students we focused on:
» Increased Classified Professional Development: Provide additional training to classified personnel focused on reading, behavioral
supports, and reporting requirements

and classroom libraries.

vz Jo €81 9bed

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

Library Upgrades: Provide additional texts in student native language, as well as, increased overall resources, circulation resources,

Broad Course of Study: Support for teachers in specific training and courses that will support additional needs
Counseling and Intervention: To target specific and individualized needs
Extended Year: Providing additional time for intervention and enrichment during the summer and after school.
Increased Staffing: Smaller class size ratios and additional counseling services for more individualized attention
Additional time and training for Designated and Integrated ELD within the regular schedule

Staff development on Reading instructional practices for Certificated and Classified employees.

Parent Education Programs to support struggling families

Page 40 of 76



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#IncreasedImprovedServices
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#IncreasedImprovedServices
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#RequiredDescriptions

A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by the percentage
required.

Although, Hamilton Unified School District does not have a great number of Foster Youth, our Homeless population makes up 8% our
student demographics. We have a partnership with social services and our county foster youth coordinator to ensure that any needs these
youths may have are being met. Additionally high poverty youth seem to have an increased need for these services as well. Last year, HUSD
augmented on-site counseling services for all schools within the District in order to better serve the unduplicated

students. This year's plan is to maintain school based counseling services to meet those challenges and provide additional staff training to
enhance teachers ability to provide accommodations to all students, particularly the unduplicated students. At HES, there has been
additional support/training for behavioral supports through the lens of MTSS and positive behavior intervention supports. Because of this
shift, HES has moved toward a data driven behavior support system, including a mechanism to monitor interventions. In order to improve
school culture, the district anticipates increasing staff development for Positive Behavioral Intervention Strategies (PBIS), and Restorative
Justice which emphasizes the impact on the social, emotional and academic outcomes for students.

English Language Development:

EL account for about 25% of our student demographic. The District has aggressively worked to improve English language acquisition for our
second language learners and our special education students. The District continues to provide on-site ELD coaching for integrated and
designated ELD. These services are principally to provide professional development for the ELA/ELD Standards in order to increase access
to the integrated ELD standards. These services will be expanded to support long term ELD students in order to decrease the long term ELD
count and minimize potential long term ELD status. In anticipation of the complete rollout of the ELPAC test, HUSD will increase efforts to
coordinate curriculum support with integrated ELD practices.

Curriculum Supports:

HUSD has established strong Professional Learning Communities that meet on a regular basis. This year's primary focus is on Universal
Design of Learning to increase specifically scaffolding of instructional strategies for all grades and all subjects to meet the needs of all
students. HUSD plans to increase the frequency, duration, and intensity of this interdisciplinary collaboration. Student assessment data will
be used to design and implement professional development Districtwide. Data will also be used to refine curriculum and instruction decisions
in order to meet the needs of our unduplicated students who are the most at risk academically through the PLC process.

v
%ﬂditional Support:

Intervention will be used to principally serve unduplicated students to improve academic achievement in all subjects. HUSD anticipates
aﬁding another para-professional to increase adult support in classrooms throughout the District. HUSD will also begin implementation of
F_bhead 180 intervention program to support our English Learners and Special Education students.

N

I-@milton Elementary School has implemented a universal screener/data system (llluminate) to identify students in need of academic support.

Based on results of the universal screener the majority of students will benefit from strategic or intensive interventions. Work through the PLC

process will be used to examine student data and make decisions regarding first instruction, interventions, reteaching as warranted. Students

are monitored regularly for growth and instructional modifications will be made accordingly. The district hopes to maintain staffing in

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 41 of 76



intervention next year principally directed towards serving the unduplicated students who do not meet the universal screener benchmark.
This will be effective in meeting the district’s goal of increasing student achievement. Additionally, afterschool academic support is provided 3
times per week for 30 minutes.

The District has expanded the afterschool program in order to extend the learning time for students in partnership with the Boys & Girls Club.
This includes a evening meal service. This specifically affects the unduplicated students. HUSD anticipates increasing services to the
unduplicated students through increasing staffing. HUSD Braves time/Advisement time is primarily used to serve the unduplicated student
population at the high/middle school to prepare students for career and college readiness through an academic support time. The District
anticipates maintaining the number of intervention sections offered next year which should be effective in increasing math and literacy
success rates. Including but not limited to an increase in AP scores, A-G success rates and an increase in the number of students that exhibit
college readiness (EAP program). In addition, a college/career readiness and social/emotional elective has been has been added to 6-8
grades to serve the unduplicated student population. Accelerated Math will continue to be utilized as a skills based math support for grades
5-12. Teachers will be trained on how to monitor student progress and provide individual support. This is primarily used to serve our
unduplicated students. The District has completed the process of departmentalizing 6th, 7th, and 8th grade for the purpose of cultivating
subject specific curriculum and instruction, in order to better serve our unduplicated student populations. Our goal is for the content-
specialist teachers to not only support students in the upper elementary grades but to work with the multiple subjects teachers to support
lower grade teaching and learning in specific content. This will be critical with the roll-out of NGSS and the next pilot and adoption for next
year. HUSD should expect to incur costs related to improving lab facilities for science education. The goal is to improve and increase district
wide vertical alignment between multiple subject teachers through the content specialist teachers. This will provide sufficient access to
standards aligned instructional content for our unduplicated students.

Facilities:

Through our Strategic Planning Process, the District has identified multiple projects to be completed during the 2021-2022 school year.
These projects will improve and increase facilities for our unduplicated students, this includes increased access to Chromebooks. The
district also hopes to maintain service hours to classified custodial as a means to help meet cleaning standards as set forth in our Williams
Act Requirements.

Community Outreach:

THe district anticipates expanding Academic Parent-Teacher Teams. In these Academic Parent-Teacher Teams (APTT) the district wishes
increase and improve parent-teacher communication and enhance academic learning for our unduplicated students by:

*®sing family engagement as an instructional strategy

“Bnplementing a systemic approach to family engagement focused on student academic goals

*Peveloping foundational grade-level skills for parent meetings

*mffectively sharing data with families to establish academic goals

*ﬁeveloping tools and strategies for measuring and evaluating system effectiveness

*Bnlisting parents as classroom leaders

*Creating effective classroom networks focused on student success

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 42 of 76



A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the number of staff

providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth, English learners, and low-
income students, as applicable.

HUSD has increased their teaching and classified staff in order to reduce the staff-to-student ratio to further meet the needs of our foster
youth, English learners, and low-income students.

Staff-to-student ratios by

type of school and Schools with a student concentration of 55 percent or | Schools with a student concentration of greater than 55
concentration of less percent

unduplicated students

Staff-to-student ratio of 1:100

classified staff providing
direct services to students

Staff-to-student ratio of 1:18
certificated staff providing
direct services to students

bz J0 98| abed

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 43 of 76



2022-23 Total Expenditures Table

Totals LCFF Funds RliCHeLate Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds | Total Personnel UL T
Funds personnel

Totals

$7,329,649.00

$1,860,172.00

$1,227,821.00

$10,417,642.00

$6,725,242.00

$3,692,400.00

m Action Title m LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds

1

1 1.2
1 1.3
1 1.4
1 1.5
1 1.6
1 1.7
1 1.8

N

@l 1.9

(1]

-

]

=]

Q1 1.10

N

N

B

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

Certificated and
Counseling Staff

Special Education
Services

Textbooks/Materials
Classified Staffing

Safe and Secure
School Facilities

Library Update

Increased Course
Offerings

Technology Access

Additional Counseling
and Intervention
Services

Provide after-school
and extended year
learning including
intervention and
enrichment through
the Boys & Girls Club

All
Students with

Disabilities

All
All
All

English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

All

English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

$1,835,032.00

$950,000.00

$500,000.00
$275,000.00
$100,000.00

$45,000.00

$900,059.00

$131,264.00

$337,580.00

$40,750.00

$631,087.00

$95,189.00
$50,000.00

$310,300.00

$61,303.00

$29,472.00

$132,600.00

$2,466,119.00

$950,000.00

$595,189.00
$325,000.00
$410,300.00

$45,000.00

$961,362.00

$160,736.00

$470,180.00

$40,750.00

Page 44 of 76



mm Action Title M LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds

1.11
1 112
2 2.1
2 2.2
2 2.3
2 2.4
3 3.1
3 3.2

o 3 3.3

«Q

(1)

-

(<]

(<]

(=)

==

N

D

g 3.4

Certificated and English Learners
Counseling Staff Foster Youth
Low Income
Classified Staffing All
Staff Development English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income
Designated and English Learners
integrated ELD Foster Youth
Low Income
Classified English Learners
Professional Foster Youth
Development Low Income
Professional Students with

Development focused Disabilities
on Students with

Disabilities

Continue Academic English Learners
Parent Teacher Foster Youth
Teams (APTT) and Low Income
other family education

programs.

Provide professional Students with
development for Disabilities
systematic

implementation of

individualized

education plan (IEP)

goals.

Maintain school English Learners
based counseling Foster Youth
services primarily Low Income

directed for the
unduplicated
students.(Mental

Health)
Parent outreach English Learners
events Foster Youth

Low Income

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

$100,000.00

$205,136.00

$558,173.00

$150,000.00

$100,000.00

$100,000.00

$344,385.00

$253,500.00

$32,270.00

$1,077,821.00

$220,647.00

$185,848.00

$64,067.00

$8,289.00

$9,734.00

$1,077,821.00

$100,000.00

$205,136.00

$778,820.00

$335,848.00

$164,067.00

$100,000.00

$352,674.00

$263,234.00

$32,270.00

Page 45 of 76



mm Action Title m LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds

Employ classified English Learners $46,500.00 $150,000.00 $196,500.00
staff to provide Foster Youth
supervision to Low Income

maintain a safe
environment.

3 3.6 Provide coaching English Learners $125,000.00 $61,636.00 $186,636.00
assistance to Foster Youth
teachers for full Low Income

implementation for
behavior supports for
unduplicated
students.

3 3.7 English Language English Learners $200,000.00 $200,000.00
Support Team

vvZ 30 681 9bed

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 46 of 76



2022-23 Contributing Actions Table

1. Projected 2. Projected 3. Projected LCFF Total 4. Total 5. Total Planned
LCFF Base LCFF Percentage to | Carryover — | Percentage to Planned Planned Percentage to
Grant Supplemental | Increase or Percentage Increase or | Contributing | Percentage of | Increase or
and/or Improve (Percentage Improve Expenditures Improved Improve
Concentration | Services for from Prior Services for | (LCFF Funds) Services Services for To_lt_alseby Tolt:auInIaC;FF
Grants the Coming Year) the Coming (%) the Coming yp
School Year School Year School Year
(2 divided by (3 + Carryover (4 divided by
$6,639,774 $2,210,187 33.29% 0.00% 33.29% $2,993,968.00 0.00% 45.09 % Total: $2,993,968.00
LEA-wide
Total: $2,953,218.00
Limited Total: $0.00
Schoolwide
Total: $523,330.00
Contributing to Plar_med Planned
. Expenditures for
. . Increased or Unduplicated . o Percentage of
Action Title Location Contributing
Improved Student Group(s) . Improved
. Actions (LCFF - o
Services? Services (%)
1 1.6 Library Update Yes LEA-wide English Learners $45,000.00
Schoolwide Foster Youth
Low Income
1 1.7 Increased Course Offerings Yes LEA-wide English Learners  All Schools $900,059.00
Foster Youth
Low Income
1 1.9 Additional Counseling and Yes LEA-wide English Learners $337,580.00
Intervention Services Schoolwide Foster Youth
3 Low Income
'-31 1.10 Provide after-school and Yes Schoolwide English Learners $40,750.00
“ extended year learning Foster Youth
© including intervention and Low Income
o enrichment through the
-4 Boys & Girls Club
ﬁ 1.11 Certificated and Counseling Yes LEA-wide English Learners  All Schools
S Staff Foster Youth
Low Income
2 21 Staff Development Yes LEA-wide English Learners  All Schools $205,136.00
Foster Youth

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 47 of 76



Action #

Action Title

Contributing to
Increased or
Improved
Services?

Unduplicated

Student Group(s)

Location

Planned
Expenditures for
Contributing
Actions (LCFF

Planned
Percentage of
Improved
Services (%)

2 2.2
2 2.3
3 31
3 3.3
3 3.4
3 3.5
3 3.6

U

Q

‘33 3.7

-

o

-

o

)

N

H

FN

Designated and integrated
ELD

Classified Professional
Development

Continue Academic Parent
Teacher Teams (APTT) and
other family education
programs.

Maintain school based
counseling services
primarily directed for the
unduplicated
students.(Mental Health)

Parent outreach events

Employ classified staff to
provide supervision to
maintain a safe
environment.

Provide coaching
assistance to teachers for
full implementation for
behavior supports for
unduplicated students.

English Language Support
Team

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

LEA-wide

LEA-wide

LEA-wide
Schoolwide

LEA-wide

LEA-wide

LEA-wide

LEA-wide

LEA-wide

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District

Low Income

English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income
English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income
English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

English Learners
Foster Youth
Low Income

English Learners

All Schools

All Schools

All Schools

All Schools

All Schools

All Schools

All Schools

$558,173.00

$150,000.00

$100,000.00

$253,500.00

$32,270.00

$46,500.00

$125,000.00

$200,000.00

Page 48 of 76



2021-22 Annual Update Table

Last Year's .
Total Planned el Est_lmated
Totals . Expenditures
Expenditures (Total Funds)
Total Funds
Totals $9,575,308.00 $10,263,464.00
Last Year's | Last Year s Action Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased Last Year's Planned Estimated Actual
Goal # or Improved Services? Expenditures Expenditures
Total Funds Input Total Funds
Certificated and Counseling Staff $2,466,119.00 $3,543,940
Yes
1 1.2 Special Education Services No $406,978.00 $680,000
1 1.3 Textbooks/Materials No $256,142.00 $791,853
1 1.4 Classified Staffing No $778,789.00 $1,182,609
1 1.5 Safe and Secure School Facilities No $310,300.00 $310,000
1 1.6 Library Update Yes $83,138.00 $25,000
)
Q
«Q
: 1 1.7 Increased Course Offerings No $961,362.00 $961,362.00
o
N
9n 1 1.8 Technology Access No $160,736.00 $150,000
N
S
D
1 1.9 Additional Counseling and Yes $470,180.00 $470,180.00

Intervention Services

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 49 of 76



Last Year's | Last Year s Action Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased Last Year's Planned Estimated Actual
Goal # or Improved Services? Expenditures Expenditures
Total Funds Input Total Funds

Provide after-school and extended $40,750.00 $40,750.00
year learning including intervention
and enrichment through the Boys &

Girls Club
2 2.1 Staff Development No $468,853.00 $100,000
2 22 Designated ELD Yes $778,820.00 $500,000
2 2.3 Classified Professional No $435,618.00 $75,000

Development

2 2.4 Professional Development focused No $677,092.00 $250,000
on Students with Disabilities

3 3.1 Continue Academic Parent Teacher Yes $674,747.00 $50,000
Teams (APTT) and other family
education programs.

3 3.2 Provide professional development No $352,674.00 $350,500
for systematic implementation of
individualized education plan (IEP)
goals.

3 3.3 Maintain school based counseling Yes $79,767.00 $250,000
services primarily directed for the
unduplicated students.(Mental
Health)

3 3.4 Parent outreach events Yes $32,270.00 $32,270.00

3 3.5 Employ classified staff to provide No $27,500.00 $200,000
supervision to maintain a safe
environment.

3 3.6 Provide coaching assistance to Yes $104,496.00 $150,000
teachers for full implementation for

behavior supports for unduplicated
students.

3 3.7 English Language Language Yes $8,977.00 $150,000
Support Team

bvZ 30 €61 9bed

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 50 of 76



Last Year's | Last Year's Action Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased

Last Year's Planned Estimated Actual
Goal # #

Expenditures
Input Total Funds

or Improved Services? Expenditures

vvZ 30 ¥61L 9bed

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 51 of 76



2021-22 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table

6. Estimated 7. Total Estimated Difference 5. Total Planned Difference

LCFF Expenditures for | Between Planned Percentage of 8. Total Estimated Between Planned

Supplemental 4. Total Planned Contributing and Estimated Improved : and Estimated
i . . . o Percentage of
and/or Contributing Actions Expenditures for Services (%) Imoproved Percentage of
Concentration Expenditures (LCFF Funds) Contributing SeF:"vices Improved

Grants (LCFF Funds) Actions (%) Services

(Input Dollar (Subtract 7 from ¢ (Subtract 5 from
Amount
$2,072,051 $1,787,140.00 $2,182,270.00 ($395,130.00) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Last Year's Planned | Estimated Actual Estimated Actual
Contributing to Expenditures for Expenditures for | Planned Percentage
. . . . o o Percentage of
Prior Action/Service Title Increased or Contributing Contributing of Improved Improved Services
Goal # | Action # Improved Services? Actions (LCFF Actions Services P
(Input Percentage)
1 1.1 Certificated and Counseling Yes $250,000
Staff
1 1.6 Library Update Yes $21,750.00 $25,000
1 1.9 Additional Counseling and Yes $337,580.00 $350,000
Intervention Services

1 1.10 Provide after-school and Yes $40,750.00 $175,000

extended year learning
including intervention and
enrichment through the Boys &
Girls Club

N

2.2 Designated ELD Yes $558,173.00 $600,000

w

3.1 Continue Academic Parent Yes $674,747.00 $25,000
Teacher Teams (APTT) and
other family education
programs.

3.3 Maintain school based Yes $70,033.00 $250,000
counseling services primarily
directed for the unduplicated
students.(Mental Health)

34 Parent outreach events Yes $32,270.00 $32,270

bvZ 30 G61 9bed
w

w

3 3.6 Provide coaching assistance to Yes $42,860.00 $275,000
teachers for full

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 52 of 76



Last Year's Planned | Estimated Actual Estimated Actual
Contributing to Expenditures for Expenditures for | Planned Percentage

Prior Action/Service Title Increased or Contributing Contributing of Improved FETECEED 9f
. . . . . Improved Services
Goal # | Action # Improved Services? Actions (LCFF Actions Services
(Input Percentage)

implementation for behavior
supports for unduplicated
students.

3 3.7 English Language Language Yes $8,977.00 $200,000
Support Team

bvZ 30 961 9bed

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 53 of 76



2021-22 LCFF Carryover Table

10. Total
Percentage to 7. Total 11. Estimated

. 6. Estimated LCFF Increase or Estimated 8._Tota| Actual 12. LCFF
9. Estimated Estimated
Actual LCFF Actual LCFF | Carryover — Improve Actual

Actual Percentage of | Carryover —
Base Grant | SuPPlemental | Percentage | Services for | Expenditures Increased or | Dollar Amount

13. LCFF
Carryover —

(Input Dollar and/or (Percentage | the Current for Percentage of | =\ oved (Subtract 11 | | ercentage

Concentration | from Prior School Year | Contributing Igne}:;i)(\:/:: Services from 10 and (12 dlvgl;i ed by
Grants Year) (6 divided by 9 Actions (%) (7 divided by | multiply by 9)
+ Carryover | (LCFF Funds) y 9, plus 8)

Amount)

$6,060,459 $2,072,051 0% 34.19% $2,182,270.00 0.00% 36.01% $0.00 0.00%

2 Jo L6} dbed

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 54 of 76



Instructions

Plan Summary

Engaging Educational Partners

Goals and Actions

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students

For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) template,
please contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department of Education’s (CDE’s) Local Agency Systems Support
Office, by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at Icff@cde.ca.gov.

Introduction and Instructions

The Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) requires local educational agencies (LEAs) to engage their local educational partners in an annual
planning process to evaluate their progress within eight state priority areas encompassing all statutory metrics (COEs have 10 state priorities).
LEAs document the results of this planning process in the LCAP using the template adopted by the State Board of Education.

The LCAP development process serves three distinct, but related functions:

o Comprehensive Strategic Planning: The process of developing and annually updating the LCAP supports comprehensive strategic planning
(California Education Code [EC] Section 52064[e][1]). Strategic planning that is comprehensive connects budgetary decisions to teaching and
learning performance data. LEAs should continually evaluate the hard choices they make about the use of limited resources to meet student and
community needs to ensure opportunities and outcomes are improved for all students.

¢ Meaningful Engagement of Educational Partners: The LCAP development process should result in an LCAP that reflects decisions made
through meaningful engagement (EC Section 52064[e][1]). Local educational partners possess valuable perspectives and insights about an LEA's
programs and services. Effective strategic planning will incorporate these perspectives and insights in order to identify potential goals and actions to
be included in the LCAP.

Accountability and Compliance: The LCAP serves an important accountability function because aspects of the LCAP template require LEAs to
show that they have complied with various requirements specified in the LCFF statutes and regulations, most notably:

o Demonstrating that LEAs are increasing or improving services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students in proportion to
the amount of additional funding those students generate under LCFF (EC Section 52064[b][4-6]).

vvZ 30 861 9bed

o Establishing goals, supported by actions and related expenditures, that address the statutory priority areas and statutory metrics (EC
sections 52064[b][1] and [2]).

o Annually reviewing and updating the LCAP to reflect progress toward the goals (EC Section 52064[b][7]).

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 55 of 76


mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov

The LCAP template, like each LEA’s final adopted LCAP, is a document, not a process. LEAs must use the template to memorialize the
outcome of their LCAP development process, which should: (a) reflect comprehensive strategic planning (b) through meaningful engagement
with educational partners that (c) meets legal requirements, as reflected in the final adopted LCAP. The sections included within the LCAP
template do not and cannot reflect the full development process, just as the LCAP template itself is not intended as a tool for engaging
educational partners.

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, the county board of education and the governing board of
the school district may adopt and file for review and approval a single LCAP consistent with the requirements in EC sections 52060, 52062,
52066, 52068, and 52070. The LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or county superintendent of schools) all
budgeted and actual expenditures are aligned.

The revised LCAP template for the 2021-22, 2022-23, and 2023-24 school years reflects statutory changes made through Assembly Bill
1840 (Committee on Budget), Chapter 243, Statutes of 2018. These statutory changes enhance transparency regarding expenditures on
actions included in the LCAP, including actions that contribute to meeting the requirement to increase or improve services for foster youth,
English learners, and low-income students, and to streamline the information presented within the LCAP to make adopted LCAPs more
accessible for educational partners and the public.

At its most basic, the adopted LCAP should attempt to distill not just what the LEA is doing for students in transitional kindergarten through
grade twelve (TK-12), but also allow educational partners to understand why, and whether those strategies are leading to improved
opportunities and outcomes for students. LEAs are strongly encouraged to use language and a level of detail in their adopted LCAPs intended
to be meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s diverse educational partners and the broader public.

In developing and finalizing the LCAP for adoption, LEAs are encouraged to keep the following overarching frame at the forefront of the
strategic planning and educational partner engagement functions:

Given present performance across the state priorities and on indicators in the California School Dashboard (Dashboard), how is the
LEA using its budgetary resources to respond to TK—12 student and community needs, and address any performance gaps, including
by meeting its obligation to increase or improve services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students?

L&As are encouraged to focus on a set of metrics and actions that the LEA believes, based on input gathered from educational partners,
r@earch, and experience, will have the biggest impact on behalf of its TK—12 students.
®

T@ase instructions address the requirements for each section of the LCAP, but may include information about effective practices when
de&veloping the LCAP and completing the LCAP itself. Additionally, information is included at the beginning of each section emphasizing the
p&pose that each section serves.

N
Plan Summary
Purpose

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 56 of 76



A well-developed Plan Summary section provides a meaningful context for the LCAP. This section provides information about an LEA’s
community as well as relevant information about student needs and performance. In order to provide a meaningful context for the rest of the
LCAP, the content of this section should be clearly and meaningfully related to the content included in the subsequent sections of the LCAP.

Requirements and Instructions

General Information — Briefly describe the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades TK-12, as applicable to the LEA. For example,
information about an LEA in terms of geography, enroliment, or employment, the number and size of specific schools, recent community
challenges, and other such information as an LEA wishes to include can enable a reader to more fully understand an LEA’s LCAP.

Reflections: Successes — Based on a review of performance on the state indicators and local performance indicators included in the
Dashboard, progress toward LCAP goals, local self-assessment tools, input from educational partners, and any other information, what
progress is the LEA most proud of and how does the LEA plan to maintain or build upon that success? This may include identifying specific
examples of how past increases or improvements in services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students have led to improved
performance for these students.

Reflections: Identified Need — Referring to the Dashboard, identify: (a) any state indicator for which overall performance was in the “Red” or
“Orange” performance category or any local indicator where the LEA received a “Not Met” or “Not Met for Two or More Years” rating AND (b)
any state indicator for which performance for any student group was two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance.
What steps is the LEA planning to take to address these areas of low performance and performance gaps? An LEA that is required to include
a goal to address one or more consistently low-performing student groups or low-performing schools must identify that it is required to include
this goal and must also identify the applicable student group(s) and/or school(s). Other needs may be identified using locally collected data
including data collected to inform the self-reflection tools and reporting local indicators on the Dashboard.

LCAP Highlights — Identify and briefly summarize the key features of this year's LCAP.

Comprehensive Support and Improvement — An LEA with a school or schools identified for comprehensive support and improvement (CSlI)
under the Every Student Succeeds Act must respond to the following prompts:

e Schools Identified: Identify the schools within the LEA that have been identified for CSI.
e Support for Identified Schools: Describe how the LEA has or will support the identified schools in developing CSI plans that included

a school-level needs assessment, evidence-based interventions, and the identification of any resource inequities to be addressed
through the implementation of the CSI plan.

Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness: Describe how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the implementation and effectiveness of
the CSI plan to support student and school improvement.

¥ 30 002 2bed

Engaging Educational Partners

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 57 of 76



Purpose

Significant and purposeful engagement of parents, students, educators, and other educational partners, including those representing the
student groups identified by LCFF, is critical to the development of the LCAP and the budget process. Consistent with statute, such
engagement should support comprehensive strategic planning, accountability, and improvement across the state priorities and locally
identified priorities (EC Section 52064[e][1]). Engagement of educational partners is an ongoing, annual process.

This section is designed to reflect how the engagement of educational partners influenced the decisions reflected in the adopted LCAP. The
goal is to allow educational partners that participated in the LCAP development process and the broader public understand how the LEA

engaged educational partners and the impact of that engagement. LEAs are encouraged to keep this goal in the forefront when completing
this section.

Statute and regulations specify the educational partners that school districts and COEs must consult when developing the LCAP: teachers,
principals, administrators, other school personnel, local bargaining units of the LEA, parents, and students. Before adopting the LCAP, school
districts and COEs must share it with the Parent Advisory Committee and, if applicable, to its English Learner Parent Advisory Committee. The
superintendent is required by statute to respond in writing to the comments received from these committees. School districts and COEs must
also consult with the special education local plan area administrator(s) when developing the LCAP.

Statute requires charter schools to consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents, and students in
developing the LCAP. The LCAP should also be shared with, and LEAs should request input from, schoolsite-level advisory groups, as

applicable (e.g., schoolsite councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, student advisory groups, etc.), to facilitate alignment between
schoolsite and district-level goals and actions.

Information and resources that support effective engagement, define student consultation, and provide the requirements for advisory group
composition, can be found under Resources on the following web page of the CDE’s website: https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/.

Requirements and Instructions

Below is an excerpt from the 2018-19 Guide for Annual Audits of K—12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, which is
provided to highlight the legal requirements for engagement of educational partners in the LCAP development process:

Local Control and Accountability Plan:
For county offices of education and school districts only, verify the LEA:

a) Presented the local control and accountability plan to the parent advisory committee in accordance with Education Code section
52062(a)(1) or 52068(a)(1), as appropriate.

bZ 30 L0Z obed

b) If applicable, presented the local control and accountability plan to the English learner parent advisory committee, in accordance
with Education Code section 52062(a)(2) or 52068(a)(2), as appropriate.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 58 of 76


https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/

c) Notified members of the public of the opportunity to submit comments regarding specific actions and expenditures proposed to
be included in the local control and accountability plan in accordance with Education Code section 52062(a)(3) or 52068(a)(3),
as appropriate.

d) Held at least one public hearing in accordance with Education Code section 52062(b)(1) or 52068(b)(1), as appropriate.

e) Adopted the local control and accountability plan in a public meeting in accordance with Education Code section 52062(b)(2) or
52068(b)(2), as appropriate.

Prompt 1: “A summary of the process used to engage educational partners and how this engagement was considered before finalizing the
LCAP.”

Describe the engagement process used by the LEA to involve educational partners in the development of the LCAP, including, at a minimum,
describing how the LEA met its obligation to consult with all statutorily required educational partners as applicable to the type of LEA. A
sufficient response to this prompt must include general information about the timeline of the process and meetings or other engagement
strategies with educational partners. A response may also include information about an LEA’s philosophical approach to engaging its
educational partners.

Prompt 2: “A summary of the feedback provided by specific educational partners.”

Describe and summarize the feedback provided by specific educational partners. A sufficient response to this prompt will indicate ideas,
trends, or inputs that emerged from an analysis of the feedback received from educational partners.

Prompt 3: “A description of the aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by specific input from educational partners.”

A sufficient response to this prompt will provide educational partners and the public with clear, specific information about how the engagement
process influenced the development of the LCAP. The response must describe aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by or developed in
response to the educational partner feedback described in response to Prompt 2. This may include a description of how the LEA prioritized
requests of educational partners within the context of the budgetary resources available or otherwise prioritized areas of focus within the
LCAP. For the purposes of this prompt, “aspects” of an LCAP that may have been influenced by educational partner input can include, but are
né& necessarily limited to:

o
Ne Inclusion of a goal or decision to pursue a Focus Goal (as described below)

Re Inclusion of metrics other than the statutorily required metrics
Q ¢ Determination of the desired outcome on one or more metrics
§° Inclusion of performance by one or more student groups in the Measuring and Reporting Results subsection
B e Inclusion of action(s) or a group of actions
e Elimination of action(s) or group of actions

e Changes to the level of proposed expenditures for one or more actions

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 59 of 76



Inclusion of action(s) as contributing to increased or improved services for unduplicated services
Determination of effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the goal

Determination of material differences in expenditures

Determination of changes made to a goal for the ensuing LCAP year based on the annual update process
Determination of challenges or successes in the implementation of actions

Goals and Actions

Purpose

Well-developed goals will clearly communicate to educational partners what the LEA plans to accomplish, what the LEA plans to do in order to
accomplish the goal, and how the LEA will know when it has accomplished the goal. A goal statement, associated metrics and expected
outcomes, and the actions included in the goal should be in alignment. The explanation for why the LEA included a goal is an opportunity for
LEAs to clearly communicate to educational partners and the public why, among the various strengths and areas for improvement highlighted
by performance data and strategies and actions that could be pursued, the LEA decided to pursue this goal, and the related metrics, expected
outcomes, actions, and expenditures.

A well-developed goal can be focused on the performance relative to a metric or metrics for all students, a specific student group(s), narrowing
performance gaps, or implementing programs or strategies expected to impact outcomes. LEAs should assess the performance of their
student groups when developing goals and the related actions to achieve such goals.

Requirements and Instructions

LEAs should prioritize the goals, specific actions, and related expenditures included within the LCAP within one or more state priorities. LEAs
should consider performance on the state and local indicators, including their locally collected and reported data for the local indicators that
are included in the Dashboard in determining whether and how to prioritize its goals within the LCAP.

In order to support prioritization of goals, the LCAP template provides LEAs with the option of developing three different kinds of goals:

o Focus Goal: A Focus Goal is relatively more concentrated in scope and may focus on a fewer number of metrics to measure improvement. A Focus
Goal statement will be time bound and make clear how the goal is to be measured.

1
% o Broad Goal: A Broad Goal is relatively less concentrated in its scope and may focus on improving performance across a wide range of metrics.
8- Maintenance of Progress Goal: A Maintenance of Progress Goal includes actions that may be ongoing without significant changes and allows an
:’ LEA to track performance on any metrics not addressed in the other goals of the LCAP.
=l

A§a minimum, the LCAP must address all LCFF priorities and associated metrics.
I

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 60 of 76



Focus Goal(s)

Goal Description: The description provided for a Focus Goal must be specific, measurable, and time bound. An LEA develops a Focus Goal
to address areas of need that may require or benefit from a more specific and data intensive approach. The Focus Goal can explicitly
reference the metric(s) by which achievement of the goal will be measured and the time frame according to which the LEA expects to achieve
the goal.

Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA has chosen to prioritize this goal. An explanation must be
based on Dashboard data or other locally collected data. LEAs must describe how the LEA identified this goal for focused attention, including
relevant consultation with educational partners. LEAs are encouraged to promote transparency and understanding around the decision to
pursue a focus goal.

Broad Goal

Goal Description: Describe what the LEA plans to achieve through the actions included in the goal. The description of a broad goal will be
clearly aligned with the expected measurable outcomes included for the goal. The goal description organizes the actions and expected
outcomes in a cohesive and consistent manner. A goal description is specific enough to be measurable in either quantitative or qualitative
terms. A broad goal is not as specific as a focus goal. While it is specific enough to be measurable, there are many different metrics for
measuring progress toward the goal.

Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA developed this goal and how the actions and metrics grouped
together will help achieve the goal.

Maintenance of Progress Goal

Goal Description: Describe how the LEA intends to maintain the progress made in the LCFF State Priorities not addressed by the other goals
in the LCAP. Use this type of goal to address the state priorities and applicable metrics not addressed within the other goals in the LCAP. The
state priorities and metrics to be addressed in this section are those for which the LEA, in consultation with educational partners, has
determined to maintain actions and monitor progress while focusing implementation efforts on the actions covered by other goals in the LCAP.

Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain how the actions will sustain the progress exemplified by the related metrics.

uired Goals
Irfgeneral, LEAs have flexibility in determining what goals to include in the LCAP and what those goals will address; however, beginning with
the development of the 2022-23 LCAP, LEAs that meet certain criteria are required to include a specific goal in their LCAP.
N

ansistently low-performing student group(s) criteria: An LEA is eligible for Differentiated Assistance for three or more consecutive years
b&ed on the performance of the same student group or groups in the Dashboard. A list of the LEAs required to include a goal in the LCAP
b&ed on student group performance, and the student group(s) that lead to identification, may be found on the CDE’s Local Control Funding
Fémula web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.

o Consistently low-performing student group(s) goal requirement: An LEA meeting the consistently low-performing student group(s) criteria must
include a goal in its LCAP focused on improving the performance of the student group or groups that led to the LEA’s eligibility for Differentiated
2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 61 of 76


https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/

Assistance. This goal must include metrics, outcomes, actions, and expenditures specific to addressing the needs of, and improving outcomes for,
this student group or groups. An LEA required to address multiple student groups is not required to have a goal to address each student group;
however, each student group must be specifically addressed in the goal. This requirement may not be met by combining this required goal with
another goal.

¢ Goal Description: Describe the outcomes the LEA plans to achieve to address the needs of, and improve outcomes for, the student group or
groups that led to the LEA’s eligibility for Differentiated Assistance.

o Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA is required to develop this goal, including identifying the student
group(s) that lead to the LEA being required to develop this goal, how the actions and associated metrics included in this goal differ from previous
efforts to improve outcomes for the student group(s), and why the LEA believes the actions, metrics, and expenditures included in this goal will help
achieve the outcomes identified in the goal description.

Low-performing school(s) criteria: The following criteria only applies to a school district or COE with two or more schools; it does not apply
to a single-school district. A school district or COE has one or more schools that, for two consecutive years, received the two lowest
performance levels on all but one of the state indicators for which the school(s) receive performance levels in the Dashboard and the
performance of the “All Students” student group for the LEA is at least one performance level higher in all of those indicators. A list of the LEAs
required to include a goal in the LCAP based on school performance, and the school(s) that lead to identification, may be found on the CDE'’s
Local Control Funding Formula web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aallc/.

o Low-performing school(s) goal requirement: A school district or COE meeting the low-performing school(s) criteria must include a goal in its
LCAP focusing on addressing the disparities in performance between the school(s) and the LEA as a whole. This goal must include metrics,
outcomes, actions, and expenditures specific to addressing the needs of, and improving outcomes for, the students enrolled at the low-performing
school or schools. An LEA required to address multiple schools is not required to have a goal to address each school; however, each school must
be specifically addressed in the goal. This requirement may not be met by combining this goal with another goal.

¢ Goal Description: Describe what outcomes the LEA plans to achieve to address the disparities in performance between the students enrolled at
the low-performing school(s) and the students enrolled at the LEA as a whole.

¢ Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA is required to develop this goal, including identifying the schools(s)
that lead to the LEA being required to develop this goal; how the actions and associated metrics included in this goal differ from previous efforts to
improve outcomes for the school(s); and why the LEA believes the actions, metrics, and expenditures included in this goal will help achieve the
outcomes for students enrolled at the low-performing school or schools identified in the goal description.

9§z abed

asuring and Reporting Results:
Fagr each LCAP year, identify the metric(s) that the LEA will use to track progress toward the expected outcomes. LEAs are encouraged to
ic@ntify metrics for specific student groups, as appropriate, including expected outcomes that would reflect narrowing of any existing

pgformance gaps.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 62 of 76


https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/

Include in the baseline column the most recent data associated with this metric available at the time of adoption of the LCAP for the first year
of the three-year plan. LEAs may use data as reported on the 2019 Dashboard for the baseline of a metric only if that data represents the
most recent available (e.g., high school graduation rate).

Using the most recent data available may involve reviewing data the LEA is preparing for submission to the California Longitudinal Pupil
Achievement Data System (CALPADS) or data that the LEA has recently submitted to CALPADS. Because final 2020-21 outcomes on some
metrics may not be computable at the time the 2021-24 LCAP is adopted (e.g., graduation rate, suspension rate), the most recent data
available may include a point in time calculation taken each year on the same date for comparability purposes.

The baseline data shall remain unchanged throughout the three-year LCAP.
Complete the table as follows:
e Metric: Indicate how progress is being measured using a metric.

e Baseline: Enter the baseline when completing the LCAP for 2021-22. As described above, the baseline is the most recent data
associated with a metric. Indicate the school year to which the data applies, consistent with the instructions above.

e Year 1 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2022-23, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the
data applies, consistent with the instructions above.

e Year 2 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2023—-24, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the
data applies, consistent with the instructions above.

e Year 3 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2024-25, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. The 2024-25 LCAP will be the first year in the next three-year cycle. Completing
this column will be part of the Annual Update for that year.

Desired Outcome for 2023—-24: \When completing the first year of the LCAP, enter the desired outcome for the relevant metric the LEA
expects to achieve by the end of the 2023—-24 LCAP year.

eline for completing the “Measuring and Reporting Results” part of the Goal.

vve 30 90¢ 3§9d

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 63 of 76



Metric

Enter information
in this box when

Baseline

Enter information
in this box when

Year 1 Outcome

Enter information
in this box when
completing the

Year 2 Outcome

Enter information
in this box when
completing the

Year 3 Outcome

Enter information
in this box when
completing the

Desired Outcome
for Year 3
(2023-24)

Enter information
in this box when
completing the

completing the completing the LCAP for 2021-
pieting pieting LCAP for 2022— | LCAP for 2023— | LCAP for 2024—
LCAP for 2021- LCAP for 2021- 22 or when
23. Leave blank 24. Leave blank 25. Leave blank i
22. 22. . . . adding a new
until then. until then. until then. metric

The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative; but at minimum, an LEA’'s LCAP must include goals that are measured using all of the
applicable metrics for the related state priorities, in each LCAP year as applicable to the type of LEA. To the extent a state priority does not
specify one or more metrics (e.g., implementation of state academic content and performance standards), the LEA must identify a metric to
use within the LCAP. For these state priorities, LEAs are encouraged to use metrics based on or reported through the relevant self-reflection
tool for local indicators within the Dashboard.

Actions: Enter the action number. Provide a short title for the action. This title will also appear in the action tables. Provide a description of the
action. Enter the total amount of expenditures associated with this action. Budgeted expenditures from specific fund sources will be provided
in the summary tables. Indicate whether the action contributes to meeting the increase or improved services requirement as described in the
Increased or Improved Services section using a “Y” for Yes or an “N” for No. (Note: for each such action offered on an LEA-wide or
schoolwide basis, the LEA will need to provide additional information in the Increased or Improved Summary Section to address the
requirements in California Code of Regulations, Title 5 [5 CCR] Section 15496(b) in the Increased or Improved Services Section of the LCAP).

Actions for English Learners: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant English learner student
subgroup must include specific actions in the LCAP related to, at a minimum, the language acquisition programs, as defined in EC

3 Section 306, provided to students and professional development activities specific to English learners.
Q
:, Actions for Foster Youth: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant Foster Youth student
Q subgroup are encouraged to include specific actions in the LCAP designed to meet needs specific to Foster Youth students.
o
Ggal Analysis:
H

Efter the LCAP Year.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 64 of 76



Using actual annual measurable outcome data, including data from the Dashboard, analyze whether the planned actions were effective in
achieving the goal. Respond to the prompts as instructed.

e Describe the overall implementation of the actions to achieve the articulated goal. Include a discussion of relevant challenges and
successes experienced with the implementation process. This must include any instance where the LEA did not implement a planned
action or implemented a planned action in a manner that differs substantively from how it was described in the adopted LCAP.

e Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and between the Planned
Percentages of Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services, as applicable. Minor variances in
expenditures or percentages do not need to be addressed, and a dollar-for-dollar accounting is not required.

e Describe the effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA. In some cases, not all
actions in a goal will be intended to improve performance on all of the metrics associated with the goal. When responding to this
prompt, LEAs may assess the effectiveness of a single action or group of actions within the goal in the context of performance on a
single metric or group of specific metrics within the goal that are applicable to the action(s). Grouping actions with metrics will allow for
more robust analysis of whether the strategy the LEA is using to impact a specified set of metrics is working and increase transparency
for educational partners. LEAs are encouraged to use such an approach when goals include multiple actions and metrics that are not
closely associated.

e Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and
analysis of the data provided in the Dashboard or other local data, as applicable.

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students

Purpose

A well-written Increased or Improved Services section provides educational partners with a comprehensive description, within a single
dedicated section, of how an LEA plans to increase or improve services for its unduplicated students in grades TK—-12 as compared to all
slydents in grades TK-12, as applicable, and how LEA-wide or schoolwide actions identified for this purpose meet regulatory requirements.
Dgscriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to promote a broader understanding of educational partners to
fagilitate their ability to provide input. An LEA’s description in this section must align with the actions included in the Goals and Actions section
agcontributing.

Q
R;equirements and Instructions

PPojected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Specify the amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grant funds the
LEA estimates it will receive in the coming year based on the number and concentration of low income, foster youth, and English learner

students.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 65 of 76



Projected Additional LCFF Concentration Grant (15 percent): Specify the amount of additional LCFF concentration grant add-on funding,
as described in EC Section 42238.02, that the LEA estimates it will receive in the coming year.

Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: Specify the estimated percentage by which services
for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all students in the LCAP year as calculated
pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7).

LCFF Carryover — Percentage: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carryover
percentage is not identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%).

LCFF Carryover — Dollar: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Dollar amount identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carryover amount is not
identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify an amount of zero ($0).

Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: Add the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve
Services for the Coming School Year and the Proportional LCFF Required Carryover Percentage and specify the percentage. This is the LEAs
percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all students in
the LCAP year, as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7).

Required Descriptions:

For each action being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or COE, an explanation of (1) how the needs
of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective in meeting
the goals for these students.

For each action included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing to the increased or improved services requirement for unduplicated
pupils and provided on an LEA-wide or schoolwide basis, the LEA must include an explanation consistent with 5 CCR Section 15496(b). For
any such actions continued into the 2021-24 LCAP from the 2017-2020 LCAP, the LEA must determine whether or not the action was
effective as expected, and this determination must reflect evidence of outcome data or actual implementation to date.

Principally Directed and Effective: An LEA demonstrates how an action is principally directed towards and effective in meeting the LEA’s
g‘:g:als for unduplicated students when the LEA explains how:

It considers the needs, conditions, or circumstances of its unduplicated pupils;

The action, or aspecit(s) of the action (including, for example, its design, content, methods, or location), is based on these
considerations; and

vve 30 60C @
o o

The action is intended to help achieve an expected measurable outcome of the associated goal.

As such, the response provided in this section may rely on a needs assessment of unduplicated students.
2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 66 of 76



Conclusory statements that a service will help achieve an expected outcome for the goal, without an explicit connection or further explanation
as to how, are not sufficient. Further, simply stating that an LEA has a high enroliment percentage of a specific student group or groups does
not meet the increase or improve services standard because enrolling students is not the same as serving students.

For example, if an LEA determines that low-income students have a significantly lower attendance rate than the attendance rate for all
students, it might justify LEA-wide or schoolwide actions to address this area of need in the following way:

After assessing the needs, conditions, and circumstances of our low-income students, we learned that the attendance rate of our low-
income students is 7 percent lower than the attendance rate for all students. (Needs, Conditions, Circumstances [Principally Directed])

In order to address this condition of our low-income students, we will develop and implement a new attendance program that is
designed to address some of the major causes of absenteeism, including lack of reliable transportation and food, as well as a school
climate that does not emphasize the importance of attendance. Goal N, Actions X, Y, and Z provide additional transportation and
nutritional resources as well as a districtwide educational campaign on the benefits of high attendance rates. (Contributing Action[s])

These actions are being provided on an LEA-wide basis and we expect/hope that all students with less than a 100 percent attendance
rate will benefit. However, because of the significantly lower attendance rate of low-income students, and because the actions meet
needs most associated with the chronic stresses and experiences of a socio-economically disadvantaged status, we expect that the
attendance rate for our low-income students will increase significantly more than the average attendance rate of all other students.
(Measurable Outcomes [Effective In])

COEs and Charter Schools: Describe how actions included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement on an
LEA-wide basis are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities as
described above. In the case of COEs and charter schools, schoolwide and LEA-wide are considered to be synonymous.

For School Districts Only:
Actions Provided on an LEA-Wide Basis:

U,gduplicated Percentage > 55 percent: For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of 55 percent or more, describe how
tr&ase actions are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities as
described above.

N

LBduplicated Percentage < 55 percent: For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of less than 55 percent, describe how
tH&se actions are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities. Also
describe how the actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet these goals for its unduplicated pupils. Provide the basis for this
détermination, including any alternatives considered, supporting research, experience, or educational theory.

Actions Provided on a Schoolwide Basis:

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 67 of 76



School Districts must identify in the description those actions being funded and provided on a schoolwide basis, and include the required
description supporting the use of the funds on a schoolwide basis.

For schools with 40 percent or more enroliment of unduplicated pupils: Describe how these actions are principally directed to and
effective in meeting its goals for its unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities.

For school districts expending funds on a schoolwide basis at a school with less than 40 percent enroliment of unduplicated pupils:
Describe how these actions are principally directed to and how the actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet its goals for foster
youth, English learners, and low-income students in the state and any local priorities.

A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by the
percentage required.

Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR Section 15496, describe how services provided for unduplicated pupils are increased or improved
by at least the percentage calculated as compared to the services provided for all students in the LCAP year. To improve services means to
grow services in quality and to increase services means to grow services in quantity. Services are increased or improved by those actions in
the LCAP that are included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing to the increased or improved services requirement, whether they
are provided on an LEA-wide or schoolwide basis or provided on a limited basis to unduplicated students. A limited action is an action that
only serves foster youth, English learners, and/or low-income students. This description must address how these action(s) are expected to
result in the required proportional increase or improvement in services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the services the LEA provides
to all students for the relevant LCAP year.

For any action contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement that is associated with a Planned Percentage of
Improved Services in the Contributing Summary Table rather than an expenditure of LCFF funds, describe the methodology that was used to
determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional percentage. See the instructions for determining the Planned Percentage of
Improved Services for information on calculating the Percentage of Improved Services.

A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the
number of staff providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth,
ERglish learners, and low-income students, as applicable.

Ag LEA that receives the additional concentration grant add-on described in EC Section 42238.02 is required to demonstrate how it is using
thgse funds to increase the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enroliment of unduplicated students that
isgreater than 55 percent as compared to the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enroliment of
ugduplicated students that is equal to or less than 55 percent. The staff who provide direct services to students must be certificated staff
aﬁ"g/or classified staff employed by the LEA; classified staff includes custodial staff.

H

P'r%vide the following descriptions, as applicable to the LEA:

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 68 of 76



An LEA that does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on must indicate that a response to this prompt is not
applicable.

Identify the goal and action numbers of the actions in the LCAP that the LEA is implementing to meet the requirement to increase the number
of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent.

An LEA that does not have comparison schools from which to describe how it is using the concentration grant add-on funds, such as an LEA
that only has schools with an enroliment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, must describe how it is using the funds to
increase the number of credentialed staff, classified staff, or both, including custodial staff, who provide direct services to students at selected
schools and the criteria used to determine which schools require additional staffing support.

In the event that an additional concentration grant add-on is not sufficient to increase staff providing direct services to students at a school with
an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, the LEA must describe how it is using the funds to retain staff providing
direct services to students at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent.

Complete the table as follows:

¢ Provide the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students with a concentration of unduplicated students that is 55
percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of unduplicated
students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA. The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary, Middle/Junior High,
and High Schools), as applicable to the LEA. The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of full time equivalent (FTE) staff and the
number of enrolled students as counted on the first Wednesday in October of each year.

¢ Provide the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of unduplicated students
that is 55 percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of
unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA. The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary,
Middle/Junior High, and High Schools), as applicable to the LEA. The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of FTE staff and the
number of enrolled students as counted on the first Wednesday in October of each year.

A%ction Tables

mplete the Data Entry Table for each action in the LCAP. The information entered into this table will automatically populate the other Action
Tables. Information is only entered into the Data Entry Table, the Annual Update Table, the Contributing Actions Annual Update Table, and
tt LCFF Carryover Table. With the exception of the Data Entry Table, the word “input” has been added to column headers to aid in identifying
tHg! column(s) where information will be entered. Information is not entered on the remaining Action tables.

=l
Tﬁa following tables are required to be included as part of the LCAP adopted by the local governing board or governing body:
I

e Table 1: Total Planned Expenditures Table (for the coming LCAP Year)

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 69 of 76



e Table 2: Contributing Actions Table (for the coming LCAP Year)

e Table 3: Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year)

e Table 4: Contributing Actions Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year)
e Table 5: LCFF Carryover Table (for the current LCAP Year)

Note: The coming LCAP Year is the year that is being planned for, while the current LCAP year is the current year of implementation. For
example, when developing the 2022-23 LCAP, 2022-23 will be the coming LCAP Year and 2021-22 will be the current LCAP Year.

Data Entry Table

The Data Entry Table may be included in the LCAP as adopted by the local governing board or governing body, but is not required to be
included. In the Data Entry Table, input the following information for each action in the LCAP for that applicable LCAP year:

e LCAP Year: Identify the applicable LCAP Year.

e 1. Projected LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount of LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive for the coming school year,
excluding the supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant Program and
the Home to School Transportation Program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8).

See EC sections 2574 (for COEs) and 42238.02 (for school districts and charter schools), as applicable, for LCFF apportionment
calculations.

e 2. Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration
grants the LEA estimates it will receive on the basis of the number and concentration of unduplicated students for the coming school
year.

e 3. Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: This percentage will not be entered; it is
calculated based on the Projected LCFF Base Grant and the Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants, pursuant to 5
CCR Section 15496(a)(8). This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as
compared to the services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year.

e LCFF Carryover — Percentage: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table from the prior
LCAP year. If a carryover percentage is not identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%).

bz 30 €12 9bed

e Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: This percentage will not be entered; it is calculated
based on the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year and the LCFF Carryover —

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 70 of 76



Percentage. This is the percentage by which the LEA must increase or improve services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the
services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year.

e Goal #: Enter the LCAP Goal number for the action.
e Action #: Enter the action’s number as indicated in the LCAP Goal.
e Action Title: Provide a title of the action.

e Student Group(s): Indicate the student group or groups who will be the primary beneficiary of the action by entering “All,” or by
entering a specific student group or groups.

e Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?: Type “Yes” if the action is included as contributing to meeting the increased or
improved services; OR, type “No” if the action is not included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services.

o If “Yes” is entered into the Contributing column, then complete the following columns:

o Scope: The scope of an action may be LEA-wide (i.e., districtwide, countywide, or charterwide), schoolwide, or limited. An action
that is LEA-wide in scope upgrades the entire educational program of the LEA. An action that is schoolwide in scope upgrades
the entire educational program of a single school. An action that is limited in its scope is an action that serves only one or more
unduplicated student groups.

o Unduplicated Student Group(s): Regardless of scope, contributing actions serve one or more unduplicated student groups.
Indicate one or more unduplicated student groups for whom services are being increased or improved as compared to what all
students receive.

o Location: Identify the location where the action will be provided. If the action is provided to all schools within the LEA, the LEA
must indicate “All Schools.” If the action is provided to specific schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must
enter “Specific Schools” or “Specific Grade Spans.” Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or grade spans (e.g., all
high schools or grades transitional kindergarten through grade five), as appropriate.

Time Span: Enter “ongoing” if the action will be implemented for an indeterminate period of time. Otherwise, indicate the span of time
for which the action will be implemented. For example, an LEA might enter “1 Year,” or “2 Years,” or “6 Months.”

Total Personnel: Enter the total amount of personnel expenditures utilized to implement this action.

gvz jo pLZ 9bed

Total Non-Personnel: This amount will be automatically calculated based on information provided in the Total Personnel column and
the Total Funds column.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 71 of 76



e LCFF Funds: Enter the total amount of LCFF funds utilized to implement this action, if any. LCFF funds include all funds that make up
an LEA’s total LCFF target (i.e., base grant, grade span adjustment, supplemental grant, concentration grant, Targeted Instructional
Improvement Block Grant, and Home-To-School Transportation).

o Note: For an action to contribute towards meeting the increased or improved services requirement it must include some
measure of LCFF funding. The action may also include funding from other sources, however the extent to which an action
contributes to meeting the increased or improved services requirement is based on the LCFF funding being used to implement
the action.

e Other State Funds: Enter the total amount of Other State Funds utilized to implement this action, if any.
e Local Funds: Enter the total amount of Local Funds utilized to implement this action, if any.
e Federal Funds: Enter the total amount of Federal Funds utilized to implement this action, if any.

e Total Funds: This amount is automatically calculated based on amounts entered in the previous four columns.

¢ Planned Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributing, being provided on a Limited basis to
unduplicated students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the planned quality improvement anticipated for
the action as a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%). A limited action is an action that only serves foster youth, English
learners, and/or low-income students.

o As noted in the instructions for the Increased or Improved Services section, when identifying a Planned Percentage of Improved
Services, the LEA must describe the methodology that it used to determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional
percentage. The percentage of improved services for an action corresponds to the amount of LCFF funding that the LEA
estimates it would expend to implement the action if it were funded.

For example, an LEA determines that there is a need to analyze data to ensure that instructional aides and expanded learning
providers know what targeted supports to provide to students who are foster youth. The LEA could implement this action by
hiring additional staff to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for students, which the LEA estimates would cost
$165,000. Instead, the LEA chooses to utilize a portion of existing staff time to analyze data relating to students who are foster
youth. This analysis will then be shared with site principals who will use the data to coordinate services provided by instructional
assistants and expanded learning providers to target support to students. In this example, the LEA would divide the estimated
cost of $165,000 by the amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data Entry Table and then convert the quotient to a
percentage. This percentage is the Planned Percentage of Improved Service for the action.

H
('fontributing Actions Table

2 Jo g1 abed

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 72 of 76



As noted above, information will not be entered in the Contributing Actions Table; however, the ‘Contributing to Increased or Improved
Services?’ column will need to be checked to ensure that only actions with a “Yes” are displaying. If actions with a “No” are displayed or if
actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the “Yes” responses.

Annual Update Table

In the Annual Update Table, provide the following information for each action in the LCAP for the relevant LCAP year:

o Estimated Actual Expenditures: Enter the total estimated actual expenditures to implement this action, if any.

Contributing Actions Annual Update Table

In the Contributing Actions Annual Update Table, check the ‘Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?’ column to ensure that only
actions with a “Yes” are displaying. If actions with a “No” are displayed or if actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use
the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the “Yes” responses. Provide the following information for each contributing action in

the LCAP for the relevant LCAP year:

o 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration
grants the LEA estimates it will actually receive based on of the number and concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year.

o Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions: Enter the total estimated actual expenditure of LCFF funds used to implement this
action, if any.

o Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributing, being provided on a Limited basis only to
unduplicated students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the total estimated actual quality improvement anticipated

for the action as a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%).

o Building on the example provided above for calculating the Planned Percentage of Improved Services, the LEA in the example implements
the action. As part of the annual update process, the LEA reviews implementation and student outcome data and determines that the action
was implemented with fidelity and that outcomes for foster youth students improved. The LEA reviews the original estimated cost for the
action and determines that had it hired additional staff to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for students that estimated
actual cost would have been $169,500 due to a cost of living adjustment. The LEA would divide the estimated actual cost of $169,500 by the
amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data Entry Table and then convert the quotient to a percentage. This percentage is the Estimated

Actual Percentage of Improved Services for the action.

FF Carryover Table
9. Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount of LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive for the current
school year, excluding the supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant
Program and the Home to School Transportation Program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8).

vve jo EZ abed
[ ]

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 73 of 76



e 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School Year: This percentage will not be entered. The
percentage is calculated based on the amounts of the Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (9) and the Estimated Actual LCFF
Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6), pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8), plus the LCFF Carryover — Percentage from
the prior year. This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the
services provided to all students in the current LCAP year.

Calculations in the Action Tables

To reduce the duplication of effort of LEAs, the Action Tables include functionality such as pre-population of fields and cells based on the
information provided in the Data Entry Table, the Annual Update Summary Table, and the Contributing Actions Table. For transparency, the
functionality and calculations used are provided below.

Contributing Actions Table
o 4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds)

o This amount is the total of the Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds) column
o 5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services

o This percentage is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column
¢ Planned Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the coming school year (4 divided by 1, plus 5)

o This percentage is calculated by dividing the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) by the Projected LCFF Base Grant (1), converting
the quotient to a percentage, and adding it to the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5).

Contributing Actions Annual Update Table

Pursuant to EC Section 42238.07(c)(2), if the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) is less than the Estimated Actual LCFF
Supplemental and Concentration Grants (6), the LEA is required to calculate the difference between the Total Planned Percentage of
Improved Services (5) and the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (7). If the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4)
is@qual to or greater than the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants (6), the Difference Between Planned and
E&8timated Actual Percentage of Improved Services will display “Not Required.”

6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants

o This is the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grants the LEA estimates it will actually receive based on of the number
and concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year.

vvZ o Lig ®

4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds)

o This amount is the total of the Last Year's Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds)
2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 74 of 76



7. Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions

o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds)

Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (Subtract 7 from 4)

o This amount is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (7) subtracted from the Total Planned Contributing
Expenditures (4)

5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (%)

o This amount is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column

8. Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (%)

o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services column

Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (Subtract 5 from 8)

o This amount is the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5) subtracted from the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved
Services (8)

LCFF Carryover Table
e 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School Year (6 divided by 9 + Carryover %)

o This percentage is the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6) divided by the Estimated Actual LCFF Base
Grant (9) plus the LCFF Carryover — Percentage from the prior year.

o 11. Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (7 divided by 9, plus 8)

o This percentage is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (7) divided by the LCFF Funding (9), then converting the
quotient to a percentage and adding the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (8).

12. LCFF Carryover — Dollar Amount LCFF Carryover (Subtract 11 from 10 and multiply by 9)

o Ifthe Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (11) is less than the Estimated Actual Percentage to Increase or
Improve Services (10), the LEA is required to carry over LCFF funds.

bz 3o gL Z 9bed

The amount of LCFF funds is calculated by subtracting the Estimated Actual Percentage to Increase or Improve Services (11) from the
Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (10) and then multiplying by the Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (9).
This amount is the amount of LCFF funds that is required to be carried over to the coming year.

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 75 of 76



o 13. LCFF Carryover — Percentage (12 divided by 9)

o This percentage is the unmet portion of the Percentage to Increase or Improve Services that the LEA must carry over into the coming LCAP
year. The percentage is calculated by dividing the LCFF Carryover (12) by the LCFF Funding (9).

California Department of Education
January 2022

bvZ 30 612 9bed

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Hamilton Unified School District Page 76 of 76



Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)
Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA)
Federal Addendum Template

LEA Name For which ESSA programs apply to your

2
Hamilton Unified School District LEA?

Choose From:
CDS Code:
TITLE I, PART A

11765620000000 Improving Basic Programs Operated by
State and Local Educational Agencies

Link to the LCAP:

(optional) TITLE Il, PART A
https://www.husdschools.org/Page/1850 Supporting Effective Instruction

TITLE Ill, PART A
Language Instruction for English Learners
and Immigrant Students

TITLE IV, PART A
Student Support and Academic
Enrichment Grants

(note: This list only includes ESSA programs with LEA plan
requirements; not all ESSA programs.)

In the following pages, ONLY complete the sections for the corresponding programs.

Page 220 of 244


https://www.husdschools.org/Page/1850

Instructions

The LCAP Federal Addendum is meant to supplement the LCAP to ensure that eligible LEAs have the
opportunity to meet the Local Educational Agency (LEA) Plan provisions of the ESSA.

The LCAP Federal Addendum Template must be completed and submitted to the California
Department of Education (CDE) to apply for ESSA funding. LEAs are encouraged to review the LCAP
Federal Addendum annually with their LCAP, as ESSA funding should be considered in yearly strategic
planning.

The LEA must address the Strategy and Alignment prompts provided on the following page.
Each provision for each program must be addressed, unless the provision is not applicable to the LEA.

In addressing these provisions, LEAs must provide a narrative that addresses the provision within the
LCAP Federal Addendum Template.

Under State Priority Alignment, state priority numbers are provided to demonstrate where an ESSA
provision aligns with state priorities. This is meant to assist LEAs in determining where ESSA provisions
may already be addressed in the LEA’s LCAP, as it demonstrates the LEA’s efforts to support the state
priorities.

The CDE emphasizes that the LCAP Federal Addendum should not drive LCAP development. ESSA
funds are supplemental to state funds, just as the LCAP Federal Addendum supplements your LCAP. LEAs
are encouraged to integrate their ESSA funds into their LCAP development as much as possible to promote
strategic planning of all resources; however, this is not a requirement. In reviewing the LCAP Federal
Addendum, staff will evaluate the LEA’s responses to the ESSA plan provisions. There is no standard length
for the responses. LEAs will be asked to clarify insufficient responses during the review process.

California’s ESSA State Plan significantly shifts the state’s approach to the utilization of federal resources in
support of underserved student groups. This LCAP Federal Addendum provides LEAs with the opportunity
to document their approach to maximizing the impact of federal investments in support of underserved
students.

The implementation of ESSA in California presents an opportunity for LEAs to innovate with their federally-
funded programs and align them with the priority goals they are realizing under the state’s Local Control
Funding Formula (LCFF).

LCFF provides LEAs flexibility to design programs and provide services that meet the needs of students in
order to achieve readiness for college, career, and lifelong learning. The LCAP planning process supports
continuous cycles of action, reflection, and improvement.

Please respond to the prompts below, and in the pages that follow, to describe the LEA’s plan for making
the best use of federal ESEA resources in alignment with other federal, state, and local programs as
described in the LEA’s LCAP.

Page 221 of 244



Strategy

Explain the LEA’s strategy for using federal funds to supplement and enhance local priorities or initiatives funded with
state funds, as reflected in the LEA’s LCAP. This shall include describing the rationale/evidence for the selected use(s) of
federal funds within the context of the LEA’s broader strategy reflected in the LCAP.

Hamilton Unified School District’'s (HUSD) plan to utilize state and federal funds to augment the following LCAP Actions
and Services aligned to LCAP Goals and LCFF priorities:

Provide highly qualified instructors, books/supplies/materials and district infrastructure to promote college and career
readiness.

Provide supports in order that all students are achieving college and career readiness status.

Improve parent participation, community input and student engagement through inclusion of all stakeholders in the
learning process.

Based on local and state data, HUSD plans to use funds for on-going professional development in the areas of behavior
supports, academic interventions/supports, behavior data collection, including universal screeners and other assessment
systems. Professional development will also extend to providing induction, and administrator training and
implementation of the community requested dual immersion program. Additionally personel such as ELD coordinator,
Literacy Coach, Family Support Services Coordinator have been added to ensure faculty and students are supported for
the various initiatives. Funds will also be leveraged for expanding access to technology and maintaining district
infrastructure. Based on parent input, HUSD plans on maintaining outreach events such as Academic Parent Teacher
Teams, Coffee with the Principal, ELAC/DELAC during parent lunch meetings, biannual parent conferences as well as
other community celebratory events.

Alignment

Describe the efforts that the LEA will take to align use of federal funds with activities funded by state and local funds and,
as applicable, across different federal grant programs.

HUSD will evaluate the alignment of activities funded by local, state and federal funds through required annual audits.
HUSD will make data based decisions using information generated for the CA Schools Dashboard, SBAC testing, local
testing measures, and feedback from all stakeholders. Stakeholder feedback will come from surveys, informal meetings
(parent lunches, coffee with principal, celebrations, parent conferences, sporting events, etc), school site counsel, ELAC,
DELAC, dual immersion committee meetings, staff meetings/district inservices. Federal funds will support efforts and
initiatives provided by LCFF/LCAP district funds and other grant funding such as GEAR-UP, Low Performing Student
Block Grant, VPA consortium grant, etc.

ESSA Provisions Addressed Within the LCAP

Within the LCAP an LEA is required to describe its goals, and the specific actions to achieve those goals, for each of the
LCFF state priorities. In an approvable LCAP it will be apparent from the descriptions of the goals, actions, and services
how an LEA is acting to address the following ESSA provisions through the aligned LCFF state priorities and/or the state
accountability system.

TITLE |, PART A

Monitoring Student Progress Towards Meeting Challenging State Academic Standards

Page 222 of 244



ESSA SECTION STATE PRIORITY ALIGNMENT

1112(b)(1) (A-D) 1,2,4,7, 8 (as applicable)

Describe how the LEA will monitor students’ progress in meeting the challenging state academic standards by:

(A) developing and implementing a well-rounded program of instruction to meet the academic needs of all
students;

(B) identifying students who may be at risk for academic failure;

(C) providing additional educational assistance to individual students the LEA or school determines need help in
meeting the challenging State academic standards; and

(D) identifying and implementing instructional and other strategies intended to strengthen academic programs and
improve school conditions for student learning.

Overuse in Discipline Practices that Remove Students from the Classroom

ESSA SECTION STATE PRIORITY ALIGNMENT

1112(b)(11) 6 (as applicable)

Describe how the LEA will support efforts to reduce the overuse of discipline practices that remove students from the
classroom, which may include identifying and supporting schools with high rates of discipline, disaggregated by each of
the student groups, as defined in Section 1111(c)(2).

Career Technical and Work-based Opportunities

ESSA SECTION STATE PRIORITY ALIGNMENT

1112(b)(12)(A-B) 2, 4,7 (as applicable)

If determined appropriate by the LEA, describe how such agency will support programs that coordinate and integrate:

(A) academic and career and technical education content through coordinated instructional strategies, that may
incorporate experiential learning opportunities and promote skills attainment important to in-demand
occupations or industries in the State; and

(B) work-based learning opportunities that provide students in-depth interaction with industry professionals and, if
appropriate, academic credit.

Page 223 of 244



TITLE Il, PART A

Title Il, Part A Activities

ESSA SECTION STATE PRIORITY ALIGNMENT

2102(b)(2)(A) 1, 2, 4 (as applicable)

Provide a description of the activities to be carried out by the LEA under this Section and how these activities will be
aligned with challenging State academic standards.

Page 224 of 244



TITLE lll, PART A

Parent, Family, and Community Engagement

ESSA SECTION STATE PRIORITY ALIGNMENT

3116(b)(3) 3, 6 (as applicable)

Describe how the eligible entity will promote parent, family, and community engagement in the education of English
learners.

Page 225 of 244



ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System

An LEA addresses the following ESSA provision as part of completing annual reporting through the Consolidated

Application and Reporting System (CARS).

TITLE I, PART A

Poverty Criteria

ESSA SECTION(S)

STATE PRIORITY ALIGNMENT

1112(b)(4)

N/A

Describe the poverty criteria that will be used to select school attendance areas under Section 1113.
HUSD uses the CALPADS report to determine how many students qualify for free and reduced meals. These counts

determine the poverty count.

Page 226 of 244




ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP

For the majority of LEAs the ESSA provisions on the following pages do not align with state priorities. Each provision
for each program provided on the following pages must be addressed, unless the provision is not applicable to
the LEA. In addressing these provisions, LEAs must provide a narrative that addresses the provision within this
addendum.

As previously stated, the CDE emphasizes that the LCAP Federal Addendum should not drive LCAP development. ESSA
funds are supplemental to state funds, just as the LCAP Federal Addendum supplements your LCAP. LEAs are
encouraged to integrate their ESSA funds into their LCAP development as much as possible to promote strategic planning
of all resources; however, this is not a requirement. In reviewing the LCAP Federal Addendum, staff will evaluate the
LEA’s responses to the ESSA plan provisions. There is no standard length for the responses. LEAs will be asked to clarify
insufficient responses during the review process.

TITLE I, PART A

Educator Equity
ESSA SECTION 1112(b)(2)

Describe how the LEA will identify and address, as required under State plans as described in Section 1111(g)(1)(B), any
disparities that result in low-income students and minority students being taught at higher rates than other students by
ineffective, inexperienced, or out-of-field teachers.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

Currently HUSD meets all requirements for highly qualified teachers. In the future, if HUSD finds it must hire an intern
the district will assign to those interns a subject component master teacher.

Parent and Family Engagement
ESSA SECTIONS 1112(B)(3) AND 1112(B)(7)

Describe how the LEA will carry out its responsibility under Section 1111(d).

HUSD works to ensure communication between school and home are consistent and relevant. Planned parent
workshops will be scheduled throughout the school year and at differing times to meet the needs of working families.

Describe the strategy the LEA will use to implement effective parent and family engagement under Section 1116.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

Page 227 of 244



HUSD believes in the importance of strong relationships with students and families. HUSD provides many opportunities
for family engagement in our school system. The overriding strategy is to offer multiple opportunities, multiple times
throughout the day and year, and multiple engagement commitments. This allows parents to participate on a variety of
levels. As part of a School Site Council, parents are an integral part of the development of the School Plan for Student
Achievement including but not limited to the expenditures of those funds. This is a monthly commitment, all voices are
welcome and can be heard through data collection at Parent Lunches or Coffee with the Principal which are drop in
commitments scheduled around HES drop off or pick up times. At the high school, parents participate in School Site
Council as well. There are also active sports boosters, sober grad, and FFA parent support opportunities to work with
faculty, staff, students and administration. HUSD has a Student and Family Services Coordinator to ensure that families
are supported with services to guarantee a successful school experience for their children.

As HUSD is made up of 4 distinct schools; one TK-8 elementary school, one high school, one adult education, and one
preschool there are many occasions for invitations for family participation. Below is listed a small sample:

Aeries (SIS) (parent portal for TK-12)

Aeries Communication (text, email, and voice in home language for messages home)
Academic Parent Teacher Teams (Teachers work with parents building student capacity on essential standards;
Preschool-8)

School Site Councils (HES, and HHS)

Hamilton Unified Leadership Committee HULC (open to all stakeholders)

School Events (Back to School, Open House)

Community Events (Sports, Dance Festival, Carnival, Musical events)

Dual Immersion Committee

Parent Conferences (TK-12; twice per year)

Parent Surveys (Annually)

District Website

District English Learner Advisory Committee

English Learner Advisory Committee

Monthly Parent Lunch (HES)

Monthly Coffee with the Principal (HES)

PTO (monthly meetings with community and staff)

Quarterly grades/progress reports (8 total)

Positive messages home (TK-8)

Workshops available for parents (autism, bully prevention, professional learning communities)
Student and Family Services Coordinator

Sports Booster Club/Sober Grad/Various Fundraisers

Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent
Children
ESSA SECTIONS 1112(b)(5) and 1112(b)(9)

Describe, in general, the nature of the programs to be conducted by the LEA’s schools under sections 1114 and 1115
and, where appropriate, educational services outside such schools for children living in local institutions for neglected or
delinquent children, and for neglected and delinquent children in community day school programs.

NA

Page 228 of 244



Describe how teachers and school leaders, in consultation with parents, administrators, paraprofessionals, and
specialized instructional support personnel, in schools operating a targeted assistance school program under Section
1115, will identify the eligible children most in need of services under this part.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

NA

Homeless Children and Youth Services
ESSA SECTION 1112(b)(6)

Describe the services the LEA will provide homeless children and youths, including services provided with funds reserved
under Section 1113(c)(3)(A), to support the enroliment, attendance, and success of homeless children and youths, in
coordination with the services the LEA is providing under the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act (42 United States
Code 11301 et seq.).

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

Annually, in each student’s Back to School Packet, HUSD sends home the Student Residency Questionnaire, McKinney-
Vento, to identify eligible students. During the 2017-18 school year HUSD had 55 such students (CASchoolsDashboard)
classified as Homeless. Once students are identified our Student and Family Services Coordinator works with HUSD
Counselors to ensure these students are given priority counseling services, and academic supports. This team of district
counselors and our Family Services Coordinator meets monthly to work with Glenn County Office of Education’s Foster
Youth Services Coordinating Program arranging programs and services for foster youth/homeless students to be
complementary. They also share data and information among the courts, child welfare, probation, and education
agencies as necessary for student support academic success. In addition students are given vouchers and other
necessary items such as: transportation, backpacks, school supplies, etc. from the County Office to help support these
students. HUSD also provides training for school and district staff specific to the needs of this population, as well as
more generalized staff development for all teachers and administrators via MTSS and PBIS.

Student Transitions
ESSA SECTIONS 1112(b)(8), 1112(b)(10), and 1112(b)(10) (A-B)

Describe, if applicable, how the LEA will support, coordinate, and integrate services provided under this part with early
childhood education programs at the LEA or individual school level, including plans for the transition of participants in
such programs to local elementary school programs.

NA

Describe, if applicable, how the LEA will implement strategies to facilitate effective transitions for students from middle
grades to high school and from high school to postsecondary education including:
(A) coordination with institutions of higher education, employers, and other local partners; and
(B) increased student access to early college high school or dual or concurrent enroliment opportunities, or career
counseling to identify student interests and skills.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

Page 229 of 244



HUSD believes in a coordinated plan for preschool through 12th grade and beyond to Adult Education. Quarterly
district-wide cabinet meetings include all support personnel and administration. Additionally, monthly Hamilton Unified
Leadership Committee meetings are convened to discuss district-wide initiatives and make stakeholder informed
decisions/recommendations.

Early Childhood Education

HUSD has 2 feeder preschools located on site at the high school, and the elementary school. The preschool located at
the high school offers child care classes as a high school elective. Additionally, the preschool teacher participated in
Academic Parent Teacher Teams in coordination with the elementary school in order to build capacity for families of
preschool students. Families have multiple opportunities for interactions with kinder teachers and staff at the elementary
school prior transition from preschool to kindergarten. Flyers are posted around the town, prior to registration and
Kindergarten Round-up. Prior to the start of school there is a Meet and Greet for all incoming parents/students. As part
of our newly formed dual immersion track, there are multiple meetings to identify interested dual immersion families.
This includes discussions related to the objectives of the program and commitments.

HUSD provides multiple opportunities for students to gain experiences moving from middle school to high school and
into college and career readiness status.

Middle school students attend/participate in:

Latina Youth Conference

GEAR UP(UC Davis sponsored events)

8th Grade Career Expo (Glenn County Office of Ed)

Youth Empowered (Catalyst/Boys & Girls Club)

Summer Connection (Butte College)

Butte College Parent/Student Outreach Events (Brenda Rodriguez)
8th Grade visitation day at the high school

Ag day at the high school

Consistent curriculum (ELA and Math) for middle school to 9th grade.

High School

Talent Search

Upward Bound

Campus Tours (twice annually)

Senior Project (career based research project includes: mentor time, research paper, presentation, community service,
portfolio)

Dual Enroliment (3 classes taught at HHS coordinated through Butte College)

2+2 Classes

Sophomore student/family counseling

CTE pathways: (Ag Mechanics, Ornamental Horticulture, Ag Business, Patient Care (Health), Plant Science)

Career Focused Electives (Forensics, Ag, Child Care, Medical Terminology, Sports Medicine, Advanced Welding, Floral
Design, CAD)

Butte College Registration support at the HS campus, including a tour of the Butte College Campus.
Financial/Scholarship Planning nights for families

STEM Career day (Shasta Office of Ed)

HESI (Health Occupations Internships)

Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part
ESSA SECTION 1112(b)(13) (A-B)

Provide any other information on how the LEA proposes to use funds to meet the purposes of this part, and that the
LEA determines appropriate to provide, which may include how the LEA will:

(A) assist schools in identifying and serving gifted and talented students; and
(B) assist schools in developing effective school library programs to provide students an opportunity to develop
digital literacy skills and improve academic achievement.

Page 230 of 244



THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

Gifted and Talented
NA

Developing effective school libraries

The high school and elementary school each have a librarian technician/aide who works with students to manage
circulation, and the library technology. HUSD has moved to a online system managing the book collections. At the
elementary school the librarian tech works with teachers to provide regular access to the library for all classes. The
District Literacy Coach works with the elementary librarian technician to improve reading selections and student access
for Spanish language literature. Additionally there is a countywide librarian/literacy resource staff that provides access to
online and print resources.

Page 231 of 244



TITLE I, PART D

Description of Program
ESSA SECTION 1423(1)

Provide a description of the program to be assisted [by Title I, Part D].

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

NA

Formal Agreements
ESSA SECTION 1423(2)

Provide a description of formal agreements, regarding the program to be assisted, between the LEA and correctional
facilities and alternative school programs serving children and youth involved with the juvenile justice system, including
such facilities operated by the Secretary of the Interior and Indian tribes.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

NA

Comparable Education Program
ESSA SECTION 1423(3)

As appropriate, provide a description of how participating schools will coordinate with facilities working with delinquent
children and youth to ensure that such children and youth are participating in an education program comparable to one
operating in the local school such youth would attend.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

NA

Successful Transitions
ESSA SECTION 1423(4)

Provide a description of the program operated by participating schools to facilitate the successful transition of children and
youth returning from correctional facilities and, as appropriate, the types of services that such schools will provide such
children and youth and other at-risk children and youth.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

NA

Educational Needs
ESSA SECTION 1423(5)

Provide a description of the characteristics (including learning difficulties, substance abuse problems, and other special
needs) of the children and youth who will be returning from correctional facilities and, as appropriate, other at-risk children
and youth expected to be served by the program, and a description of how the school will coordinate existing educational
programs to meet the unique educational needs of such children and youth.

Page 232 of 244



THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

NA

Social, Health, and Other Services
ESSA SECTION 1423(6)

As appropriate, provide a description of how schools will coordinate with existing social, health, and other services to meet
the needs of students returning from correctional facilities, at-risk children or youth, and other participating children or
youth, including prenatal health care and nutrition services related to the health of the parent and the child or youth,
parenting and child development classes, child care, targeted reentry and outreach programs, referrals to community
resources, and scheduling flexibility.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

NA

Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
ESSA SECTION 1423(7)

As appropriate, provide a description of any partnerships with institutions of higher education or local businesses to
facilitate postsecondary and workforce success for children and youth returning from correctional facilities, such as
through participation in credit-bearing coursework while in secondary school, enrollment in postsecondary education,
participation in career and technical education programming, and mentoring services for participating students.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

NA

Parent and Family Involvement
ESSA SECTION 1423(8)

Provide a description of formal agreements, regarding the program to be assisted, between the
(A) LEA; and

(B) correctional facilities and alternative school programs serving children and youth involved with the juvenile justice
system, including such facilities operated by the Secretary of the Interior and Indian tribes.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

NA

Program Coordination
ESSA SECTION 1423(9-10)

Provide a description of how the program under this subpart will be coordinated with other Federal, State, and local
programs, such as programs under title | of the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act and career and technical
education programs serving at-risk children and youth.

Include how the program will be coordinated with programs operated under the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act of 1974 and other comparable programs, if applicable.

Page 233 of 244



THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

NA

Probation Officer Coordination
ESSA SECTION 1423(11)

As appropriate, provide a description of how schools will work with probation officers to assist in meeting the needs of
children and youth returning from correctional facilities.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

NA

Individualized Education Program Awareness
ESSA SECTION 1423(12)

Provide a description of the efforts participating schools will make to ensure correctional facilities working with children
and youth are aware of a child’s or youth’s existing individualized education program.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

NA

Alternative Placements
ESSA SECTIONS 1423(13)

As appropriate, provide a description of the steps participating schools will take to find alternative placements for children
and youth interested in continuing their education but unable to participate in a traditional public school program.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

NA

Page 234 of 244



TITLE Il, PART A

Professional Growth and Improvement
ESSA SECTION 2102(b)(2)(B)

Provide a description of the LEA’s systems of professional growth and improvement, such as induction for teachers,
principals, or other school leaders and opportunities for building the capacity of teachers and opportunities to develop
meaningful teacher leadership.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

Induction for new teachers/administrators

HUSD supports new teachers with a two year induction commitment through the Alliance for Teacher Excellence (ATE)
at Tehama County Office of Education. Through this program candidates are paired with like discipline mentors through
the district. This develops professional relationships between educators. HUSD also supports induction for the new
administration as well through ASCA.

MTSS

Three teachers at the elementary school have been selected to act as leaders in our collaboration, PLC time. These
teachers have been involved in multiple days of training in MTSS, UDL, and PBIS in order to provide direction and
support to their grade level teams. These teachers serve on the school-wide leadership team, and facilitate PLC work.

Co-Teaching Student Teacher Mentorship

Seven teachers at the secondary level have been trained through CSU Chico Department of Education in the co-
teaching method for developing student teachers. These teachers have had student teachers placed in their classes, in
order to plan and co-teach lessons with their partner student teachers. These student teachers have an experience and
responsibilities that are similar to the veteran teacher, while still being guided and working in partnership through the
reflective practice cycle.

Prioritizing Funding

ESSA SECTION 2102(b)(2)(C)

Provide a description of how the LEA will prioritize funds to schools served by the agency that are implementing
comprehensive support and improvement activities and targeted support and improvement activities under Section
1111(d) and have the highest percentage of children counted under Section 1124(c).

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

HUSD will prioritize funds for implementing comprehensive support and improvement activities through data analysis to
identify our greatest needs.

Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement
ESSA SECTION 2102(b)(2)(D)

Provide a description of how the LEA will use data and ongoing consultation described in Section 2102(b)(3) to continually
update and improve activities supported under this part.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

Page 235 of 244



HUSD will use data generated from multiple sources in order to define professional development needs teachers and
district staff. These include:

Annual Staff Surveys

Common Core State Standards Surveys (progress towards implementation)
SBAC Math and ELA data for grades 3-8,11

STAR Test Grades 1-8 (Universal Screener for ELA, Math and SLA)
STAR Early Literacy Test TK-1 (Universal Screener ELA, Math)
Healthy Kids Surveys

Parent Surveys

Suspension Rates

Chronic Absenteeism Rates

Graduation Rates

College and Career Readiness distribution

AP pass rates

English Learner Progress (includes LTELS and RFEPS)
Administration Walkthroughs

SWIS behavior data/Staff Managed Behavior Forms

SWIFT-FIA

Unit Assessments/Benchmark Exams

Each of the above measures will be examined by staff and teachers during weekly PLC/collaboration time, monthly
district inservice times or staff meetings. This data will be shared publicly during Board meeting, School Site Council
meetings, ELAC/DELAC, Dual Immersion Committee Meetings, Parent Lunches, Morning Coffee with the Principal.

This data will identify areas of concern, along with any sub groups that may need additional resources. The sources

above also represent the types of data that will be collected and monitored for effective use of resources for intervention
purposes and for Tier 1 instruction.

Page 236 of 244



TITLE lll, PART A

Title lll Professional Development
ESSA SECTION 3115(c)(2)

Describe how the eligible entity will provide effective professional development to classroom teachers, principals and
other school leaders, administrators, and other school or community-based organizational personnel.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

HUSD believes in providing on going, sustained professional development services, to the extent possible, in house.
This includes support for all staff in integrated ELD practices based on the new ELA/ELD framework. Including work
emphasizing addition of a language objective for all classes.

Although, this year as part of our introduction of dual language instruction to our K-5 grades, HUSD is working with a
bilingual educational specialist through Santa Clara University, Dr. Rodriguez-Mojica. This professional development
work includes lesson development for our dual immersion teachers, but also instruction for all elementary staff in
language acquisition and literacy for all students.

In addition to Dr. Rodriguez, HUSD provides infield coaching in order to implement the Language Star Principles for
designated ELD within the context of the adopted ELA curriculum. Our ELD coordinator is part of a regional consortium
that meets regularly to discuss local and state policies and procedures for ELD practices.

Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
ESSA SECTIONS 3115(e)(1) and 3116

Describe how the eligible entity will provide enhanced instructional opportunities for immigrant children and youth.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

HUSD provides enhanced instructional opportunities for immigrant children and families by providing robust academic
support services. In addition to these services, HUSD provides extra time during the school day for intervention services
through Braves Time and Advisement.

Based on recommendations from a committee made up of parents, staff, teachers and administrators HES launched a
dual language immersion program during the 2019-2020 school year. This year we will expand our Dual Immersion
Program to include 4th grade. The long range plan for instruction will enhance Spanish language instruction continuing
at the 6-8 grades levels and expanding the Spanish language selections at the high school. Although this is a program
within a school, language acquisition training for all staff has been a critical component of the rollout. HUSD continues to
make every effort to add bilingual aides and teachers in order to reflect the community served by our district. The
commitment to bilingual education is evident through the district commitment to funding curriculum/materials, staffing,
and professional development to improve educational outcomes for all immigrant students.

Title lll Programs and Activities
ESSA SECTIONS 3116(b)(1)

Describe the effective programs and activities, including language instruction educational programs, proposed to be
developed, implemented, and administered under the subgrant that will help English learners increase their English
language proficiency and meet the challenging State academic standards.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

Page 237 of 244



HUSD is committed to developing academic English language proficiency, a positive self image, and reclassification to
Fluent English proficiency as well as developing an appreciation of the culture and linguistic diversity English learners
bring to the community. In order to achieve these district, state and federal goal, using the California English Learner
Roadmap as a guide for the ELD program.

Annual review of the EL Master Plan, up-date as necessary

Follow the adopted assessment plan in order to monitor EL progress

Increased support for students identified as LTEL or in danger of being LTEL.

Track/maintain progress data in an assessment database (10) for all EL students.

Professional development for teachers of integrated ELD. Focused on ELD standards for all disciplines using content
rich academic language.

Professional development for all teachers in designated ELD; using the Language Star methodologies including in field
coaching.

Provide a dual language immersion program for K-8.

Require Spanish language classes for all students from grades 6-8.

Support/Celebrate Seal of Biliteracy as an avenue to college and career readiness.

Schoolwide build language and culturally rich environments.

Professional development in Quality Teaching of English Learners (QTEL).

The goal of the HUSD ELD program for EL students is to develop the student’s oral and academic language skills in
English, enabling students to attain grade level proficiency. The curriculum focuses on the developmental acquisition of
language.

English Proficiency and Academic Achievement
ESSA SECTIONS 3116(b)(2)(A-B)

Describe how the eligible entity will ensure that elementary schools and secondary schools receiving funds under Subpart
1 assist English learners in:

(C) achieving English proficiency based on the State’s English language proficiency assessment under Section
1111(b)(2)(G), consistent with the State’s long-term goals, as described in Section 1111(c)(4)(A)(ii); and
(D) meeting the challenging State academic standards.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

Teachers and administrators will monitor EL students to ensure that they are developing academic, linguistic and social
skills to their fullest potential in order to participate in our multicultural society as specified in the HUSD EL Master Plan.
EL students are monitored through our quarterly ELD benchmark exam and other curriculum measures as well as
through the new ELPAC. These students are also screened via our Star Reading and Star Math. In addition newcomers
are assessed in Spanish as well, to understand a student’s academic level in their native language. Teachers, in PLC
groups identify EL students in danger of LTEL status in coordination with the ELD Coordinator to develop an
individualized plan intervention.

HUSD has adopted ELA/ELD curriculum aligned to the California State Standards. Every student has access to a highly
qualified teacher, and literacy coach as needed. All EL students receive integrated ELD services throughout all subjects.
Designated ELD is one hour five days each week. For newcomers, access to the core content is available in Spanish as
well. This supports the students, but also supports parents at home as well. Support staff, such as counselors, office
staff, administration, and family services coordinator are bilingual.

Page 238 of 244



TITLE IV, PART A

Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs
ESSA SECTION 4106(e)(1)

Describe the activities and programming that the LEA, or consortium of such agencies, will carry out under Subpart 1,
including a description of:

(A) any partnership with an institution of higher education, business, nonprofit organization, community-based
organization, or other public or private entity with a demonstrated record of success in implementing activities
under this subpart;

(B) if applicable, how funds will be used for activities related to supporting well-rounded education under Section
4107,

(C) if applicable, how funds will be used for activities related to supporting safe and healthy students under Section
4108;

(D) if applicable, how funds will be used for activities related to supporting the effective use of technology in schools
under Section 4109; and

(E) the program objectives and intended outcomes for activities under Subpart 1, and how the LEA, or consortium of
such agencies, will periodically evaluate the effectiveness of the activities carried out under this section based on
such objectives and outcomes.

THIS ESSA PROVISION IS ADDRESSED BELOW:

In order to implement our dual immersion program HUSD enlisted the support of Dr. Rodriguez-Mojica from Santa Clara
University. She has provided coaching and support for our new dual language teachers, in addition she worked closely
with administration to develop a plan for continued program evaluation and improvement. She has also provided whole
staff services to build the culture of bilingualism throughout the district. Evaluation will be based on teacher feedback,
and student progression towards bilingualism, via the Seal of Biliteracy.

Page 239 of 244



AR RO LORTIR SRR INTTRACT

Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021-22 Local Control and
Accountability Plan

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
Hamilton Unified School District Jeremy Powell jpowell@husdschools.org
Superintendent (530) 826-3261

California’s 2021-22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and other state and federal relief acts have provided local
educational agencies (LEAs) with a significant increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities in recovering
from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance learning on students. The following is a one-time mid-year report to the
local governing board or body and educational partners related to engagement on, and implementation of, these Acts.

A description of how and when the LEA engaged, or plans to engage, its educational partners on the use of funds provided through the
Budget Act of 2021 that were not included in the 2021-22 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP).

All use of funding provided through the Budget Act of 2021 are included in the 2021-2022 LCAP. Discussions are continually held during our
standing committee meetings, DELAC, HULC, Budget/LCAP and Bond Advisory. Conversations are ongoing with all bargaining units. Open
meetings at all school sites and district locations are held each spring to discuss budget and educational priorities.

A description of how the LEA used, or plans to use, the additional concentration grant add-on funding it received to increase the number of
staff who provide direct services to students on school campuses with an enroliment of students who are low-income, English learners, and/or
fo_gter youth that is greater than 55 percent.

Q)

\ith the additional funding provided by the additional concentration grant add-on funding, HUSD has increased services to students through
additional technology resources (including llluminate and expanded STAR Screeners), additional social/emotional support provided by GCOE
ncilors. In addition, focusing on the PBIS and MTSS strategies being utilized throughout the District, additional trainings and materials

h@ve been purchased.

N
B

H
A description of how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds received that are intended to
support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on pupils.

2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Hamilton Unified School District Page 1 of 5



HUSD has actively engaged both the staff and community throughout the COVID-19 Pandemic. Through a series of surveys, HUSD has
received feedback from parents focused on the importance of getting students back in class safely and focusing on the skills that are lagging

due to distance learning. Utilizing Hamilton Unified Leadership Committee (HULC) meetings and School Board Meetings, plans have been
created, reviewed, and approved.

A description of how the LEA is implementing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary School
Emergency Relief expenditure plan, and the successes and challenges experienced during implementation.

Currently, HUSD is utilizing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief
expenditure funds to both hire additional teaching staff and additional support staff. This includes classroom teachers and para-educators.

A description of how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021-22 school year in a manner that is consistent with the
applicable plans and is aligned with the LEA’s 2021-22 LCAP and Annual Update.

The District Business Department and District Administration, meet on a regular basis to review fiscal plans, review implementation, and
approve purchases to ensure alignment with the 2021-2022 LCAP and Annual Update.

bz 30 Lz obed

2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Hamilton Unified School District Page 2 of 5



Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021-22 Local Control and
Accountability Plan Year

For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021-22 Local
Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), please contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department of Education’s
(CDE’s) Local Agency Systems Support Office, by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at Icff@cde.ca.qgov.

Introduction

California’s 2021-22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and other state and federal relief acts have provided local
educational agencies (LEAs) with a significant increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities in recovering
from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance learning on students. Section 124(e) of Assembly Bill 130 requires LEAs
to present an update on the Annual Update to the 2021-22 LCAP and Budget Overview for Parents on or before February 28, 2022, at a
regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board or body of the LEA. At this meeting, the LEA must include all of the following:

e The Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021-22 LCAP (2021-22 Supplement);

e All available mid-year outcome data related to metrics identified in the 2021-22 LCAP; and

e Mid-year expenditure and implementation data on all actions identified in the 2021-22 LCAP.
When reporting available mid-year outcome, expenditure, and implementation data, LEAs have flexibility to provide this information as best
suits the local context, provided that it is succinct and contains a level of detail that is meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s educational
partners.
The 2021-22 Supplement is considered part of the 2022—-23 LCAP for the purposes of adoption, review, and approval, and must be included
with the LCAP as follows:

e The 2022-23 Budget Overview for Parents
The 2021-22 Supplement
The 2022-23 LCAP
The Action Tables for the 2022—-23 LCAP
The Instructions for the LCAP Template

-
Q)

A8 such, the 2021-22 Supplement will be submitted for review and approval as part of the LEA’s 2022-23 LCAP.
N

r§structions

Raspond to the following prompts, as required. In responding to these prompts, LEAs must, to the greatest extent practicable, provide succinct
responses that contain a level of detail that will be meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s educational partners and the broader public and
must, to the greatest extent practicable, use language that is understandable and accessible to parents.

In responding to these prompts, the LEA has flexibility to reference information provided in other planning documents. An LEA that chooses to
2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Hamilton Unified School District Page 3 of 5


mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov

reference information provided in other planning documents must identify the plan(s) being referenced, where the plan(s) are located (such as
a link to a web page), and where in the plan the information being referenced may be found.

Prompt 1: “A description of how and when the LEA engaged, or plans to engage, its educational partners on the use of funds provided
through the Budget Act of 2021 that were not included in the 2020-21 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP).”

In general, LEAs have flexibility in deciding what funds are included in the LCAP and to what extent those funds are included. If the LEA
received funding through the Budget Act of 2021 that it would have typically included within its LCAP, identify the funds provided in the Budget
Act of 2021 that were not included in the LCAP and provide a description of how the LEA has engaged its educational partners on the use of
funds. If an LEA included the applicable funds in its adopted 2021-22 LCAP, provide this explanation.

Prompt 2: “A description of how LEA used, or plans to use, the concentration grant add-on funding it received to increase the number of staff
who provide direct services to students on school campuses with an enrollment of students who are low-income, English learners, and/or
foster youth that is greater than 55 percent.”

If LEA does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on, provide this explanation.

Describe how the LEA is using, or plans to use, the concentration grant add-on funds received consistent with California Education Code
Section 42238.02, as amended, to increase the number of certificated staff, classified staff, or both, including custodial staff, who provide
direct services to students on school campuses with greater than 55 percent unduplicated pupil enroliment, as compared to schools with an
enrollment of unduplicated students that is equal to or less than 55 percent.

In the event that the additional concentration grant add-on is not sufficient to increase the number of staff providing direct services to students
at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, describe how the LEA is using the funds to retain staff
providing direct services to students at a school with an enroliment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent.

Prompt 3: “A description of how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds received that are
intended to support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on pupils.”

If the LEA did not receive one-time federal funding to support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on
sgdents, provide this explanation.

o
Dmscribe how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds it received that are intended to support
ragovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on students. See the COVID-19 Relief Funding Summary Sheet
w&b page (https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/relieffunds.asp) for a listing of COVID-19 relief funding and the Federal Stimulus Funding web page
(h&tps://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/) for additional information on these funds. The LEA is not required to describe engagement that has taken place
rebated to state funds.

Prompt 4: “A description of how the LEA is implementing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary

School Emergency Relief expenditure plan, and the successes and challenges experienced during implementation.”
2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Hamilton Unified School District Page 4 of 5


https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/relieffunds.asp
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/

If an LEA does not receive ESSER Il funding, provide this explanation.

Describe the LEA’s implementation of its efforts to maintain the health and safety of students, educators, and other staff and ensure the
continuity of services, as required by the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and its implementation of the federal Elementary and
Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) expenditure plan to date, including successes and challenges.

Prompt 5: “A description of how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021-22 school year in a manner that is consistent with
the applicable plans and is aligned with the LEA’s 2021-22 LCAP and Annual Update.”

Summarize how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021-22 school year to implement the requirements of applicable plans
in @ manner that is aligned with the LEA’s 2021-22 LCAP. For purposes of responding to this prompt, “applicable plans” include the Safe
Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan and the ESSER Ill Expenditure Plan.

California Department of Education
November 2021

bz 30 bz obed

2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Hamilton Unified School District Page 5 of 5



	04 2022 HUSD LCAP 20220622.pdf
	LCFF Budget Overview for Parents
	Budget Overview for the 2022-23 School Year
	Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the LCAP for the 2022-23 School Year

	Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2021-22

	Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan
	Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan Year
	Introduction
	Instructions


	Local Control Accountability Plan
	Plan Summary [2022-23]
	General Information
	Reflections: Successes
	Reflections: Identified Need
	LCAP Highlights
	Comprehensive Support and Improvement
	Schools Identified
	Support for Identified Schools
	Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness


	Engaging Educational Partners
	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students [2022-23]
	Required Descriptions

	2022-23 Total Expenditures Table
	2022-23 Contributing Actions Table
	2021-22 Annual Update Table
	2021-22 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	2021-22 LCFF Carryover Table
	Instructions
	Introduction and Instructions
	Plan Summary
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Engaging Educational Partners
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Goals and Actions
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions
	Focus Goal(s)
	Broad Goal
	Maintenance of Progress Goal
	Required Goals
	Measuring and Reporting Results:
	Goal Analysis:


	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Action Tables
	Data Entry Table
	Contributing Actions Table
	Annual Update Table
	Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	LCFF Carryover Table
	Calculations in the Action Tables
	Contributing Actions Table
	Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	LCFF Carryover Table




	05 2022 HUSD LCAP Federal Addendum 20220623.pdf
	Instructions
	Strategy
	Alignment

	ESSA Provisions Addressed Within the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Monitoring Student Progress Towards Meeting Challenging State Academic Standards
	Overuse in Discipline Practices that Remove Students from the Classroom
	Career Technical and Work-based Opportunities

	TITLE II, PART A
	Title II, Part A Activities

	TITLE III, PART A
	Parent, Family, and Community Engagement


	ESSA Provisions Addressed in the Consolidated Application and Reporting System
	TITLE I, PART A
	Poverty Criteria

	ESSA Provisions Not Addressed in the LCAP
	TITLE I, PART A
	Educator Equity
	Parent and Family Engagement
	Schoolwide Programs, Targeted Support Programs, and Programs for Neglected or Delinquent Children
	Homeless Children and Youth Services
	Student Transitions
	Additional Information Regarding Use of Funds Under this Part

	TITLE I, PART D
	Description of Program
	Formal Agreements
	Comparable Education Program
	Successful Transitions
	Educational Needs
	Social, Health, and Other Services
	Postsecondary and Workforce Partnerships
	Parent and Family Involvement
	Program Coordination
	Probation Officer Coordination
	Individualized Education Program Awareness
	Alternative Placements

	TITLE II, PART A
	Professional Growth and Improvement
	Prioritizing Funding
	Data and Ongoing Consultation to Support Continuous Improvement

	TITLE III, PART A
	Title III Professional Development
	Enhanced Instructional Opportunities
	Title III Programs and Activities
	English Proficiency and Academic Achievement

	TITLE IV, PART A
	Title IV, Part A Activities and Programs


	06 2022 HUSD Supplement to Annual Update for 2021-22 LCAP 20220623.pdf
	Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan
	Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan Year
	Introduction
	Instructions






